Legal and Governance

N\iddles@cﬁjgh

moving forward

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE B

Date: Wednesday 7th February, 2024
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: Mandela Room

AGENDA
1. Apologies for Absence
2. Declarations of Interest
3. Gambling Act 2005: Application for Adult Gaming Centre 3-202

Premises Licence, 17a Parkway Centre, Coulby Newham,
Middlesbrough, TS8 0TJ.

4, Any other urgent items which in the opinion of the Chair, may
be considered.

Charlotte Benjamin
Director of Legal and Governance Services

Town Hall
Middlesbrough
Tuesday, 30 January 2024

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors S Hill (Chair), C Cooper and D Jones.
Assistance in accessing information
Should you have any queries on accessing the Agenda and associated information

please contact Joanne Dixon / Scott Bonner, 01642 729713 / 01642 729708,
joanne_dixon@middlesbrough.gov.uk / scott_bonner@middlesbrough.gov.uk

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3

viyly

MIDDLESBROUGH COUNCIL Middlesbrough

moving forward

Report of: Director of Environment & Commercial Services

Submitted to: Licensing Sub-Committee A

Date: 7 February 2024

Title: Application for a Premises Licences (Adult Gaming Centre) under

the Gambling Act 2005 (“the Act”)

Report for: Decision
Status: Public

Key decision: Not applicable
Why: Not applicable
Urgent: Not applicable
Why: Not applicable

Executive summary

THE APPLICATION

1. Application for Adult Gaming Centre Premises Licence at 17a Parkway Centre,
Coulby Newham, Middlesbrough, TS8 0TJ

THE PARTIES

1. The Applicant — Cleveland Leisure Centres Limited, 36-38 Kings Road, North
Ormesby, Middlesbrough

. Interested Party — Emma Lonsdale
. Interested Party - Angela Brookmyre
. Interested Party — Abigail Cronin

2
3
4
5. Interested Party — Bernadette Foley
6. Interested Party — Dominique Bendlow-Chilver
7. Interested Party — Dr Abi Witherden

8. Interested Party — Emma Bullock

9

. Interested Party — Malcolm Turley

Page 3




10.

Interested Party — Frank Davies

11. Interested Party — Sarah Small

12. Interested Party — Rebecca Arnold

13. Interested Party — June Holt

14. Interested Party — Geoff Peirse

15. Interested Party — Julie Philpot

16. Interested Party — Joanne Story

17. Interested Party — James Small

Appendices

1. Application for Premises Licence for the Adult Gaming Centre 17a Parkway Centre, Middlesbrough

2. Plan of proposed Adult Gaming Centre Premises

3 Local Area Risk Assessment

4, Email from Applicant’s Legal representative — 15 January 2024

5 Additional Supporting evidence from Applicant — Statement of John Graham, MD, Cleveland Leisure
Centres Limited

6. Additional Supporting evidence from Applicant — BACTA Handbook

7. Additional Supporting evidence from Applicant — Citizen Card Application Form

8. Additional Supporting evidence from Applicant — Money Laundering Risk Assessment

9. Representation made by Emma Lonsdale, Local Resident (supported by online petition with 345
signatures)

10. | Representation made by Angela Brookmyre, Local Resident

11. | Representation made by Abigail Cronin, Local Resident

12. | Representation made by Bernadette Foley

13. | Representation made by Dominique Bendelow-Chilver, Local Resident

14. | Representation made by Dr Abi Witherden, Local Resident

15. | Representation made by Emma Bullock, Local Resident

16. | Representation made by Malcolm Turley, Local Resident

17. | Representation made by Frank Davies, Local Resident

18. | Representation made by Sarah Small

19. | Representation made by Rebecca Arnold

20. | Representation made by June Holt

21. | Representation made by Geoff Peirse

22. | Representation made by Julie Philpot, Local Resident

23. | Representation made by Joanne Story

24. | Representation made by James Small

25. | Copy of the Notice of Hearing sent to the Parties

26. A OTHER DOCUMENTATION

Page 4




The Parties have been requested to endeavour to supply documentary information they wish
to rely on at least five days before the Hearing, any such documentation will be circulated
separately to this report

Regulation 9(4)(b) of the Gambling Act 2005 (Proceedings of Licensing Committees and Sub
Committees) (Premises Licences and Provisional Statements) (England and Wales) Regulations
2007 states:

In conducting a hearing the relevant committee must take into consideration any documentary or
other information in support of the application or representations produced by a party (i) before the
hearing or (ii) at the hearing, with the consent of all the other parties attending the hearing.

Background and relevant information

1.

On 5 December 2023 an application was made by Cleveland Leisure Centres Limited
for a Premises Licence for an Adult Gaming Centre under Section 159 Gambling Act
2005 in respect of premises at 17a Parkway Centre, Middlesbrough, TS8 0TJ. The
premises are situated in Coulby Newham Ward.

Notices of the Premises Licence Application were posted on site, published in a local
newspaper and given to the Responsible Authorities in accordance with Regulation 12
of the Gambling Act 2005 (Premises Licences and Provisional Statements) Regulations
2007.

Representations were received by 16 local residents, including a petition objecting to the
application, details of which can be found at https://chng.it/S4MmsVntdy . The grounds
for objection are primarily on the grounds of protecting children and other vulnerable
persons from being harmed or exploited by gambling.

The representations were received within the 28 day period permitted for receipt of
representations under Regulation 15 of the Gambling Act 2005 (Premises Licences and
Provisional Statements) Regulations 2007.

The Requirement to Hold a Hearing

8.

Section 187 (3) of the Act which deals with Applications to vary premises licences
applies Part 8 of the Act to applications to vary as they apply for new applications for
premises licences (subject to any modifications in section 187 itself and any other
necessary modifications).

Section 162 (within Part 8) of the Act requires the Licensing Authority to hold a
hearing if an interested party or responsible authority has made (and not withdrawn)
representations about the application.

Principles to be applied

10.

Under Section 153 of the Act, the licensing sub committee shall aim to permit the use

of premises for gambling in so far as it thinks it

(a) in accordance with any relevant Gambling Commission Code of Practice,

(b) in accordance with any relevant guidance issued by the Gambling Commission,

(c) reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives (subject to paragraphs a and

b above). (The licensing objectives are:)

- preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being
associated with crime or disorder or being used to support crime,

- ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way, and

Page 5


https://chng.it/S4MmsVntdy

11.

12.

- protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or
exploited by gambling.
(d) in accordance with the statement published by the Licensing Authority (the Policy)

The Gambling Commission Licensing Conditions and Codes of Practice and the
Gambling Commission’s Guidance to Local Authorities are available through the
following links and have been supplied to Members

Licence Conditions and Codes of Practice (gamblingcommission.gov.uk)

Guidance to licensing authorities (gamblingcommission.gov.uk)

The Policy expired in January 2022 and is currently under review, the Policy is
available through the following link and has previously been supplied to Members.
Gambling policy 2019 - 2022 (middlesbrough.gov.uk)

The Steps that may be taken

13.

14.

Under Section 163 of the Act, the Licensing Sub Committee may grant the
Applications or reject the Applications

Section 169 of the Act enables the Licensing Sub Committee, where a decision is
made to grant the Applications, to attach a condition or conditions to the Premises
Licences or exclude a default condition from the Premises Licence if it considers it
appropriate to do so.

The Parties may make representations on this report at the hearing.

Contact: Tim Hodgkinson, Licensing Manager

Email:

Tim_Hodgkinson@middlesbrough.gov.uk

Page 6


https://www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk/licensees-and-businesses/lccp/online
https://www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk/guidance/guidance-to-licensing-authorities
https://www.middlesbrough.gov.uk/media/crepgrba/gambling-policy-2019-2022.pdf

| AFPEND\X '.;'.'l' | .

R App!:catlon fora premises Ilcence Lo
S under the Gambllng Act 2005 (standard form}

e PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING lNSTRUCTlONS FIRST '_ L

13if you are completlng thls form by hand please wnte legibly in b]ock capatals usmg mk Use _
g :”.addltlonal sheets if necessary (marked with the number of the relevant questlon) You rnay wish to
keep a copy of the completed form for your records c _ _

| 'Where the applrcatlon is— SRR _' S
ln respect ofa vessel or S

“To convert an authorisation granted under the Bettmg, Gammg and Lotterles Aot 1963 or_ 2
the Gammg Act 1968 o : _ :

B 5 the appllcatten_should be made on the relevant form for that type of premlsesor appilcatlon L

“SmallCasino[] =
Famrly Entertamment Cen_

etting Track)[:] g : : : ':'Bettlng (Other) []l e

' _Do you hold a prowsmnal statement in respect of the premlses? Yes I:] No .

| Ftheanswer is. “yes", please give the unique reference number for the prowsnonal statement (as
i _set out at the top of the t' rst page of the statement) : : . B

" "Sectlon A

N Indlv!duat applicant N/A IR

T _:'1 Tltle Mr D Mrs ]:l Mtss |:I Ms I:f Dr [:] Other please spemfy)

2 Surname ':"j Other name(S) : : il
o [Use the. names grven in the apphcant 5 operatmg licence or,.ifthe apphcant does not hold an o
operatmg lrcence as grven in any apphcatron for an operat:ng lrcence] :

3 Appllcant s address (home cr busrness [delete as appropnate])

;Postcode PR IR EL TN P : _ PRI
o '4(a) The number of the appllcant s operatlng licence (as set out in the operatmg I:cence)




- 'f 4 (b) It th 6 applrcant does not hold an operatmg t;cence but is m the process of applymg for one
P 'glve the date on Wthh the apphcatlon was made T R T -

o .:5 Tlck the box |f the: applicatlon |s besng made by more than one person .

_' : --[Where there are further applicants, the information reqwred in questfons 1to4 should be mcluded._'_ '3_.-: o AEn
Sbon additional sheets attached to this form and those sheets shou!d be cleady marked “Detan’s of | SR
O 'further apphcants”]'- o SR S : :

::_Sectlon B CElEE
L :-Appllcatlon on bahalf of an organlsatlon

___'6'.':-_Name of appllcant-busmess or organlsatlon CLEVELAND LEISURE CENTRES L]METED
. | {Use the names g:ven in'the apphcant s operatmg Ifcence or. if the. appﬁcant does not ho!d an
b operatrng hcence as: g:ven in any applrcatlon for an operatmg hcance] - .

ant's reg|stered or prmmpal address

. "36"58 KINGSROAD =
~NORTH ORMSBY -
 MIDDLESBROUGH

f.requ:red in questrons 6 to 8 shou!d be mcluded o '
{ d be_clean’y marked “Detau’s-of_ o

| Postcode: TsBOTS e
: 12 Telephone number at prem;sos (|f known) (Pé’hd_i_'ng'con_rie:otion__)_fﬁ_'__'_'_j:__-.:ﬁ_'_- e




3, If the premlses are in en!y a part ofa bunldmg please describe’ the nature: of the bulldmg (fer i
{-example, a shoppmg centre or offic ice block) The descnptlon should mclude the: number of ﬂeors
L -wtthin the bmldlng and the ﬂoor(s) on whlch the premlses are Iocated RS R ¢ : :

Na

: ' E -14(a) Are the premlses S|tuated in more than one Ilcensmg authonty area?
o _-X)éKINo [delete as appropnate] - : : :

B 14(b) If the answer to questlon 14( ) is yes please glve the names of ali the Iicensmg authontles
_{ ‘within whose areathe' premlses are partly located other than the llcenslng authority to whlch
: this appllcatlon is made : L _

L ). 'If'the answer to questlon 15(a) is 'yes please complete the table belew to mdlcate the turnes
- hen_ yeu want the premlses to be avallable fer use under the premlses I:cence S

] ’St‘eft R Fmrsh o -Deta:!s of a any seasonal vanatron S

o ‘Mon 000G “hhmm e 830 hh mm 1 Premises to. have capacsty to open Chnstmas Eve
A Tue o900 11830 ._---New Years Eve and Bank Holldays w:thln the -:- o
ST Wed o -logoo 1830" S hours applaed for: oo - L
~ |Thurs  |ogoo . . 11900° RS :
1Fi :logoo  {1e00 . i
Sat - |0900- . {1830

__; 16 If you wush to app[y for a premlses llcence wnth a condltlon restrlctmg gambllng to spemf c
: -penods in a year please state the penods below usmg calendar detes ' N

Paged




- . (|) '36- 38 Klngs Rd North Ormesby T83 GNF Ilcence number MBROIGPRO40/055754 |
' w §_ (u) 37 ngs Rd North Ormesby, Mlddtesbrough TS3 GNG Llcense Number MBROIGPROMIOS?BTB :'

| 20. Please set aut any other matters which you consider to be relevant fo your application:




o 24. Slgnature of appllcant of appllcant § sohmtor or other duly authonsed agent If sugnfng on behalf
- | ofthe appllcant please state in what oapacuty : . _

Slgnature
| Simo_n Ca:tterall'
| PrintName: . Simon Catterall N _
"Da_te:_ .30/11/2023 (dd/mm/yyyy) L Capacity: Solicltor to applicant

22. Forjolnt appllcatlons, S|gnature of 2nd appllcant or 2nd appllcants sohcntor or other authonsed
| agent. If 31gn|ng on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capaclty :

S:gnature

L paragraphs 21 and 22 ]

'PrintN_ar_ne: T i
Date: R (dd/mm/yyyy) - Capacnty

o [Where there are more than two apphcants please use an addrtfonal sheet clearly marked
_“‘ngnature(s) of further apphcant(s) " The sheet should motude al! the mformatlon requested in

b [Where the applrcatron is to be submrtted in an electromc form the srgnature shou!d be generated

- electromca!ly and should be a copy of the person s wrrtten s:gnature ] IR

'23( ) Please grve the name of a person who can be contacted about the apphcatlon
Slmcn Catterall Jacksons l.aw Flrm
_ scatterall@Jacksons-law com : : .
23(b) Please glve one or more telephone numbers at WhICh the person 1dentlﬁed in questlon 23(a)
can be contacted . _ : _

01 642 87371 9

24, Postal address for correspondence assoc1ated w»th this apphcatuon _

17 Falcon Court
- Preston Farm Industrial Estate
. Stockton on Tees . o

_ Postoode T31 8 3TU

| 25.1f you are happy for correspondence in relatlon to your appllcatlon to be sent via e-ma:l p[ease '
gtve the e-mall address to whlch you woutd 1[ke correspondence to be sent '
. : ' scatterall@}acksons Iaw com

Page 11



~ Pagel12



. ewowams | PITSSNUB) 0INSIET PUBIOASID ey

: 7 1.9sn jo 8bUBYD - 8)Us)) ABMHIE _
AT |- o4 U0 - BLUBD ABMAIEL VL1

Clm o

PPlenpix 2

 OHvATONEES A

N r-uu—_--

_____ 8\ ybsgoTwly

_VZLLNA

ainoy edeosg ol

A
. |
iy
i
1
ke

A A R N -

S T
S A........I.II.I.II._.II,IIIII...:.._.llll.lllllllll.\

" 8oy edessy &g

N ot_uza I S mttz_:

3

--_----n--—--‘-'----'---—-_-----umu-‘---_-—-----.--nn;-------.

(--- .

aynoy sdeos3 a4

Page 13

einoy edesg ang




. 'P'ag.e' 14



o ﬁwfm | 5

S BUSINESS LAW: B

JACKSONS

_u..mB.mmm

~ LOCALAREARISKASSESSMENT

o __uasamm z%@

rmaca_m:a Ommso w§m

| Premises Address:

: 17a Parkway, Ooag 2m<<:m3 _saa_mmgoc@:

. Premises Post Code: -

_TS80TJ

% '1- Premises. - Licence/Permif
| Number: . L

. Details pending

| Category of Premises:

JEERECEE I __>a::__0m”3.3m_092_.m._

S n_oa_mw__:m. ..>mmm=nm=~ :

. Operating - Oo_ﬂnmi

* Gleveland Leisure Cenires Limited

___ j i {the .,Ooaum:,\__v

s Onmﬁmc:o r_om:om mmﬁmﬁmsoo

| Number:

ooo-oomm.ﬁm Z 1 owd mmaoom

._ ________mm@_wﬁm.‘ma Om_om >aa~mmm

mm wm Z:mm Road; 20:: O_._.:maS z_aa_mmcﬂoér TS3 6NF

S >mmmmm3m2 00323.03

_._Omn_:m” >mmmmm3ma oo_.:_u_mﬁoa
by (Signature): -

~Original ASsasemant ooan_ﬁmq a< (Print): S Catterall

~Position within the Company:

" Solicitor -

. L - Date of completion:of Original >mmmm_m3m:n_




JACKSONS

: . BUSINESS LAW

_______mm E_.ma.m:. to 003 _

_____._m>__ non mBoﬂm casino, mac_ﬁ mm:::m_ m:#m c, @o ﬁm m:"mnmaamﬁ nm:=m _umgum m:a 6308 dmn_:@ _:ﬁmn ma_mé ﬁﬂma_:@ _.003 03_5”;
T ___.__.._amsomm mxom_ﬁ :o msoﬁm @mnma_ cm:_:m Q_B_ﬁm& m:a Umm_:@ _:ﬁm.._.:ma_mé w_om:cmm o SR o .

L m__ﬂmxm _;8 moooc:ﬁ qmwm,\_mi Bmmm_,m amzﬁ_ma 5 Em __nm:mao mcﬁ:o_._g\ m mﬁmﬁmam:

»_oﬁ m_nm:mam uo:o<

: e _.r_nm:mmmm chﬁ qm<_mé._~_na cvamﬂm as :mommmmg ﬂsm_“ _oom_ :mx mmmmmmamsﬁm. = = . : :
Coan s to! take account of _m:_momsﬁ o:m:@mm in moomm oqocamﬂmzomm _:oEaBm Eomm _amsgma in, a m_o@:m m mcﬁ:o::\.m mﬁmﬂmgm:ﬁ 9@.
BT __om:m:._n vo__o< L St : L : L : _ _ _

e o __E:m: ”mvv_,::m ﬁoq,m_ <m:mﬁ_o: Qﬂ a _u_.mBmem __om:nm m:a PRI
e e de _3 m:<_ommm .c:amnmxm m uoom_ :mx mmmmmmamn” s;_m: mvv?:@ *oﬂ a _:ms vqma_mmm _“om:om

O_.n__:m_e ooam v_.oSm.o: ._c ..___._N

m _._nm:mmmm m:oca m:mqm 5@: :mx mmmmmmamsﬁ E_ﬁr _am:m_nu m:.%o: wmm S:m: mvu:\sm_ ﬁow a _nﬂma_mmm _am:om ig mnnus:@wow a <m_._m _os :
8 mx&z:n :om;mma vqma_mmm o_. o%m:.e_mm on _ﬁmncmmﬁ e . : _ : _ :




" LOCALAREARISKASSESSMENT

L SQIE Eou:m

.

LR _._.zm naemoaa >n_c= _OmB_:@.Omn:w;m w:cmﬁma__:___.ﬁ:m”_mm%s‘mﬁ_ _0059\. _ZmE:mB gaa_mmwﬂocm?_.m U:Smé___m:onv_:m .mam__ sﬁ:___qmﬁm;_

R ._.______._ocﬂ_mﬁw including Tesco, Boots, __.om_m:a.,_m%ma_.cn_____Oma_.___umoﬁo?__ Specsavers; Poundland, Greggs and Burger King as well as some

e __Eamnm:am:ﬂ units. To __o:m”_mam.u_oﬁ._ﬁ:m__::_ﬁ_____m_ ‘Age UK Charity. m:on_., mm_a a :osmim_.m store >___._5_:mm__.c:am_._ ”o_._m_wooﬁ..__ ﬁaama_mﬁm:‘_
R _m&momﬂ 1o Sm c:: is’ _um_u.”m_Oo m:a__m__ho::%m._aq_m_ﬁowm_:_ = | SRt L ”

R The <..mac.¢... m.m,.._aﬁmsu_:ﬁﬂm:__m:mnm_aﬁam,__% z_o.m_c_xm__.m@..mﬂ.__%mm_,a_p__ be offered ofher than Cat B3's, Cat C's and Cat D machines

mu_.OUOmma*_.o:ﬁm@m

Page 17 o




o .__wmm:_am m:n >,..._s mm_ﬁo:;m _m_a:m_,m mqm no. cm:xm in z._m <_o_:;< ._::m_.m are m# “mmmﬂ m >._.§w in ammo:mgm wa _:@ Q_m.ﬁmsom.. __

: _”__m03m o_ﬂ Sm mco<m 833m§m_ _c_:;m noca cm mmmoo_mﬁma 2_5 n_maoum wcwomgc_m 8 mm_.:c__:@ ﬂm_mag jmm.: i
S _services or access:to E:am”ﬁo @mic_m such as ATMs. The r_:@*_m_a ”_umu,B.___ﬁrm_wo:E vcc__n house Swsm vicin
T O _._S»ox_ mﬁma ncmﬂogm,.m 3_@2 :o" cw m_u_m ﬁo oo::o_ %m_« mmBU_S@ ,“._:m cqmmmznm 9" OQc_E\ 2mésm3 uuom_no_mﬁmﬁ
_.__Em E.mgamm _m m uom <m..._ 5 . S o . S .

jacksons R LOCAL >mm>m_mx>mmmmmgmzq

BUSINESS LAW

T : O_m<m_m=a _.m,mc_.m Om::mw ____._Bzmn_ Oumﬂmﬁm m: :ocmm H_.mﬁ_z@ __Qom_.ma m:a____n:o:mm v_,oomac_‘mw__.»o_.m:mcqm..__.%mﬁmsu\ _mo:mﬁoama

e e m_ __amBo:m:mﬂ 3@ m_mzm__oﬁ Eoc_m:_ .qm#m.aa or: mxommmzm @mga__:o_m_,m._nsoxz _am:ﬁ_ﬂ ma.._ ms_n_ ﬁrm mnvqovzmﬁm_,moﬁ_o: _ﬁmxm?_ .

hat 52___9.9.\5@_ @m:&_.:m_.”___
ty ___ommm a notional risk that
_m.uﬂoé :cnau.ma <mam_w83




JECE LOCAL AREARISKASSESSMENT |

I BUSINESS EAW B

P ___mosoo_m

Fo __ L .Q.Bmé mo:oomm mﬁ >:mcm§m. S IO _qumQ mosoo_ mn Ooqma ] _»O w:BmQ mo:oo_ C:onm_a _uzamé mo:oo* momm <<ooa _u:BmQ wo:oo* _
SR : _”__m:a w::3<mam >omam3< m,,m woomﬁma in Em m..mmﬁmq Oocwg Zmérmg area, roSm<Q. none oua 5@3 mww n_Omm 8 Em intended >®O 3

_ ____ mc&_ _no,,B Oommmmmm The Z:mm >omam3< ,m in ﬁsm <_o_:_ﬂ<

_ B <<3_mm hmaxs@\ is m ooBBm_.o_m_ No:m ; is wmnonnﬁma Emﬁ vmmm,:m .ﬂooqmz <<_= _:acam o:__%m: m:a <o::@ macxm ._.o maaamm :__w Em __
SRR mnu:oma will m:m:ﬂm 508 is no <_m§m or’ mca_c_m Sa_omzo: of @macm_sm EBC@: the c:m <<3n0<< o_. m:qm:om m:a sam_ ma:m_@ 8 m m.ﬁﬁ _
T ”ma_.:,mm“o: Qoomac_.m So,.m o_mm% amnsma _mﬁm,, in ﬁ:_m >mmmwm3m3 o . . _

_._.” s oz_m_. m..mmm n..d uonm::m. _Em_dmn 8 os__awm: m:n_ <o:=u _um_.mo_._m. o

S ___”__._.:m mm_zco_& OQ:ME S Em _um%émv\ noauwmx _:o_:amm a @<3 ms:SSS@ _ooou :cﬂmé m:a H:mmm om:qm _m m m_:o: Em_x *33 ﬁm Emimmm

___nmzqmm mo.. <£=m_.m_u_o vmov.m

- '._Pa_g_'.e 19 Y "

 _ Oo:_c< Zmé:m% 0033:35\ m:m mﬁmwoz _w_o_amu\ <<m< _s_a&mmwmo:@: .mwm w2<<

e Oo:_g ZmE:mB _uom_om wﬂmao: max“m« <<m<. Ooc_c< zms}ma §_Qammmc8cmr ,ﬁmm mzz

- R mmmam:»w >mmoo_mn_o=m m:n 059. m«o:vm

el ;9m<m#mnq rm_mc_.m Omzzmm r.B:ma mqm mém_.m o_ﬂ m:a csx So..x s.;z "oomw mqo:_um _nouce:@ Ooc_c< Zmé:mB 0033::_5\ Oocso_“ m:q Ooc_c<
RN strmn_ Zm_m_._uo%ooa ﬁoEB _ _

_ ””___O_m<m_msa rm_mcqm Omsﬁam r_S;ma USUOmm m:a _amnﬁ_a\ Em wﬂom_oés@ mumo_ﬁ_n Eoomac_,mm m:a n:<m_om_ muc_.omo:mm 8 ao::? mnn_
e B . maa«mmm ”:Omm umou_m at :mw m:n_ Em<m3 access to @masm




SN LOCALAREARISKASSESSMENT

o .m:m_zmm LAW

S o m__.e S _mﬁmm ._._.mi_sm >:< uw.dmzma :mx é,_m Um B_Emﬁma c< §m mvvzomam ooanarmzmzm um<mum o_" mﬁmm T :S@ __5_8:@: .%m use o _m
e A _._______msmzxcc .E_m 83@53 with oos:zcm_ qm_nao m:a qm@c_mq mnnqm_mm#m <<___ mnc_n mﬁmm 8 Sm..:_mrmmﬁ level ﬁo *333562 mvo.ﬁ m;a__..
o : ______.___.._m___.nammmnm msOmm ocmﬁoim«m_a_mv_mv\_:@ m:< mﬁ:m o* mms,,_u :@ ﬁm_mﬁma v«oc_mBm e _ S :
T wy _ _ ation n OE 002 no..oﬁnoé&mm wil vm. 6mc.m:<...$<_m<<ma m_.a

__.saa_mmv_.oca: m:oI : ] : S _ owing door cont
e e Uooq m:a *_.o:ﬁmwm Qmmﬁ: §__ m:mcqm ﬁrmﬁ n:__aﬂm: <<___ 32 Um mgm ﬁo”_m@m @macm_nn ﬂmx_:@ n_mom s%mﬁsmﬂ o: ﬁjm um<m3ma

ol e _
D .______mo,, Qmé ing by car.or. ccm

o AE ___,Em Uoo_Sa_:aoé m_mmw is mﬁ:ma S0 ﬁ:mﬂ ":mﬁm a no <,m§__€ 58 §m u_,mB_mmm .u.:m_,w _m m_mo m_._ _:ﬁm,.:m, nmz;_os _:m_am
L T et - the: aoo:zmv\,”o c_oox any Sms.. 58 Em u«ma,mmm é:m: Em aooq _m onmzwa ﬂoq m:ﬁgmx: | B o

. Wy O:mﬁo_,:mq mm@:m@m will be. _g,oa_:m:ﬂ and _,mm:_m y reviewed. :

G i ?v _____.ﬁ.o__m” *mn_:amm mﬁ_m:g_ma Bm_m\wmam”m m:a a_mmc_ma ‘Bmmﬁ ﬂmo_ﬁ_mm_mﬁm amm_w:ma_ﬂo Qmﬁm_, m:a 9m<m3 ocmﬁogm_.m.@o% mzmauﬁ_:@ 6
B ____Smmmﬁ S:m“m o”. S_moﬁ_a:._@m o: Em nﬂm_ﬁamm Oo:q Is :o cam Em. &:oé_:@ _

>oommm m:_oE\ _oo::oﬂ_ma m:o_ m:_omgmma 3 mﬂmm
.ﬁo__mﬁm _:wﬁmoﬁma___mmmﬁ m<m2 :mm 8 _amzﬁ_é :._Omm :QZacm_m voﬂm:ﬁ_mﬂz S<ow<ma 5 a_.cm 2 m,co o_ m_u:mm
quo ﬁo_m..m:om ﬁ_o_ a_.cm or mwoo:o_ ma:wm sa: mvuﬁov:mﬁm m_@:m@m _ a o _ _
,_,o_mm.ﬁ_ﬁmn;_:mm Qmm_mzma mo %mﬁ :o mm.mmm mqm moo __m_c_m 8 _sa_m aE@m _mﬁ_s@mm or m_oo:o”

Pagezo :

_______.__m=5_n m:a_mw_ ._o“ m Um.:omqmvs_nm

: S 5 ____.__.__mm“_m_ocm amaomqmﬁs,om #o_.:.»:m moﬁ nm:mcm "m:oé ﬁ:mﬁ @m .\s\o”“oﬁ ”ﬁ_‘_m Ooc_c< ZQS:mg.novc,mﬁ_oz s\m«m coS 5 m:@mm:a E.E §m ﬁ.mam_samﬁ m__
O _”__noaﬁ:mma oﬁ mBm__ :cBuQ.m Fo) ___vmoﬁ_m *33 o.%mw :mao:m mnqommgsm_éoza _._.:m owzmcm_mumo msos.ma Emﬁ <mm.,, ”muo _Q mnoxm m:m__mr

S ____: ﬁm__,_am oﬁ 8_665 qm:.,om..mv:__nm »:m_mmam‘omnm:m_m:oéma #smﬁ mm$ of the € oo:_g _stij vouamwon mﬁ.m k) O:zmﬁ_ms w.m_ @_o: ,ﬂo__oéma__ _
S ____. : c< woam h:Qa E_,_o o_m Bmo_ ﬁo_”:m,\m :o re _m_oz mna ﬁ:m: %\O Eso are. Zcm__B o : R _




lesld $~ LOCALAREARISKASSESSMENT

S 250:@: Ema is :oﬁ a mad:@@ _uovc_mzo: E&:: Ooc.g ZmismB Sm mnu:om:ﬁ 2_*_ m:amm<oc_, 58:@: :moEEsz Smﬁ _oomm mﬁmm mqm
R o:@mmma §E a 839.@3@39,6 c:a,mﬂmﬁm:a_z@ 9d :_m nm_ﬁ_o:w m:a m#.m_o uo_o:_m:o: m:a Em: mn_ﬁcamm Ss__m_d um:._u__:@

 Page2l




JACKSONS

 BUSINESS LAW .

mmn__u__:m >2 Noaw ._._..m r.om:mSm OEmonE@m

ﬁOﬁ)r >_~m> _ﬁ_m_A >mmmmm_smz._.

W_mx :
>mwomm§m:~

Control
System -

.. T m_mx z_mmmmm:_m:_..

— T Reviewsd

____.___03__9@: m:"m:s@
oy site :
R ____:n:o:om&c:o:m_“m

|- Severe to -
| Business
Sl e T Severe 5 .
O_g_a

: Interior m:a
. xﬁm:oﬂ .mm_m:

[ _”____”__Oo:m*m:# and mmmogm 30::0...:@ Qﬂ :
11 the main entrances by - _

. Managers/Staff/Security a all W_Bmm
. Staff have unrestricted vi

e ._____Omomq:cmq___”
s

Lo _wmm_@n

S peattractive tochildr

‘1. .Frontage and doors amm,__@:ma so that -

._”____._u_.oa of Em Venueis am.m_@; d :oi_o
_ and o:mm_m:mm.
- 25 posters clearly visible from sfreet.

- children cannot see gambling taking ..

S ~ place from: Em__ﬁooﬁmﬁ:_oq _ummm_:@
ST Copirovehicles s : o

.Umom:&m_. _
_ _.____.._Nomm_

T L T e e s e S Policy) age: verification'testing

1 Think 25 ._ﬁ.o.__o_m.m in: U#mom_mna

_vaoamnﬁma :
- Regular- Samvm:amsig\ Check:

: __m_m@:_m_. mﬁmm #m_s_,:@ S-:o e

o _Boar__.__ ﬁm#mmrmﬁoocamm
- The City Gaming Cs._m@a\mmam Zmﬁ_o:

i ﬁo_a_mm””_msa uﬂoomacqmm _.Qma:m___ﬁo _Em

- : ”.”G.mwm.avm”n B

Em m__rmm_,:_:@ Qomqma




JACKSONS |

e BUSINESS LAW

 LOCAL AREA RISK ASSESSMENT

~Clear & mu_‘o::_:m:ﬂ premises mﬁ:mmm
and machine labelling :

Thank 25 material displayed

- Regulatory Return data collected
- through IHL tablet process and

reviewed weekly with weekly reporting
up to CEO level by Commercial team -

| Policy of U_‘o<m25@ the wearing Ow
hoods

" Health and Safety Policies &

procedures in place

leaflets and is. monitored daily.

~ - Adhere to Company Procedures and
~-Policies Regular audit to ensure system

is in nmmom

Failure to deal with - Moderate | Moderate | Physical - Machine maintenance carried ocﬁ -December
- .| Consumers making N T - by qualified engineer, 2023
| complaints about the Business Machine tumed %M:ﬁﬁ%gmﬁme o
outcome oﬁ_ Gambling WM_MM.M%W ~ Machine only acquired from .
_ . customer __om;mma mcnu__mqm
Systems - Complaints _uaomaca_m Forms December -
IR available on premises 2023
_ Staff training through BACTA ms:cm_E
Registered with ADR Entity - CEDR.
Centre for Effective Dispute Resolution
- Compliant with Company Procedures
o o Severe to . Sufficient quantity.- of posters and- December
Failure to provide - Business | - leaflets. “Playing the machines” posters . | 2023
information to players Low | Severto mu:<wmnm__ ~displayed prominently (with:QR code) _
on responsible Customer |~ At All machines labelled displaying
gambling. s ~National Gambling Helpline number
: . “and website address.
Systems “Stock control system in place for -

Page 23



JACKSONS

S BUSINESS LAW

Failure to recognise -

substantial o:m:omm

L T3 ___,\_.oam__,mﬁm.___
| signs associated with | © )
R ' problem gambling or -

Severe to
Business -
| Severto .-
| Customier -

___aw ﬁow.amm_s . S
oot o g | wu_m<ma cmrm<_oc_. and. vom_#_ozm are
_ -1 -+ closely and effectively monitored. Qmmﬂ
~ lines of sight to all Bmogzmm and -

_. S __mmmo?m 00.2 systems

e Umnm&cmﬁ E

: in @m:&,_:@ m?.m

T mﬁmmma :m_:ma in ommﬂogmﬂ _:ﬁm«mow_o:
~via BACTA annually -

o _.” | 1" Clear policy to record the: u«oomo_c_,m 8_1

- interaction and logging of interactions -
“throtigh IHL: SmartHub tablet system:

| “Allinteractions reviewed weekly by the

- Commercial team and a weekly _,muon

__ o o - produced and a_w:.__ucﬁma 8 m__ senior:

“management.

“mﬁm: _mox_sm
| ‘awareness and -

| unsurehowto -
.| recognise: or Emoo:a:
- ~|toavulnerable :

| _nmaon é:o 3m< vm_.

C ~iatrisk

T _goam_,m_ﬁw :

Severeto
- |.Business .
] Severto
.| Customer:
g -

: ﬁms_n@ .

‘I -Safeguarding >ac=m_ muo__o< mna
.m._.m_:_:@ o

s __.Uwoma._umw.
- 2023 |

Failure 8 Qovmau\
|-administer the' mm:‘

- exclusion process
| and:maintain _ﬁm

| effectiveness-
. thereafter; 5069:@
.| breaches.and

ST ___.mm:mﬁmﬁmBm:ﬁm

Severe to

| Business-

ﬂga

Severto
Customer:
-

| Physical

—CETV mmmngmz vOm_mosma at o:ﬂqmnom. .

to benefit: _amsﬁ_w omao: o* xzcénm
excluders. _

11 Use of Smarthub Aom: log:on atany
S time & view photo 1D of EOmm _mxo_cama :

from’ m< >Oo in Em mamv

December

2023

Interior Design

: Oo:m_am,.mﬁ_oz @_<ms »o Bﬁmﬂ:m_ ~m<o§

so as to ensure effective m :;o::m of -

‘customers entering the premises: m:g
~those that might enter in order to -

BT )

' gamble on behalf oﬂ mm_ﬁ.mxo“cam«

Page24



I  LOCALAREARISK ASSESSMENT |

RN . cUSINESsLAw

System- 1 THL Multi Operator: Self mxn_cm_o:
o .| .. Systeminplace - . :
1 All exclusion and breach data subject to
" weekly review by Commercial team and .
- | reported to senior-management.
|1 IHL tablet always available to-ensure -
_ ~that ocmﬁoama Emm:_zm to mxo_cam can
- -doso-
| 1. Details of Self mxo_cama ocmSBma
. distributed to other sites and operators
via IHL/Bacta MOSES systems

-Failure toidentify -~ |1 - |Low .~ -~ | Severto - | Interior Design | - Effective monitoring of customers’

‘attempts to launder | lbusiness | . - behaviour by good lines of sight from.
I moneyonthe - | | Lowto R floor staff and Managers, and well
. __Q.ma_mmm eq. a<m | _ __ . | | customers | | R n_nm_uo:_ma Ooémmﬁmﬁmmw

| stained notes) and to
.| follow correct .

_reporting procedure. T R
SRR .| Physical - | | - Where machines operate TITO,
R © | - fickets cannot be transferred or used
. in any other premises. Suspicious:
- tickets are automatically flagged and
- staff interaction is then required
I The majority. of larger wins are paid
. by hand which *o_,omm ,:ﬁmqmoﬁ_o: with-
- staff -

Page 25

Training - || -Red Flag indicators’ :m_:ma
Co | - For example — increased spend
inconsistent with the customer’s .
“normal profile, unknown customers
_ mﬁmx_:w large amounts, customers with -
no known means of income mﬁmw_:m
. large amounts etc .. :

System - | The Company has vo"_o_mm and _
ST -Procedures in place which are reviewed
“regularly, implemented and monitored i in

respect of §o:m<_rmc:am;sm_ and any



JACKSONS

.-, BUSINESS LAW-

. LOCAL AREA RISK ASSESSMENT

B mcm_u_o_o% Mﬂm:mmoﬁ_onm SoEaSm a:

Disclosure Procedure for use by mﬂmm

1 and ﬁmuo;_zn to the Zmﬁ_gm_ O::._m
..~ Agency using' SARs.

L ﬁooﬁ_mmoczq.
increasing.

S i lows
S p o business
<:u:mqmg_n< Ao o:«:m_”.__ ST

: mm<m« 8

Severto

P custorrs

~[Physical |

Panic Alarms:that oozsmnﬁ fo =._m

“-owner E:o rmm E_“ qmaoﬁm moommm on

CCTV. _

_:.HEQQ m_m:.: Sm»m__ma m:a wmmcmm%

e serviced

G Effective CCTV. no<m~m@m é__ﬁ: amﬁm
ST stored for a-minimum of 30 days:

2| Exterior

Ummﬁz

- Toughed glass. windows m:a aooﬁ ﬂo
- limit ¢riminal. damage - -
~Outdoor CCTV with full oo< _‘m@m oﬁ

all entrances -

[ Systems

“Limited cash ammx msa nm_.m@:mﬂ mom‘a

““Regular liaison with: tocal law -
“enforcement agengcies )

“-Log maintained should Police: Um om_uma_ _
" to assist.-All incidents reviewed weekly -

- by Commercial Team and u.muonma 8
~ “sehior management.

s >ém$:mmm of

o _:m_uswmzma local
. crime 3 the moom,
area. .

.m<_m63m :

_Ammﬁ mcﬂmmmﬂ o% woomw crime: wm:am

[ Awareness of.
: students _mm:.__:m

S facilities (schools &
L :.....oo_#m@mmv in ﬁsm _oom___..

|-area

_.oomu qmmmma: _ama_:ma mo:oo_m mm

| listed earlier in the assessment. .
s .__O:mxm:nm 25 process-and. <mﬁm3m

[} :No gaming.visible to childrer or- your
__ _umao:m from outside of Em venue -

| Awareness: Qﬁ S
| residential EQm_:mm

| for the. <c_:m_.mc_m in.

[ Systems

- assessment -
. Deor controls;’ 002 m:a :m_:_:@ _: :

i3

_Om_.w homes mm m_mﬁma mm_.: er in Em

v_mom

. thelocal area




R ccrv.

IGCeIE  ° LOCAL AREA RISK ASSESSMENT

e BUSINESS LAW -

,_.:m mvn:omnﬁ is mo:ﬁm_z ms\mqm Qﬂ the _Buonm:om 9« m:mmmso sir o:_< «m:o:m_ mﬁoc:ama ocmﬁoamqm m:n_ m<m€§3o Qog Em <mncm _m<o_.: 8
ﬂmm qm_:_nm is %%:8 § 52 ooaan 92988 nim_om_ and Bmam_ :mm_S

S _ _”__<<m m_wo wmoom:_mm ﬁ:m ,Svo;mzom of _am:ﬁ&\_:m m:< Eoc_mam mﬂ moc_.om Emag\ Eoﬁmnz:m :._omo mﬁ :mx Ow m:mm@_zm in oq_a_am:@ or :w::

. __OE. B,mm_o: mﬁmﬁmzdma is 8 nqosam ocﬁ o:mﬁo_ﬂma E_H: m mcumzoﬁ _2: oon:o__ma "_omzoma >OO quB_mmm _o8<_a_:m_ an m:<=o:3m3 Smn
: __.__m mmmm méou\mgm .ﬂ:m:n__u\ and. _3o,cmﬁ<m,”

L _mmev_mm oq our. ovoqm:o:m Sn_cam

&n I,m: Dm_n_:_.ao: Oo.ﬂ< m<m83

~ We <<_= Um _u3<ama I_m: _umﬁ_::_o: cameras. 58:@:05 Sm _uc__a_:@ E_S _,m_oozmﬁ moqmosm sm_Em o: mzﬁ\ <$=_ m_<m _Bm@mm *_.03 mo_‘omw n:m
<m:cm u_.o<_a_:@ nmmmmcazom we are. a mm*,m mms_.onamn”

S B w X »x OmSmﬂmm mumo_zom_;\ uﬂoocmma o: the mxﬁm:o_, O:m on mmo: oo:_m_. oﬂ the _o_.m_ﬂ_mmm m:a the ::a ﬁoau:mma o<mq Em Qooz.am< <<m

L ____E_m_ m_mo _3mﬁm= m “m_,mm m_uonmﬂ moaos Smam ":m o_.;_‘m:om m_gosa:@ ”:m live: Ooé _Sm@wm in oo:_::ogo: E_E Sm mxﬁm_,:mm Omamﬂm S.

o O:om m X &_A I_m: Omﬁ 3&0: cameras. oo<m::@ mw_ Sm xm< _oomﬂ_onm 2_55 Em 58:9._ >= omamﬂm amam <<_= cm ﬁmnoama ona G Tb Ima

-~ Drive. All :wooama _Emmmm 8 cm Bmam m<m__mc_m dﬂow vo__om Smumo.:o: 3 moooam:nm <<_=_ z_a&mmg,oé: moqoc@: Ooczo__ Com:m_:@ m:n

_uo__o_nm _uo__o<

_. _>_* OOA< ntmﬂmm m:mm_ _,mooa on,o m m<m»m3 m:a cm B#m_:ma Ew mo am<m ﬁ:m m<m~m3 <s= Um Bmam m<m__mEm Mo 5@ vo_am m:a "_om:m_:m
B mcﬁrons\ to _mmvmoﬁ oﬂ ﬂmoo<m_. wmnc_..ma _Bm@mm / <_n_mom S e = : o

D

F;’ég.e] 277-



oo  LOCALAREARISK ASSESSMENT .

e __.__mmnEzEmi

S S We :m<m a mmz_oq Bchmﬂ. 2, ”ﬁ:m” Qo_ucmma Bmsm@mam:ﬁ #mma éso 3mm s,o%ma oom_z 8 our: <m3:m m:o_ <<_= :mma :_m noBv_mﬁm am< 5 o_m<
_____,:s:SQ of oE. ovmﬂmzo : The _m:mmmq has. v_,mSo:m_w. managet =,_o OoEva\ ‘North Oz:m.wg m:a ._;:Q.:mg m:mm m:a c:am_ﬁm:am %m
S local m_%_aua_ma.m%._&m_mxﬁ due diligence required to deliver a safe, enjoyable environment. -~ -

- _._._”._______._._.mS.:m
e : o ___<<m :E“Nm Em qm_z_nm oonm_ _w:ﬂ_m: >3cmm3m=ﬁ O&m::o ,r,mam >mmoo_m~_o: Am>o._.>v 8 am__<mq Em Ummﬁ q.m_:Sm mv 8 mzmc,.m oS ﬁmmBm

D __.mﬁm highly E%Qoi with all the local authority compliarice. b) to ensure we deal with real life situations’ 52&08 an mxmBn_m 9ﬂ A:m
o __”__w: m_:_:m we amcm ﬁoq Oosn_oﬁ_gm:mmmamsﬁ m;a _.mmo_cwon Umm_,:@ Ens the m_u___a\ ﬂo amEmm smmmﬁzm mxvm:m:o "

: i _”.__Lmoxmozm _.mé 3_,3 _

e ”_”wo 2953_02 momw




: T|m Hodgkmson:._'

L From
Lo Semtt

et

s :Subject
s Attachments

L -_Stmon Catteralt <SCattera|I@jacksons Iaw com> % 3':' R
S .'Monday, 15 January 2024 11:53 : o
- Tim Hodgkmson RSP TR I
' :.3Udlth CatchpoEe L : : R
- Cleveland Leisure: Apphcatron for AGC Premlses Ltcence L ' R
G Bacta Toolkit Handbook v1.6Jan 2023 . pdf; Money Laundermg Rrsk Assessment -~
i o Gmdance Document October 2016 flnal docx CC APP FORM 2022 (1) pdf :

- DearSirs,

' Wesubmlt additio'naliinformation En_ con'nection:w'ith.th.is apolic'a"t'ion:' -

: 1 The appilcant is ;nstalhng a fac:ai recognrtlon system in aII the company premlses that auto matmaliy ﬂags up’_ '
. ~-.anyone !ooklng underage (ﬂashmg agreen orared Iaght upon enterlng) ' : o
S 20 The appilcant and hlS wife have recently compieted aBacta socaai res;:ons;bmty and comphance refresher i

FIEH "-course that will be relayed to aH staﬁc members of CEeve!and Le|sure Centres, . -

3. We'enclose the Bacta handbook (Gamblmg Act License Conditions and Codes of Practlce) Crtszen Card

Sl '-.Appllcation forms and Money Launder;ng RISk Assessment that wnI! be 1mplemented in, the apphcatlon and
I ai! other company premlses T - o

.i'__'PIease iet us know |fyou raquare any further mformatlon pendmg wh|ch we await detalls of commrttee heanng

| .Kmd regards

SRR __S|mon Catte_ral_l R

' '_ ;_Srmon Catterall

- Partner-;
i Regutatory

- _ _Jacksons Law Farm

: "17 Falcon Court Preston Farm Industrual Estate

: '__Stockton on Tees e

TSlS 3?U

§ 01642 356500
- 01642 873719
B Moblle 07710045619

'Emarl SCatteraif@jacksons law com .

o Web www Jacksons law com



JACKSONS JACKSONS

BUSIMESS LAW

ated By 1he SoEIc:tors Regulunun Authorit\,' {SRA Nurnber 51763:1) and we can b
ind mc;dental to olr legai semces 7 which may reasonably be regarded asa

'Ahth‘a_riged_and_ re‘-guiétegc_i bv h.e S'n'liclt_dré Re.gulé't_i'_on AUtr:\drir_t»,r:, .




Nf@ex 5

n ihe aggllcatron of Cieveiand Lezsure Centres L:mrted for an Adult Gammg Centre g '
7a Parkway:‘ Coulbv Newham Tsa OTJ L R ARTOESE |

' Mandela Room Middies_broug h To'w_n Hall 7 February 2024 10,00,

 Evidence of John Graham (applicant]

11 am John Andrew GRAHAM 47 managmg dlrector of the apphoant company,
- -Cleveiand Lelsure Centres L:mlted of 36-38 i(lngs Road Middlesbrough TSS GNF ! |
: -am also managmg dtrector of our s;ster company, Luxor Lelsure erited '
2 Cleveiand Lezsure, founded in the 19605 end mcorporated by my mother and father on
| __ 14"' August 1973 has been Operatlng for over 50 years wrth no rssues wrth the ilcensmg .
- :_ authontles or any of the regutatory authontres _ o _.
3 Luxor Lelsure i.rmlted was mcorporated in 2001 to edm;mster the AGC in Thomaby
e Town Centre where there have hkewrse been no :ssues | | |
_4.. Both Cleve!and end Luxor Le;sure errted make annual donatrons to GambleAware in :
_ excess of the recommended amounts | | - _ |
' 5 1 jomed the busmess as a tralnee manager zn 1994 shortly after i !eft school gradeaily |
:iakmg more responsrbsl:ty untrf beoame managmg drrector in 2019 fol!owmg the |
passmg of my mother | | ' | _
o .--_6', 'Cieveland Lelsure Centres erltecf and Luxor Lezsure errted are both members of
BACTA betng the trade assocration for the gamlng machme mdustry in the UK
T | The compames currentiy operate the foElowmg three Sites | |
R _ Lersureiand Casmo Slots - Meiton Mowbray (Cleveland Lelsure) : |
Le;sureiand Casrno Slots- North Ormesby (Cieveiand Lessure) N
Lersure!and Casmo Slots-Themaby (Luxor Lersure)
| ‘8. l have heid an operators hoence for Luxor Le:sure leated ln my personal name since _' -

2001 and hold the current premises Ilcenses for both Thornaby and Norton :

Page3l



58 .: 9. | Iatfend the EAG (Entertamment atfractlons & Gammg internatronaf Expo) conference o
4 _ :'_annualiy and as a cempany, _share the same alms of safer falrer and cnme free - '

e -':I__gambhng discussed by Andrew Rhodes at the GambleAware Annuaf conference 6lh

_ _4 : .December 2023 | _' _ S ' | ; | _
25 10AH our srtes are part of SMARTHUB iHL (a specralrst mdustry software deflvenng an

et farray of support apphcatrcns and products for the gamrng rndusfry) The IHi. Hub rs

e accessed through a srng!e fauncher mterface the protectrve sofut:ons mcfudrng

" :(i)__._f l'.'"-_;:'-meartExc!usron Tab!et based paperless se!f—exc!usron provrdmg ;nstanf _ R

: ._'player prctectlon

g in our venues

S : (m) :.::_.:SmarthTERACTION- Customer rnteractron appilcafton to rmprove
L _customer satrsfactson G R
o (:v) e SmartiNClDENT Secure foggmg of rn~venue mcrdents regardmg customer._"' '
Sl __:behavrour e | Bt | oS
W 2H et 'AV & AML Logs (Autcmafrc age Venflcatron & Antr Money Lsundenng)—«

i _Provrde Venue Prctect:cn

11 ln addrtron to permanent self—exclusron we have rntroduced an optronai 2!4 week break -

f or cus’remers :
. :s an addrtzonal measure te prornote and sustaln responsrble/safer gamblmg

12 We whoify understand our legal and moral resmnsrbrhfy to prov;de a safe gamblrng

: envrrcnment We have pelicles and procedures m p!ace that enccurage customers tc |

accept therr personai responsrbriity to gambie w;thrn therr means and srgnpostrng and

bfockrng those that cannot arming to further reduce the possrbrirty of harm o

| (u) 'f_'_."_-'._'_.'_._SmartALERT- Secure mcrdent reportmg soiuf;on to prevent crrme and fraud B : L

h:ch'rf':elected and se'rved ;s automatrcally revaewed aﬂer f month This"-' B




o '. :13 Acoordlng to BACTA Chlef oxocutlve John Whrte statod on ‘lO‘h November 202:3 that |
the numbars wlthm our sector who expanence problems ls at a record low level
. 14 According to tho PGSI (Problem Gamblmg Seventy Index) problom gambling

3 | prevalence among adults was 0 5% The oonf dence lnterval around the estlmate for all B

adulfs ls 0 3% to 0 7%, meanlng wo can be 95% conﬁdent that the true estlmate falls

i '_ Prevalence of at-nsk and problem gambling (PGS!). by Wpe of actwlty-::_'-'--: S
o undertaken

o 5' ':b_'et:weeh thos_é _tvro':valu'e.s,: -

~ JohnGraham

. 20Jantay2028







o _;_"_Deﬂoned for Com 3az’1y D;re(to

e and Semm Mcrage “ﬂent

| :::"::_-:_}_'Effectlve Jan 2023 SRl




0 " 65 'f | Pra ot

. Pohcy Procedure Iocuments'-;-r;;_;_

B cta H ctb ok v 16FINAE_ 14/03/2023 e




Source of Reference The Gambhng Commzssron

Introduct:on

.---Your Operatrng Llcence is subject to certam condltlons and codes of pract:ce (LCCP) that
.-must be complled W|th to protect your hcence SR :

".-'_':Codes of practrce are elther ; e
_.---ﬁ_somal responsrblhty code provrsmrzs WhiCh must be adhered to by aiI hcence holders

3 ';Therefore, any breach of them by an operator may lead the Comrmssmn to rewew the
operator 3 hcence W|th aview to suspens:on revocatlor: or: ‘the. rmposmon of a frnancsar
' penafty and woufd also expose the operator to the rlsk of prosecutlon : :

' ordrnary code provasnons - these do not have the status of hcence condltrons .but' faliure to'
- take account of them can be used as evndence an crlmlnai or cnwi proceedmgs S

B _There are four types. of E:cence condltlon end they have dlfferent status
" to comply with them all: : S

- i_i_Generaf !lcence condltlons can be apphed by the Gamblmg Commlssmn to an mdwrdua[;
o : operatlng Ircence or. a class of operatlng llcence (for example a!l AGC operatlng Ilcences)

._-__'.lndlwduai ilcence condrtlons can be apphed by the Gamblmg Commrssron to an lndrwdual e
: operating ||cence They are 1|kely to address matters concernmg an’ rndrwdual operator and
i thejr: activities. - : i : : ey

”_Condltnons nnposed by the Secretary of State may be appiled to a class of operating lrcence
'usmg statutory anstrurnents {amendments tothe Iaw} :

. Statutory conditaons rmposed by the Gamblmg Act 2005 may be applled to a class of B
'_--_operatlng Iicence : : ;_ F S

_'_".Gamsng Machme GeneraE Aduit Gammg Centre chences and
Gammg Machlne General Fam;iy Entertarnment Centre chences

- AH key requrrements necessary to ensure comphance are mcorporated but |t is important that
“you: also refer to the most up to date LCCP ver51on publ:shed by the Cornmlssron currently

'LCCPImk chence Condltlons aﬂd Codes of Prac’uce Gambilng Commrssron '

. At is absoiuteiy raght tbat 1|censees themselves shou!d determme how to apply LCCP O R
-reqwrements when formufatmg therr company pohc;es and procedures and how to assrmllate
- into operatlonal systems This Handbook - suggests polacy and procedure documents that
rncorporate requlremehts together with'a ‘series. of logs for the' necessary. recordmg of
~incidents. In addition, there are suggested procedures and formsfor dealing withand. =~ = "
s recordmg complamts and drsputes susplaous monetary transactron and other relevant '_ 3

Iaw but you need

'.".ThlS Handbook is: desrgned to mcorporate the condrtlons for Iicensees to ensure comphance R
; '}f.wnth any relevant social responab;hty provuszon of a cocfe of practlce rssued by the Gambhng R
g f-"Commrsswn and 15 applrcable to : : R . :

matters

- -The Handbook is amended from trme to trme reﬂectrng changes made to LCCP by the DA
.'Commrssnon therefore itiis urnperatlve that operators ensure they have the most up—to—date R '
_ verston currently ' : . R a

:_.‘.Bacta/2021/)an/01

o The versron reference is prmted at the bottom Ieft comer of the cover page and repeated on
.- each page of the' Handbook Al prevrous versrons are not frt for purpose and should be ;
__deleted from ﬁles and systems - N : : e b

o aacta HandbookvléFlNAL 14/03/2023 IR 5 R g

Page 37




: .The Handbook._ is: prmupal!y mtended'for Ilcensees and senior _management._ Staff trammg,
. more appro riate for JLIE'IIOI‘ :m_embers of staff who mterface w:th customers can be obta;ned
.3_ from bacta SE R : _

GAMBLING ACT 2005 |

_ The._'.L[CenS|ng;:Ob"ect[ves. -

. _. :To protect chaldren and other vulnerable pel‘SONS ﬁ’om belng harmed or. explmted b

- Bacta Handbook vi6 FINAL 14/03/2023

| Page_ 38




Climnenain g G Bacta Handbook .
GAMBLING ACT 2005 L|cence Concﬂt;oos ar‘rd Codes of Pract;ce' T
PRINCIPAL’ﬁCONCEPTS

: _-.-_ _Statement ey

. '-The Company recogmses uts responsrbllrty and obllgatlon to compry wrth the chensmg i
R Objectlves of the Gambl;ng Act 2005 and the’ Licence. Condltrons ‘and Codes of Pra\ ct:ce R
" Social’ responsrbal;ty awareness isan mportant aspect of our- day-to—day operatmg practice
N 'and monltorlng of the followmg policies and procedures are regulariy reviewed and subject
R change as part ‘of our ongoing rlsk assessment. We are members of bacta and are bound
L by ats Code of Conduct and Socral Responsrblllty Charter B :

. :Llcensmg Objectlves

B 1 | 'Preventmg gamblmg frorn helng a source of cnme or drsorder bemg assocrated wrth cnrne or
. dlsorder or belng used to support crlme : : . 7 : . .

2. :_fEnsurrng that gamblmg |s conducted m & fair and open way

3. "Protectmg chrldren and other vulnerabte persons from berng harmed or expfo:ted by
1"gambhng s : : o

. '-_Poilcy and Procedures

e ._.-We put mto effect pohcres and procedures sntended to promote souaily respon5|bie :
-{'gamblmg that |ncludes makmg an‘annual financial contrlbutlon for .education and research T
o into the preventlon and treatment of gambllng refated harm, the deveiopment of harm '_ o i
v prevenhon measures and the treatment of those w:th gamblmg related dlsorders

We operate an ora gorng traxnmg program for staff to ensure awareness and comphance of
o our social responsrblltty and other: statutory requrrements 3nd|wdual wntten pohcres and
procedures are m place and adhered to m respect of : RNt T

. ':a}_:_'.Access to Gambilng by Chlldren and Young Persons

b : 'Access to Prem;ses by the Gambllng Comrmssnons Enforcement Offrcers L
L) ".Advert:srng Standards and Marketrng : ' Lo
: 'Customer Interactron - N _
._'Employment of Chrldren and Young Persons S

L f} : .Farr and Open Practlce and Dlspute Resolutron _

: g) :Information on how to Gamble Responsably and Help for Problem Gamblers
o h) '-.'Suspacrous Monetary Transact:ons and Cash Handlrng '

' 'i) 3:-'Se1f Exclusron ' '

. We operate our, busmess W|th |ntegnty, due care ancl drilgence wrth necessary systems in-
'-pIace to. ‘combat crime and dlsorder ‘Written policies and procedures areinplace -

‘. ‘concerning the handimg of cashand cash equlvaients des:gned to rmrumase ‘the. nsk of

G crlme such as money 1aunderrng arad the avordance of alilcrt credrt S

e Conftacts of mterest between the Company and our customers are managed transparentiy S

kN and falr[y, and where complamts related to the. outcome ‘of gamblmg arenot resolvedto . .-

S '_'-:-the satisfaction of both partles we wnl refer the comptainant to an approved aiternatlve
L '_"_drspute reso!utron (ADR) entity. - : o : . -

. ?-.':_"-Gamrng machmes comply W|th the Gambimg Comrmssuon 5 technlcal standards exhlbrt the - :'_ s
- _apphcable maximum stake and monetary prlze levels “and the chances of wrnnlog R
; .'Gambllng general terms and condltrons are disp!eyed ' SR

. "I'We do not prowde Ci’Edlt in connectlon wnth gambling nor partrc:pate ln arrange perm!t
Cor knowrngiy facslltate the gtv:ng of credlt |n connectxon w:th gamblmg

el

3 'Bacta'.i'-fandbookyl.d FrNA'L-'1'_4'/'03/2'023_'. T e T R R g T



a__ta Handbooké._

We seek to prevent systematlc or orgamsed money Iend;ng between cust mers on the
premlses and staffare trasned to be: alert to'such: practice, anci to report-an nstances of
-2 substantial money Iendmg-to the Duty Manager shouid they become aware-of-'such

_.5:|nstances

“itis prohlblted to consum _aico

e -‘_Mezﬁbers of staff are tralned as part of thelr mductlon 'proces in: the understandmg :of and
L -__the strict adherence to these pottcnes ‘and accompanymg logs they are requn'ed to sagn the ‘
' "tralmng Iog to thts effect a copy :of: whtch WIH be retamed for future efe nce : o

L _-_;i Bacta Handbook v1 6 FINAL 14/03/2023




'sﬂQDEXf'

COVER PAGES

L _INTRO{)UCTION

' '.3,-_ Licensing Objectwes LT T i e e g

L Prmcnpal Concepts '
INDEX Lo
- POLlCY DOCUMENTS _ o _
Cee Access to Gamblmg by Chlldren and Young Persons 3
B . Age Veriflcatlon Testmg - R ' e _
. -Access to Premtses by the Gamblmg Commasscon s £nf0rcement Offlcers R .':';. L 10
. Advertzsung Standards and Marketlng S LR S 120 -
. Customer Enteractlon N R R L R o _' . e 14
e _'Employment of Chlldren and Young Persons PR P ' 15

- e Fair and Open Practlce and D|spute Resolutlon EEEE R S 16 :

' Bactal—landbook S

" _ ._'j. 'informatlon on how to Gamble Respons;bly and Help for Problem Gamblers' S 18 R

. 'Money Laundermg, Cash Handllng &Susp}aous Transactlons R SRR Sl 20 i

. Self Echusnon o :.. e . 5 22

CODE PROVESIONS ; L 3 : . R : R :
Responmb:llty for Thu'd ?artaes {Code Prowsson 1. 1 2) ) | . N .. Tl -. .'25. S

GENERALCONDET?ONS R R T T e
Quaﬁlfled Persons . TP ..: L L :2.5 _

. ' Personal Lacences N e L S 25
KEYEVENTS
.OperatorStatus SRR S o R o SEER 26 S
;Relevant Persons and Posmons S L - S - 27
: .Fmanuaf Events e L o S e 27
'.Legalor regulatory proceedmgs or reports o :_- = . = : L _' ; 28"
' _:QGambllng Facslzties S e E : S o = 29
; Other Reportable Events L L PR R 9
_'.GENERAL& REGULATORY RETURNS Cr S 29
BPAYMENT g0
.Cash and Cash E.qui\)sle.nts Péy'me'nt Meth'ods'arld Sefviées o o ._ -:_ S 30
' :.Prowsmn of Credlt by chensees and the use of Credlt Cards T P R 30
. REPORTING SUSPICION OF OFFENCES - . .. 30
 -RESPONSIBLE PLACEMENT OF DIGITALADVERTS TR SR 1

BactaHandbookviéFENAL 14/03/2023 © . . FREREE

Page 41



GAMBUNG ACT 2005 chence Condrtions and Codes of Practlce

ACCESS TO GAMBLING BY CHlLDREN
AND YOU NG PERS.NS

'_lt rs |Ilegat for any person who is under 18 years of age to be perrmtted entry to a" Adult
. Gammg Centre or Adult Gamang Area SR SR : SR :

3_' Pollcy and Procedures

'-:'.-.Our policies and procechres wrth regard to age restrlctlon take anto account the structure _3 :
s _and Iayout of our gambtrng premises 5o as to prevent access to. gambhng by chlldren and
: -,_young persens and that our facrirtles do not appeat to ch:ldren and young persons LR

Any person known to be under 18 years of age 15 refused entry

: __Any person who appears to be under 18 years of age and has not prevrously provrded
5 satrsfactory proof to the contrary, is asked 1o prowde appropnate tdentlfrcatlon _wben |t
" comes to the. attentron of staff and before an attempt to gamble Members of staff are
-"tralned to ‘thlnk 25'asa mlnlmum i T

: _if the person admrts to belng under the age of 18 they are refused entry L

o Ciear and promsnent sngnage is placed at the entrance{ )to our Adult Gamlng Centre(s and e
C: v adult area(s) sta’ung that it rs rllega[ for persons under the age of 18 years to enter and for the SR
L _Company to permlt entry : . : : : SR

tis a matter of gross mlsconduct |f a member of staft knowmgty a"oWS entry by: a:ny person '_ S
- who is. under the: age of 18 years to our Adult Gamlng Centre( )or AduEt Gamlng Arealsy. -

Should. they clarm to be 18 or over and there is stlll doubt satlsfactory proof of age {5
requested and has tobe provuded before entry is a!lowed incrdents rnvolvrng suspected

' _ 'forged documents W|II be recorded and reported

Proof of age documents must contarn a: photograph from whlch the mdrvrduat can be : S
identified: state the mdrvrdual s date of brrth be vahd and Iegrbie It shoutd bear' no: vrsubie S
SIgns of tampenng or reproductron RS L R : B

_ ACCeptable forms of :dentsflcatron mclude those that carry the PASS logo (e g C|t|zen card)
-a driving. Itcence (lncludmg a provrsronai licenice): with photograph apassport or a mriltary

I identification card. A range of digital proof of age apps are now’ available (e.g: -Yoti) whlch are -

. robust and hefpfui in proyldlng evidence of age Any app whlch is ‘unfamiliar should: be
' lnvestlgated to sat:sty the venue that rt is genuine A note of app shou[d be made rn the AV

;! 'Where there is strl! doubt and the person cannot produce proof of age; they are ad\nsed that L i
..they wrtl not be permrtted to enter untd such tnrne as they prowde such proof : o

: _They Wl|| be shown have exp[alned to them and be grven a proof of age card' apphcatlon

- formor offered an explanatlon on how to appiy tor a card or drrected to a dlgltal proof of age

e .aP?'» . : .

¢ Shoutd the person then refuse to Ieave they are advnsed"that the age restrlctlon is a: legal
_requ:rement SRR : : : : -

' '_"1f they strlt erE not ieave the Duty Manager 15 rrnmedrately contacted to take over the
5 'S|tuatron o . L : a4

_'Any atternpts by under 185 to enter the premrses or desagnated adult area(s) and gambte are B
" brought to the attentron of the Duty Manager mmeduateiy and recorded as an entry on'a [og "'

- retained on the premrses for thrs purpose

'Detarls of the entry m the AV Eog to mciude date tzme :dentity and date of brrth of the
'-'r'rndmdual |f known -or detalled descrlptron rf unanWn - member of staff deal;ng, act:on

Bacta HandbookviéF!NAL 14/03/2023 Sl s i Lo g

Page 42



Bacta Handbook

. 'taken the outcome and measures put in place 1o prevent a re- occurrence Log to be
'countersrgned by the Duty Manager oF R E R T -_ S

-'_Serwce |s refused m aEI c1rcumstances where any adult is’ accompamed by a chaid or young
; : 'AIE gamlng machmes other than category ‘D machmes are :nscribed wrth a notrce A RSO
P 'prohlbatlng play by persons under the'age of 18 years, althoogh :t should be noted that bacta R

" members’ have voluntarily: mtroduced a.Code of Conduct’ prowslon which’ prohlbtts those S
*under- 18 years of age: playmg on cash pay out reei based Category D machmes I

‘Stakes are returned to under 185 where they have been |c£entrf|ed as gambltng |n AGCs or
'_adult only areas and are not perm;tted to retaln any monetary pnze L - -

' Lmk LCCP Condttion Gambllng Commlss:on (SR Code)

LCCP Condlt:on Gambllng Commlssmn (Ordmary Code)

AGE VERIFICATION TESTING

. .Test results must be submltted usmg the Excel spreadsheet as detarted in the below hnk The_- . R o
~link provndes detalled gu:dance to operators regardmg age venf:catlon testmg =

Companles in Operatlng Lfcence fee category C or. hlgher whereby they are permltted to
operate AGCs or more I:cenced FEC premlses . R . a

' Itis a requsrement 1o conduct ongoing age verification testmg or take part m coliectlve age

verification testing programs so as to provide reasonable assurance that pol:oes and e

' procedures to prevent underage gambllng are effectrve S

It |s a further requlrement that the resuits of age vern‘lcatlon tests carrled ol by the

Company are provided tothe Gambtmg Comnission. You must send the results wrthm 42
Z da_ys of t_he__end of _t_he _frnanc:ai q_u_a_r_ter when the test_poroha_srng ac_t:w_ty__was _con_duct_ed :

' 'https //www gambhngcommlss:on FOV. uk/gu;dance/gu:dance to operators for age—

- -verifrcatlon test purchasmg non remote S

g Note lt is a condltlon of bacta membershap that age venflcatron tests are carrled out by aII
AGC hcensees and that the resuits of testlng are shared with the Commrssaon T

- Bacta’s protocol for age verification testing is accredited by a Unltary Authorzty (Readmg L
.Borough Counal) the protocol is appended to this Handbook SEE ANy '

: Operators aiso need to satzsfy the below Ordlnary Code provmons depend;ng on the type of '
j.venue ] : . :

3 _AGC.—'.QrdE'nary Code':3.'2.4' o

Compantes in Operatmg i.rcence fee category A & B whereby they are onty perrmtted to

roperate AGCS or liceniced FECs. -

Itisa requrrement that Lecensees shou!d consuder how they monltor the effectlveness of -

" . ‘their policies and procedures for: preventing underage gambling, for. examp|e through 8

" 'coliectlve test purchasmg programs and be able tor expta:n thelr approach

) -The Comm;ssron consnders acceptabie forms of :dentificahon to mclude any ;dentitlcatron o
carrying the PASS logo (for example Citizencard or Validate); a military rdentlﬂcatron card a :
-drlvmg licence (mcludmg a provnsronal itcence) w:th photocard ora passport ' :

BactaHandbookvl.éFENAE_ 14/03/20_23._ T i g

Page43



o BtHdbk

o o 2 . _'Licensees should put 1nto effect procedures that requare therr staff to check the age of any
R __"_customer who appears to them to be under 21 i : : : -

e '-_-:.chensees should consrder permanent exchsron from premlses for any adult accom_panled by a. o
_:chlld or: young person on more than one occasion: to. premises restrlcted to adults'- or lf there is S
"- reason to beheve the offence was commrtted knowmgly or reckressly :

: 3_5__Procedures should be put into effect for deallng wrth cases where a chrld or young person
5 '..jrepeated[y attempts to gamble on premises restncted to aduits, mcludmg oral warnings,
- reporting the offence to the: Gambilng Comm:ss;on- and the polace and maklng avarlabi

: _-meormatlon on problem gamblmg : .

e chensees in fee categorres Al or B should cons;der how they momtor the effectaveness of their g i

- -policies.. and procedures for: prevent:ng underage gambllng (for example by taklng partin'a TN
i collective test purchasmg programme) and should be able to explaln to the Commrss;on or e
RN _Elcensmg authorrty what approach they have adopted R

o ::' '_ln provrdrng tramrng to staff on thelr respon&brlrtaes for preventrng underage'gamblrng, S .
o Ilcensees should have as a mmlmum polrcres for rnductlon trarnmg and refresher trarmng

i '_r__l_-:_c-.é ordrna'r'y_c;'a'd_é '3'.2.5.: :

1 The Commlsslon consnders acceptable forms of |der_rtrfrcat|on to rnclude any rdentrfacatlon' - oo
e _"carryrng the PASS Iogo (for example Citizencard or. Vahdate) a m;lltary rdentrﬂcatron card a
S 'drlvrng ilcence (rncludang a prowsmnai hcencel wrth photocard or a passport" :

2 '2',:'_._.-L|censees should requrre a person who appears to relevant staff ’ro be under the age of 21 to ERRY
: be asked to produce proof of age, elther at'the pornt of entry to the gamblrng area or as soon FR
" as :t comes to the attentron of staff that they wrsh to access gamblzng facrhties L '

3 'chensees should have procedures for dealmg wrth cases where an adult knowrngly or s il
T reck[essly alEows a Chl[d or young person to gambie These procedures mrght rnc!ude refus:ng R o
" t6 allow. the adult to continue to gamble, removing them from the.premises, and reporting the SRR
' :';:tnmdent to the pollce or: Iocal authoratles or taklng act:on where forged ldentlflcatlon rs PN
.produced : & e B . BETR

4L Procedures should be put lnto effect for dea!mg wrth cases where a chrld or. young person v
T repeatedly attempts to gamble on thetr premises, mchdlng oral. warnlngs reportrng the ™
. offence to the Gambling Commassron- and the: poilce and makrng avarlable rnformatlon on
problem gambling to the chrld or young person concerned . o

- -'Where |t is Irkeiy that customers young or otherwrse vulnerable children w:ll be ieft _ :
't unattended on or adjacent to their premises, licensees should consider reminding: customers of .o
" their parental responsrbllltres and assess whether there is.a need to develop procedures for. =
:mmrmrsmg the rlsk te such ch;idre o i o

L 6. 'chensees in fee categorles Aor B should cons;cEer how they monltor the effectrveness of therr-_'; SR

T "polrcaes and procedures for preventang underage gambling (for example by taking part ina Chane
. eollective test purchasmg programme) and should be able to explaln to the Comrrussron or Qo

S llcensmg authorlty what approach they have adopted I :

"':7_._ In provrdmg traimng to staff on thelr respon5|blllt|es for prever\t;ng underage gamblmg, :
'-_:__lrcensees shouid have as a mlmmum polrcres for |nductlon trammg and refresher tralnmg

Bacta Handbook V16 FINAL 14/03/2023 e i '- . S e '.

Page 44



GAMBUNG ACT 2005 Llcence Condlt;ons and Codes of Practlce

ACCESS TO PREMISES BY THE GAMBLING
COMMlSSlON’S ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS

; e Pollcy anci Procedures

i -'_:9- -'-:'.The Company acknowledges ;ts obllgatlon to ensure that staff openly co-operate weth the

Bacta l——land book: “;:__ .

'.-Gambirng Commission in the proper . performance of the:r compllance functions- and that they .3 L

PR are made aware of those offlcers nghts of entry to prémises contained: under Part 15 (S 303
Cto S 326) of the Gambllng Act 2005 (refer to page 2 of thlS document) and that -

SN 'The Company must prov:de the Gambilng Commnssson wnth any tnformatlon that the
- .Commission wouid reasonably need to be aware of-in exerc:smg its regulatory functtons or.
R _suspect may- relateto’ the commnssnon of an offence under the Act, mctudlng an offence .
i “resulting from a breach ofa. l:cence condmon ot a code of practlce provision: havmg the

.' '__-';effect of a lrcence condition. Changes in key circumstances must be reported within frve days SRR

of their occurrence m accordance w:th the terms set out m the Operatlng Licence

e 'The Company must prov;de the Gamblmg Commussuon wath such ;nformatton as the ST
c :Commassmn may reqmre from tlme to tlme about the use of famlltles prowded such as i

; | __-'_-the numbers of people maklng use of the facmties and the frequency of such use

e -_-'ii_' " the range ‘of gambitng act;wtles prov:ded by the llcensee and the number of staff
R empioyed sn connection Wlth them and h . : .

||| o the Iicensee s polac;es iﬂ relatlon to and experlence of prohlem gambimg

‘. : _'The Company must submlt a Regulatory Return to the Gambling Commlssmn contammg such o
S -_'-mformatlon asthe Commisszon may reqmre from time to time and provide evidence thatthe
- térms on which ga mbllng is offered are not unfair under the Unfalr Terms in Consumer o

: Contracts Regulatlons 1999 and where appl:ca ble rneetthe reasonableness test under the K .:' :

Unfair Contract Terms Act 1977

I o :'_'_'The Appomted Manager wdl be mformed |mmed|ately a Gambllng Commlssmn Enforcement
e _'_'-Offlcer properly identifies himself on the premises and will attend to the Officer W|thout
= undue delay Staff W|Il always co~operate wrth the Comrmss;on s Enforcement Offlcers

' e '_r_Lmk LCCP Sectlon Gamblmg Commlssson

Bacta HandbookvloFiNAL 14/03/2023 B T L T T s T gy

Page 45



:'_Members of. staff are to always co- operate W|th the Commlssmn 5 enforcement officers in
S .__-the proper performance' of the:r compflence f_unctlo

: The offlcers_.nghts of entry to prem;ses are contamed m Part 15 of the ot whzch deals wuth
: 1nspectlon (Sectlons 303 to 326) Aconstable enforcemen‘c off;cer;_o_'authorlsed pers s

: '.___authority (Sectlon 321) Sectlon 323 prowdes thata constable, enforcement offtcer or wi
: .-f‘authonsed ‘person may. use reasonable force to enter a premises Sectlon 326 prowdes that lt B
i _Z';s an offence to obstruct a constabie enforcement ofﬂcer or authonsed person m carrymg

- out their dutses AT - : e - ST

e -3_'_'Compllance A__ 'essments

_ If you are; reqwred to take part ina compilance assessment the Gamblmg Commrssmn w;il
R contact you by phone flrst anci follow up. wuth a letter T :

el : "Fhe tetter wnll explaln wh:ch type of assessment yo_":wﬂi take part in:

i e _fuII assessment

ok argeted assessment

e thematlc assessment

g ':-_*_-_-:"_'._"You wﬂl oeed to contact the Gambhng Commassnon to conf:rm you can make the assessment
e It you cannot attend it's 1mportant you let them know as soon as Dossable S e

e . There may be cnrcumstances where your busmess could be invoEved |n an unannounced
comphance visit from Gambhng Commission staff: S

© . Bacta Handbook VL6 FINAL 14/03/2023




. Bacta Handbocg} | _.
GAMBUNG ACT 2005 L;cence Cond trons and Codes ot Pract:ce L
ADVERT!SING STANDARDS AND MARKETING

.c_ : Pohcy and ?rocedure

i - ;Aft advertlsmg and market;ng by the Company comphes wrth standards set by the Commlttee?‘_.‘ _:-.'3
of Advertising Practice {CAP), the Broadcast Committee of Advertismg Practice (BCAP) and S
-_'the Gamb]mg Advertlsmg Code O : RN

Coie :We ensure that our marketmg commun;cations advertlsements and mwtations to purchase AN
o ."'(wrthln the meaning of the Consumer Protectlon from Unfair Trad:ng Regulatlons 2008)
7 including ‘free bet' offers, do not amount to, or lnvolve mrsleadmg actions or muslea ding -,

RS omrssmns thhln the meanlng of those regulatrons : I -'

B . -:-We adopt the general prlnaples that our advertrsmg ;s

o o Iegal decent honest and truthful

E . ""prepared wnth a sense of responsrblllty to consumers and to soaety, Py o

:' . "'respectfui to the prsncrptes of fafr competitlon generally accepted in busmess and

S . ‘not. mtended to br;ng advertlsmg 1nto drsrepute

., '-Spemflcaily, we ensure that

e "advertlsang contams noth;ng that |s 1rke1y to Iead people to adopt styles of gambhng that are '- i
-.unwrse e i _ e e

E . ';advertssements and promotlons are socraEIy responsrble and do not encourage excessave 5 L
R -.gambimg ) ; : : - con i

e . s care 15 taken not to exptort the young, _the 1mmature or those who are mentally or socraily
o -vulnerable : N - : . o T

S : . : advertlsrng is not d;rected at people under the age ot 18 years through the se!ECtlon of ST
s “media, style of presentatron content, or context in whlch they: appear ‘No medlum ls used to :
: '_:advertlse gambtrng if more than 20% of its audlence is under 18 years old L S

e persons shown gamblmg are not nor do they appear to be under 25 years of age e

B - there is honesty atali tlmes wrth regard to the chances of wmmng, the lrkellhood of a blg wm i G
- and the odds or pay out ratlo that apphes to the gambtmg on offer L BRI R

e .'advertrsrng ancf promotlonal mater:a! carrles a reference for the need to keep gambi;ng under'.-_'_' SN
' .'-_contro! ' ' IR s - : S TR

B - ':|t is never suggested or rmplsed that gamblrng is a means of gettlng out of fmancral dlfflcutty. oeie

o e _advertrsmg and marketmg matenal should not appear on any prlmary web page/screen or _.j
T _m|cr0 srte that provrdes advrce or mformatlon on responsrble gambt:ng, R BRI

e '_"we fotlow any retevant industry code on advertls;ng, notably the Gambllng Endustry Code for L
L Socaalty Responsrbrllty Advertasmg ' . : :

_ o ._Usefui Iinks _ SR o
. : ASA Advertrsmg Standards Author:ty i
: . 'iGRG 6th Edt Draft-FINAL pdf (bacta org uk)

- 0 Marketlng and Promotlon

1) '_If a Ilcensee makes avallable to any customer or potentlal customer any mcentrve or reward R
i 'scheme of other. arrangement under which the customer’ may receive money, ‘goods, servnces or S
. any other. advantage (mcludlng the dlscharge in whole ‘orin part of any. 1|abrlrty of -his) { the
benef;t) the scheme must be desrgned to operate and be operated m such a way that

e Bacta Handbook v16FINAL 14/03/2023 S _? j'é' B T R R

Page 47




BactaHand book

_ _-'_5_'Operators w;l[ appomt a’ sensor executwe who holds a personal management Ilcence (PMLs) o
-to oversee thezr respect;ve scheme maklng mdnnduals persona!ly accountabte EETEE SRAREIN

S iank H:gh Value Customers: lndustrv gundance Gamblmg Commnssnon
Document Hugh Vaiue Customers industrv Guldance LR :

Bacta Handbook vi 6 Fl NAL 14/ 03/ 2023

Page 43_




B e : SN S IR Bacta Handbook
: .i'{.?GAMBL!NG ACT 2005 Llcence Condltuons and Codes offPractlc_e_
~ CUSTOMER INTERACTION IN RELATION O ”
- IDENTIFYING CUSTOMERS WHO MAY BE |
”_-'-_.?-'_'SUSCEPTIBLE TO GAMBLING HARM e

e .Pollcy and Procedures

'. - 'Members of staff are requlred to mteract wnth customers m a way whlch mlnlmlses the rlsk 3 :
i of customers expenencmg harms assoaated w;th gambhng Thrs ancludes : '

ERORE I Identlfymg customers who may be at rask of or. expenencmg harms assoc;ated w;th garnblmg

el :Interactlng with customers who may be at rlsk of or expenenclng harms assocrated W|th
"_.'gambhng ' . . LR _ S o

o o .Understandlng the tmpact of the mteraction on the customer and the effectlveness of thelr
R .-actrons and approach - Ll L

St .. Staff must also take mto account the Commlssmns gurdance on customer mteraction :_' . BIREE S

e '“-‘On occa5|ons customers act ina drsrup’ove, anti- social: or aggresswe manner Staff wuil _
. attempt to'interact and’ provrde suitable ;nterventrons including’ self- exclusaon when' those o
" “actions re!ate to problem: gambhng If a cistomer refuses to accept help or. support or. thelr _

-~ actions are not. problem gamblmg refated cons;deratlon can be g:ven to refusmg serwce or
. '_-_'barnng a customer S - L : s Sk ;

o -_On some occasrons Polace may be cal[ed to deal wrth an |nC|dent A Polrce Inc;dent Iog is
o '_-'-'requrred to be compieted ‘when the incident. is cllrectly reiatecf to gambhng actwrty (mcludmg
R those where Police have been unab]e to attend) ; . B

e -_ThlS DOliCy chcument is to be read in conjunctlon wuth the addltlonai Customer Interactlon B
- guide for managers ‘and staff. (see part 2 of Handbook ) together wuth the Gambllng :
AR -..Comm;ssmn forma! gurdance on: customer rnteractlon for premlses— based operators

o --Operators may. have arrangements in. p!ace for staff to refer any :ssues ‘to a Duty Manager

o . 'There i$an obi:gatron for’ aI! operators to record and act upon any customer mteractron and
o the Bacta portal ensures that members comply w:th the LCCP S

. .'_The Portal is browser based and works on tablet mobsle and desktop and Is compatrble wnth .
B _'allma;or operatmg systems REH T . : S :

e 'The Bacta Portai is avaliabie to members and wnil be used to' record ali customer anteractions R
- and self~exclusron of customers from the operators own sute and other AGC s and MSA s 3_ L

SR _'.Lmk to Bacta Portai BactaExclusron (bacta selfexciusmn org uk)

BactaHandbookvioFENAL 14/03/2023 ’ R T R RS L

Page 49



. '-"fPohcy and Procedures '

ged 16.and 17) tobe

o itls an offence for chttdren (un_der—lés) and YOU

e ersons (thos
i .'engaged ‘Of: permltted to be engaged L

Prowdm facmtles for gamblang' o

f'”_erformmg any"functlon (uncludln cleanmg) m:conn tEORIWIt. a gamang machlne tany

whether d.i_?_éﬁ-‘.\ﬁ_'ﬁ -

. . _lng out any'other fUE"ICtIO__ _fAdu fGamlng Centre ||censed prem __es,
- _iemployed;' vhilst any ' i

s _incence

o momtored and superwsed so as to ensure compllance

b . LCCPEmk re FEC LCCP Cond;tlon Gamblmg Comm;ssmn

_.._-;"._"LCCPimk reAGC LCCP Condit;on Gambt;ng Commlss;on L

Bacta Handbook vl 6 FINAL 14/03/2023 R

Page 50




GAMBLENG ACT 2005 Lscence Cond tions and Codes of Practrce _ :-_ﬁ' s

FAIRAND OPENPRACTICE-
COMPLAINT AND DISPUTE _RESOLUT|ON

e = Compiamts Procedure

e --The Company is commrtted to provrdmg a hlgh qual;ty. accesssble and respons;ve serwce to
.- customers and the local commumty However “dissatisfied customers may communlcate a.

L _complasnt to Us either verbaEty orin wntmg AlI complaints-are. taken senousty, mvestagated _
" thoroughly,” and handled in a confldentlai mariner. If the complamt cannot be: reso!ved -to the i
;satlsfact;on of both part:es on 5|te a copy of our wntten ‘procedure for deahng with L

‘complaints, together with a compiamt form, is supphed to ‘the complalnant at the ea rhest

5 : ."opportunity together with the name and status of the Company representatlve de!egated to i -_: o

: _'deal with the compiamt

e Llcence holders should allow customers to raise. comp!amts for at ieast 6 months from the
o date of the incident :and prowde customers wuth an acknowiedgement of the compialnt as "
" s00n as: reasonably posszble but in any case, within three workeng days of recelvmg 1t or |f
R 'they offer 24hr gamblmg fac:iutles thhm 24hours of rece:vmg it .

5_ : Complamants should provrde us wrth a comprehensnve descnptlon and nature of the _
B _'compiamt whether it isan onglnal complamt or where the outcome of a prevrous compialnt

--was found unacceptable and their name: and- postal address mcludlng a contact telephone o e

_'-.number We deal wrth complamts sn a t:mely, falr open and transparent way

: - '_A complalnt means an expressmn of dlssatisfact!on whether spoken or wratten about any
: _aspect of the way the hcensee conducts the|r I:censed actiwties For exa mpie a comptamt

) _I_:about the outcome ot a gamblmg transactlon SR

Lp) 'about the waya gamblrng transactron has been managed

9 _._that concerns, the way the Ircence holder cames out |ts busuness in reiatlon to the three SRR

R -ilcenssng objecttves :
- . A dtspute tS any complamt whtch _ _
_ f'a_)'."_:s not resoived under the Companys comptalnts procedure and s
L .:_b): {i’elates to the outcome of the complamant S gamblmg transactlon = e

s '._'_ " 'in the Ffirst ;nstance the Company wrll endeavour to resoive the compiamt to the satlsfactlon ; : S
woof both parttes W|th1n eight weeks e G L

e ;'_in the event thata. compia:nt relat;ng to the outcome of a customer s gamblmg IS unable t0' S
L be satlsfactoniy resolved between the Company and the. complainant; the complatnant will

‘be given contact details of an Alternatlve Dtspute ResoEution (ADR) ent;ty w:th:n the eight-' oo o

week perfod mentroned above

. ".-Bacta members can use free of charge the bacta ADR Servrce SR

e Lmk http //pegasusadrserwce org uk

L _ Complalnants also have the means and opoortunsty of submrtt:ng theur OWn versaon of e
: '3.events - : S . . P

e The dlspute is: mvestlgated m full by the ADR entrty o _
- ' The servrces of any such ADR entlty must be free of charge to the customer

e '_'3Both parties are notmed |n wntrng of the revzew outcome wuth suggestlons of a resolutlon ;f
e approprrate : : . : : N R .

Bacta HandbookvléﬂNAL 14/03/2023 S B R [ S g

Page 51



ke Bacta Handbook v1 6 FlNAE_ 14/03/2023

Page 52




Bacta Handbook S

GAMBUNG ACT 2005 chence Condrtlons and Codes oz‘ Practlce

INFORMATION ON HOW TO GAMBLE RESPONS!BLY
AND HELP FOR GAMBLERS WITH PROBLEMS

. 'Stay |n controi advrce

. . Without breachmg the pnnctple that customers are respons:ble for thesr own garnbhng, the
nature of the actlwty suggests that they should be reminded of the need to exercise caution S
- Accordlngly, ‘signage in the form of an approprlate number of posters or other appropnate S
'means is dlsplayed on our prem;ses ~ : . .

. Giving clear gmdance that in order to keep gambilng a fun soclai actawty the customer needs
. to ‘stayin control’ ' , .

. .Drawmg attentlon to further rnformatlon such as Ieaﬂets that are avallable on the premlses. o
. | lnd:catmg sources of heip such as the Natlonal Gambllng Heiphne operated by GamCare . -
e i_arge enough and wrrtten tn ianguage s0as to be easaly seen and understood
. __Prom;nently dESpIayed A _ o 3
'_ . Malntalned in a clean and tsdy condnt:on preferably wathln a glass fronted frame i
e _-.Advertlsmg sources of help ' ' o

. At the core of exercrsmg a duty of care is the pnnc;ple of asmstmg customers who may ‘wish
o to express concern about their gamb!:ng This tenet is drawn to the attent;on of customers %
-on our premrses in the foliow:ng ways: : S o R

. .The promlnent d:span of Respon51ble Gambi;ng or Stay in Controi’ rnformatlon :

. There are holders or racks contamlng leaflets in appropnate p!aces that emphaslse the need o
tokeepga mbhng under control and where to seek help should anyone be concerned about
* ‘their own or a family member's gambling. These leaflets are available to be taken away from

. the premlses W|thout the nece55|ty of havnng to ask for them : ‘

e The Ieafiets are avariabie at all tlmes for customers to take dtscreetly wnthout hawng to aska.
- member of staff and are Iocated in the gambling area either near to exit doors, ATMsor
“toilets. We endeavour to mamtasn an effective stock-control system to'ensure that such
leaflets are aiways available to supply. Slgnpostmg Informatnon may also be made avallable o
through the use of !anks for on!me or smart technology ' : :

e 'Detalls of. GamCare, glwng the Nattona[ Hetp!me telephone number is tnscnbed on aII
' '_'.approprlate categor;es of gaming machrnes S .

. - . Protecting those who seek assastance

e Respondmg to- someone who admlts to havrng a problem with therr gambimg is 2 dehcate
. 'matter that has to be timely and needs to be approached senszt;vely Itis our poitcy that

el rules and procedures relatung to a po!icy of respondmg to prob[em gambiers are clea rty
o _formu!ated and incorporated mto our day -to-day operatlon :

e at least one member of staff who has been tramed to deal with sntuataons that m:ght I‘EQUEFEE 2
.aresponse is on duty at any one tlrne or ava:lable w;thout undue defay, o

. Staff will engage with customers as they deem necessary to prowde ad\nce and: support in
 their interactions. A number of gambhng management options will be’ cons;dered mcludlng
self--exclusion for those who have iost control (Refer to full gurdance on customer o
mteractlon and self- exclusmn) : S : :

. we draw to the attention of relatlves who express concern about a famrly member 5 gambimg
o the options avallabie to that person should they wish to address the extent of the:r gamblmg,

e members of staff do not coliude wrth customers when asked to he on thelr behalf and -
Bac_taHandbookvl.éFlNAL wos202s T R

Page 53



Bacta Handbook

el where ser\nces are marketed |n one or more forelgn Eanguages we make avallabfe ST

: '_|nformatton on how to gamble respons;bly, access to help, guzdes to the paning of any. game
“anda summary ‘of the contractuai terms on whtch gambhng is offered in that or those

. 'forelgn languages ; . -

Bacta HandbookvléFENAL 14/03/2023 SRR : S P e e

Page 54




Bacta I—landbook

GAMBL!NG ACT 2005 Ltcence Conditlons and Codes of Pract;ce

MONEY LAUNDER(NG CASH HANDLING AND
SUSPICIOUS TRANSACT!ONS

P

Entroductron

As part of |ts procedures for compllance wath the requ:rernents 1n respect of the preventlon :
- and detection of money laundering in the Proceeds of Crime Act 2002 and the Terrorrsm Act -
2000, the Company takes into account the Commission’ s advice onthe Proceeds of Crime. -
Act 2002, Duties’ and responsibilities’ under the proceeds of Crame Act 2002 Advnce for
operators (excludmg Casino operators) '

_._Money Laundenng Deﬂmtlon

'-Money Iaunderlng isa process by whlch the proceeds of crlme are converted into assets :

. ‘which appear to have a legitimate ortgm so that they can be retained permanentiy or.

“recycled into further criminal enterprlses Thls defmltlon of money Eaundermg means that

' potentlally any empioyee could contravene the Reguiatlons if they were to become ‘aware of '

-or suspect the existence of. cr:minal property and. conttnue to be :nvolved |n a matter wh;ch

' relates to that property wathout reportmg the:r concerns

' Pohcy

The Company is commrtted to ensurmg that aII necessary safeguards are’in. place wuth regard o .
to the réceipt of money in order to av0|d Et being used to |aunder money that may orlgmate

. from the proceeds of cnme

-_"l'he Company has appomted a Desrgnated Money Laundenng Off:cer {MLO)

: 'AII relevant staff are tra;ned on the requrrements of the Regulatlons and told of the need to

report any suspicious’ cash transactlons including ‘the systematic, orgamsed or substantfai
“mongy Eendlng between customers to the MLO for the purpose of mformmg the relevant

e authorlt:es

K Dlsclosure Procedure .

. Where It is suspected by a member of staff that money iaundermg actrwty is taklng/has '

- o taken place; a disclosure ‘must be made to the MLO as soon as possrble Because of the

importance attached to the process, notnficatron should normally take piace 1mmedrate!y by '
telephone or, where that is not possrble by any other expedlent means ' -

. No dlscussron will take piace W|th colleagues as conﬂdentlallty is paramount

-The MLO will determme whether or not to submtt onhne or otherwise - a suspxcrous actlvuty

o report (SAR) to the Nat:onai Crime Agency (NCA) and will maintain. records ofall notlficatlons :

: receuved detaltmg the method of verlﬂcatlon used to |dent1fy the suspected person SRR
' Cash Handling SR ' '

Operatmg pohcres and procedures are in place wrth regard to accountlng practlces and

record keepmg in respect oft oo :
i . Monetary stakes mtroduced to machrnes (gross takmgs)
u Money antroduced to re- float machlnes

i Token transactlons

“iv. . .Customer refunds due to machme malfunctlons

: v, '--'Money removed from machlnes (net tak;ngs)

. Anti-Money Launderi'ng'

BactaHandbookvléFlNAL 14/03/2023 e e a

Page 55



. i ~ Bacta Handbook -
o ':Preventlon of money laundering and terronst fmancmg o

- chence Condrtron 12 1 1

B S Llcensees must conduct an assessment of the rlsks of thelr busmess bemg used for money R
Lo taunderlng and terronst fmancrng Such: risk assessment must be: approprrate and must_be Ll
i reviewed as necessary in-the hght of any. changes of circumstances, mcludmg the = -

L _mtroductron of | new prodocts or technology, new. methods ‘of: payment by custorners ' S IR
S '_changes in the: customer demographrc or any other matenal changes_and m any eveet i
. reviewed at least annuatiy i 9 : ;

20 _Foliowrng'completro' of and havrng regard to: the nsk assessment' and any-review of the oo
I assessment, licensees must ensure: they have approprrate pollcses procedures and. controis
Sl _to prevent money Iaunderrng and terrorrst flnancrng . . L

RN "-chensees must ensure that such poircres procedures and controls are ;mplemented--_ S
e effectlveiy, kept under re\rlew revrsed approprlateiy to ensure that they. remain effectlve .
- and take rnto account any appircab[e learnrng or gurdeErnes pubirshed by the Gam_bimg '-'
; Comm;ssron from trme totlme S s s

U ‘e -_As part of the:r procedures for complrance w1th the requurements in, respect of 'the
o -preventron and detection of money Iaondermg in the Proceeds of Crime Act, 2002 and the
" Terrorism Act. 2000; licensees sholld take into account the Commrssron s:advice on'the -
SRS Proceeds of Crime Act 2002 Duties and responsrbrlitres uncler the Proceecfs of Cr;me Act
2002 Adv:ce for operators (exciudrng casrno operators)" e : -

S e E HM Treasury has decrded ’co exempt all gambhng sectors from the EU 4th Ant;.
'_.i__Laundermg Drrectlve wrth the exceptlon of non- remote and remote casrnos e

A "_"'.Th;s means that only remote and nor-remote: cas:nos w:ll have to comply 'wrt_ _ W '
e iMoney Launderlng Reguiatlons mtroduced in June 2017 RE L '

Bacta HandbookviéFENAL 14/03/2023 REE S

Page 56



GAMBUNG ACT 2005 chence Condlt;ons and Codes of Pra trce
SELF EXCLUSION

S _0..':_PO|IC\/ and Procedures _ : Sl

| ' " "_i.lcensees and operators must have procedures m place for self exclusmn for thelr customers C '_ '
L You must take all reasonable steps to prever;t an: andlwdual who has been self—excluded from
: "particmatlng in gamblrng : : CRERr : :

Bacta l——landbook i

. - " You' must be able: to’ offer customers the opportunlty to self exclude not only in your venue : SRUSEE

N _but also smtlar gamblmg faczilt:es in the localaty

S _. .-_o ' ﬁ'Systems avatlable for the AGC and other sectors are known as Multl Operator Self~ Exclusron
e _Schemes (MOSES) ' B - . R o

' . '-Thzs polacy document is to be read in con;unction wrth the additlonal Customer lnteractron
s _gurde for. managers and staff together with the Gambimg Commission formal- guadance on '

Sl

.- customer interaction for premises- ‘based: operators Operators may have arrangements fn DUt

place for staff to refer any lssues to a Duty Manager

_' _‘.c _ '_MOSES system overwew S . S
L. Z-"'Bacta operates 1ts own scheme called Bacta Self Exclusmn Ser\nces t.td (BSESL) o

: . 9'. The bacta ( MOSES) system is now mcorporated W|thm the bactaPortaI

. - '.There is.an: mteractlve bactaPortaI tralnmg manual / user guxde avallable to assast operators
:-'managers and staff in the use of relevant modules mciudlng self exclusmn and customer
“.interaction. : : : : RN

e ZOther MOSES systems are available for use by AGC operators

ol Historlcally BSESL has offered the opportuntty for customers to exclude ln the !ocalrty at L
. -various geographlcal distances up‘to 1Km. The present system only allows you and. your staff
~to self exclude in‘a 1Km radlus from your premrses Regardless of which MOSES system you . '
- .use all.castomers: who self-exclude wrli be shownas excluded from all AGC premlses W|th|n S
- the exclusion area. In’ practlce this means that a customer can exclude from mult|ple premlses DR
wrthout vrsltmg those other premlses to self exclude ' : S - -

Cre -For Motorway Ser\rlce Areas (MSAs) who operate AGCs the Iocalzty for exclusnons on the b
S ._MOSES systemis mdlvrdual or multlple sefwce areas on motorways or relevant A a’oads A
self-excluder who w;shes to exclude from MSAs and ngh St AGCs W|Il need to do SO
N "separately k . : : e R

Loe LCCP requrrements o _ L -
e B 'Duty Managers and ail staff should be tramed ln self~exclusron

: - "-'Self exclus:on isa East resort for customers looklng to address thelr needs around problem
P __'gambllng Staff will engage in the: customer interaction process where it may be’ deemed
o 'necessary to self- exclude Suff|c1ent information shouid be provrded so that the L

:consequences of the process are fully understood S P A : _
‘o '_Self exclusmn can be offered fora perlod between 6 12 months The perlod can be .' 'Z_ N
; .-j-.extended at the end of that per;od for one or more perlods of 6 months R TR SRR

g e . Staff should take mto account speczflc requests from the customer mcluclmg where they Ilve .
: work and travel to gamble : . o e

e :A customer should be glven the opportunlty to self-exclude ;mmedlateiy W|thout any form of Lk

3'cooEtng -off . period orlater. retum to-the premises. However if the customer wishes to _
-._-cons;der self- exciusmn further they mayreturnata iater clate lt must be: stressed that this
- process. should entaal a meanmgful conversatlon Operators shouid ensure that they have
B .'_smtable staffmg in. place at all tames ' - - : - S

- Bacta HandbookviéFlNAl. 14/03/2023 e LR N

Page 57



y Self excluders should be removed n‘ found gamblrng or 'attemptlng to gamble at.the prem.lses
Staff are mformed of breach alerts in venue ancf those wrth:n' the 1ocaI|ty on: the MOSES i

el AIE reasonablf steps should be taken to prevent any marketi ing materlals betng ent't_ self~
;‘__excluders and to. have the mdlvrdual removed from marketmg databases within-2 days.

: .'IOTHER ENFORMATlO
Problem Gamblers :

s Most customers are able to enjoy arad control thelr gambl g_.--Some customers are at I’ISk of S e
- problem’ gamblmg and others have more. complex ‘needs in terms of managing their gamb!mg.ﬁ,-- S
“ ¥ habits. On occasions :some customers will express a wish to self- exclude beyond the. Ioca!aty o
St of 1Kmor across a number of geographlcal aréas. The system to carry out extended self- L
e exclesrons rs explamed |n the bactaPertaI User Gmde > . i

. .'Requlrement for MOSES system

o _-Some llcensees operate the only premrses wrthan a 1Km C a_ilty and have hlst c_ally camed S B
S “outa seI' 'exclusron system whlch is not compatlble wrth a MOSES system Asabove in R
P -j exceptlonai crrcumstances some customers wrll self exclude across a_large geographlca_l__area_. e

) _:ﬁ_: '_Operators who have a bmgo I[cence are requwed to use the Brngo Assoc sel .exclusron ._ R ARSI E R
' scheme. The’ scheme does not: exclude someéone from’ AGCs: Cons;derataon i$ bemg glven to_. BRET
F mtegrate ngh St Bmgo mto Bacta Self Exclusion and the Portal S '

o ".";'_-“m thrs process

' Bacta Handbook v1.6 FINAL 14/03/2023 1 -




g _'ﬁo'_".':_fj.BSES compiles wath Generaf Data Protectlon Regulatlon As an operator you must have your 3; Ll

owWn systems and processes.in piace to control personal data. As a member of a MOSES S
:scheme you wsli have compteted a servuce agreement lncludmg rssues around GDPR

"'. o . _:'Busmess Contmmty

- : "The bactaPortaI has a system of safeguards m piace mcludrng server protect:on whlch'means -
B _-_the seif exclusnon system is always available m an electromc fo:'mat : L O

: . i_ . _-As an operator you must have your own systems in place to ensure that you can get access =
eeita the: system mcludmg swtable Wi Fi coverage in venues Therefore paper systems are ne
' -"Eonger prowded to assrst wrth the seIf exclusron process ' S

L A seif exclusson appomtment Eetter rs avallabie in some urcumstances and W|th the consent L

Coeof the customer when the self exciusnon cannot be carrred out there and then for Operatlonal iy

| 5 o ":.Lucensed FECs

e AIE Eicensed FECS are reqwred to have systems in plece for self exclus:on Although not _ :.' i
R requ;red under LCCP. most ilcensed FEC operators choose to be part ofa MOSES scheme
SR mc!udlng the Portal and Bacta Self»Echusxon Serwces : : LR

' - -'-_It must be noted that there |s the same requrrement for i:censed FECs to provsde cfata for s
[ .regulatory returns for number of se!f exclusrons breaches and those returmng to gambhng

'_ Bacta Handbookvl 6FINAL 14/03/2023 PN S AL ERE TR R I St

Page 59



o o Bacta Handbook
o CODEPROVISIONS . o

i llcensed a(:tmtses

:_Operators mu also build tn terms to those contracts to enable termmatson of the con ra t
when thmgs go wrong R e .

: '.-_There can be d;spute resol'utnon procedures whlch appi when these t'e'rn_iinati_on_-c_léji_]se_s:a_'r{é-
L invoked. . . i : :
: :?GENERAL COND!TtONS

o o .::Quallfled Persons RiEte

Iln thlS condlt;on the terms smaﬂ scale operator quahfylng posntion and: quallfteci person G
RE have the mea mngs respectwely ascrlbed to them by the Gambtlng Act 2005 (Defmetion of ©
_'-SmaEE sca[e Operator) Regulatlons 2006 e :

: "'2.3'_i'-_;Schedule X Issts those mdlvtduats notzfled to the Commiss:on as quailfled persons

3l whilst the hcensee remazns a small scale operator an mdmduai beglns or ceases to occupy-_i Feean
oA quaiafymg posmon in relation to the ltcense the: lscensee must within 28 days app!y tothe
-Commnssuon under: sectaon 104( )(b) of the A fo' amendment of the- detalis of the licence:

'.-._;'.set out’ rn Scheduie X T - -

- ."'__:.'An appllcatlon for amendment under sectlon 104( )(b} of the-Act may'be made in advance of.: o
_'-_-an individual. begmmng or ceasang ‘to occupy a qual:fylng pos;tmn provrded |t specafles the
--__date from whsch the change to whlch it refates as to be effec’clve i [

- Inthis condltton" quahfled person has the same meanlng as in the Gamblmg Act 2005
pRatiee (Defmltlon of Smali scale Operator) Regulations'. 2006 : SR -

© Bacta H'g'ﬁd'bcﬁkiyf.é_’f-‘l"NAL_‘ﬁ 14/(_‘)_3/2_02_3’ S




Bacta Handbook" :

B appomtment responsrble for

the overalt management and dlrectlon of the Excensee s busmess or affalrs i

i b.f; 'the Iicensee s fmance functron as head of that functlon '_ : ERTE.
e "the I|censee 5 gambllng regulatory compirance functron as head of that funchon _ he '
Comm|55|on makes: explscrt the approach that the head of compllance WI|| not
e --.normally occupy. (w:thout Commssron approval) any. other specrfted management R
. office, 'such as head of. marketlng ThiS LCCP requlrement does not appiy to small T R SR
= '.'_scaleoperators S e SRR T SR

L d. _-'.the Ilcensee s marketmg functron as head of that functmn et
e -the !lcensee s mformatron technology functlon as. head of that function m so far as |t
N 'reiates to gamblmg related mforrnatron technoiogy and software ' - :

A -over5|ght of the day~to~day management of the lrcensed actrvrtres atan |dent|f|ed
" number of premlses ilcensed under Part 8 of the Act or across an rdentn‘led =
B geographrcat area ..o S i

- _-fg.. . f:rn the case of casmo and bmgo Ilcences only, overSIght of the day to-day
.ﬁ management of a snge set of premlses Iacensed under Part 8 of the Act

: < " The person respon5|bie for the Iicensee s gambilng regulatory compliance functlon as head of [
o that function’ shall not, except wrth the Commrss:ons express approvai occupy any other _:3:. L
; -specrfled management off:ce : : : . . L S

o4 chensees must take all reasonable steps to ensure that anythmg done in the performance of
= the functrons ofa speczfred ma nagement office is ‘doné in accordance W|th the terms and
: ..._3cond|t1ons of the holder s personal management ilcence S e

'5."'-'Where an md:vldual is authonsed bya personal hcence and that ircence comes under revrew e
. under section 116(2) of the Act, the operatlng licensee muist: comply with any condltlons B
. _'_-"_'subsequently |mposed onh that Elcence by the Comrmssron about redepfoyment superwsmn
Coer monitonng of the: :ndmdual s work and any requ:rements of the Commrssuon m respect of
.isuch matters applzcable dunng the perlod of the rewew R

: 6 'Z'Paragraphs 1 to 5 above shall not apply toa Ilcensee for S0 !ong as the llcensee is a smail—- - S
. scale operator as defined in the- Gambling Act 2005 (Deflnltlon of Small scaie Operator) SR
'- Reguiations 2006(the Regulatlons’) s : B AT

7.0 Durmg the perlod of 3years commencnng W|th the date on Wthh a hcensee ceases to be a
o7 small-scale operator paragraphs i'to 6 above shall apply subject to’ the prov;so that the
' 3'_'phrase each;ndrvrdual’ in paragraph 1a shall not include ary mdivrduai who was a qualrﬂed i
person’ {as deflned inthe Regulat:ons) in relation to the Ilcensee 28 days lmmedsately prlor to -' S
‘the’ Iacensee ceas:ng to i:oe a smal! scale operator BRI . L : SR

. '_'.KEY E\/£NTS

e A key event |s an event that could have a srgnlfrcant lmpact on the nature or structure of a
R hcensee s busmess i_rcensees must notnfy the Commlss;on or énsure the Commlssmn is:
e : not;fled m such form or ‘manner as the Commlss:on may from time to time spectfy, of the o
T occurrenice of any of the: foliowrng key events as'soon as reasonably practrcable and in any
S 'event wathln five workrng days of the Ilcensee becomlng aware of the event 5 occurrence

_ 5_ o :_ifany key event happens w1thm your busrness you muist tell the Gamblmg Comrnlsslon abo_ut RPN R
' this, Key events can be reported securely onllne at the Cornmlssxon s websrte through our
s _eSerwces 5y5tem . ] : ; ST s L : SR

. '_'Alternatively, for operators unable to access thrs system you can report a key event by emall ﬁ' _ _' o
o torkey, events@gamblrngcommrssron gov uk " SR SR : s

';. ':_Operator status o

oo . 1 _in the case of lrcensees Whid’l are companres a petrtson t}emg presented for thelr wmdmg up or

: the wrndmg up of any group company of thelrs or they or any group company berng placed in

Bacta HandbookviéFENAE. 14/03/2023 e S "27:" L

Page 61



: Bacta Handbook

: _:_:.'-admrnrstratton or recervershrp or thelr drrectors proposmg to credrtors a composltron m
__f*satlsfactron of: |ts debts ot a scheme of arrangement of |ts affalr '

20 '_in the case of hcensees whlc are bodres corporate | but not companles any: event substa'ntlall
i _equwalent to those I;sted at 1-at ; : Do :

S3i -ﬁ _ Iicensee who rs an rndl\_rlduat (or a partner in: 3 partne shlp hcensee) therr be;ng..__ '
S -'_-presented w:th a pet|t|or1 for therr bankruptcy or sequestratron or therr ' 'terlng |nto an mchwdua!
R voluntary arrangemen e B L

_The apporntrnent of a person to or a person ceasmg to occupy, ‘k'e_yﬁ"pos: |o

; ::2005 (Defrmtron of Smail«scaie Ope'rator egulataons 2006

not a smali sca!e operator

: 1 _,_a spe f:ed management i '
R offrce as set out in {current) LCC : lcence COHdithl‘l 1 2 o :

e a pos|tron the holder of whrch s respons;ble for the Ercensee s antr money Iaundenng X
i _procedures rncludrng suspruous actrvrty reportrn i B U

o .'any other. posrtron for the trme belng desrgnated by the. Commlsslon asa key position’. -
SR (Notlflcation is: requrred whether or not. the | person: concerned is: requrred to hold: a e
' personal management ficence and whether or not the event notified requires the oo

i 'Ircensee to apply for 2 vartatron to amend a. detar] of therr Iacenc B R

- Any change to the structure or organrsatlon of the lrcensee s busrness whrc_ af cts'a ke A
posrtlon or the responsrbrlrtaes of its holders : SIS &

: _F;na ncral events

' '10_-. 'Any materlai change in: the hcensee s bankrng arrangements, rn partrcular theterm:natron of such '
R arrangements ora partrcufar facrlrty and whether by the hcensee or. the provrder of the I
; ':_37 ':arrangements S : : P R . ;

".'-_Any breach of_a covena_nt grven to a bank or other Iende'r_' 3

(

_;-wrth the general hcence condrtron_ 4 relatmg tothe protectron of customer funds
'apphcable) B : : :

| Bacta Handbook VL6 FINAL 14/03/2023




R _reconcﬂlatlon of such bank account
A7
L processors through which;. ‘the licensee accepts payment from customers using their ga mblmg

Bacta t—iandbook;j:__-l_- T

Where the hcensee holds customer funds in a separate bank account any deﬁmt on S

Any: change in the !lcensee s arrangements as to the methods by whlch and/ or the payment

o _fac:lltles (thls key event applies to remote casino,. bmgo and: bettlng operatmg lu:ences except ' :

18T

'.ancailary and remote bettlng mtermedlary (tradlng room only) l|cences)

o LegaE or regulatory proceedlngs or reports

'-;The grant w:thdrawak or refusai of any appllcatron for a; Ilcence or other permlssmn made by the

_— :'Ilcensee orin the case of a licensee whlch isa body corporate any group company of theirs, toa
o gambllng regu!ator in aoother 1ur|sdrction ln the case of a withdrawal or refusal of the . S
' -app!rcat;on the'licensee must also notify the reasons. for such w;thdrawat o, refusai {Thls DA
"~ condition does not. apply to appircations for licences or other | permissions to'carry on’ act;vrtres e S
B -'whrch wou!d fail outside the scope of a Gamblmg Commlssron operatlng tlcence rf carraed out ;n RN

' Bntam or wrth customers in Great Brltaln) S R

'_ a) _ Any mvestrgatron by a professronai statutory, regu!atory or government body (m whatever

10 ;urlsdictlon) into the licensee’s actlvmes or the activities in relatlon to the licensed entlty o
Cof a personai hcence holder or a person’ occupylng a qualafyrng posatlon employed by them, - =7
*where such an investigation could Fesuit in the |mp05|tron of a sanction or: penalty whlch i
'rmposed cou]d reasonab!y be expected to raise: doubts about the Ilcensee s contrnued

E : ' suutablhty to hold a Gambhng Commlssmn I:cer;ce

'The referrai to the flcensee s Board or: persons performmg the functron of an audlt or rlsk M
L .-commlttee of material concerns raised bya th|rd party (such as an audrtor) about the provasmn of

B K _' 'b) : Any crlmlnal mVestlgat:on by a law enforcement agency in any jUTISdIC‘tIO!‘! m relat:cm to

o whrch

' _' ‘. ':the 3|cer\see 1s mvolved (mc!udmg, but not Iamlted to rnvestrgatrons of crlmes alieged}y SR
T commrtted aga;nst the l;censee or’ mvolvmg the gamblmg fac;htles provlded under the 8 BT
!rcence) AND R IR RN S . AT R

. the crrcumstances aré such that the Commlssmn m;ght reasonably be expected to

_questlorl whether the Elcensee s measures to keep cnme out of gambimg had farled

e _Notrflcatron of the event must occur-as soon as practrcabie after the Iacensee becomes aware

of any. such mvestlgatlon ln which the hcensee is mvoIved and measures may have farled

The receapt of any report from a professnonal statutory or other regulatory or government body
{in whatever jUFISdIC‘tiOI’]) of the outcome: of a’ compliance assessment in reiatlon to the gamblmg

‘activity of the licensee ‘or, ‘where the’ I!censee isa body corporate of -any group company in: whlch o
;- atleast one person who holds a key posmon in‘or:in respect of the hcensee holds a key posrtron B
a copy of the report shou!d be prowded where ava;!able to the I:censee : : S :

oL

- _.facllrt;es for gambimg which ‘are expressed {in whatever terms) as: requrrmg attentlon as a h;gh

L § ; ' priorlty a summary of the nature of the concerns must be prowded
22,
a personal Ircence ora person occupylng a quallfymg posmon for. gross mlsconduct or: the

The 1mposrt|on by the Izcensee of a cllscrpimary sanctlon mcludlng dasmlssal agamst the hotder of

. .re&gnatroo of a personal licence holder or person occupying a qualrfymg posrtlon foliong

commencement of drscrpllnary proceedmgs in respect of gross mlsconduct agamst that person;"_' _' o

The commencement (m whatever jurlsd;ctron) of any matenal Elt:gatlon agamst the ||censee or S

.- .where: the licensee is a body corporate a group company the Iacensee must also notlfy the

_ = -_outcome of such 1|trgatron
24,
o Ack 2002 or, sectron 19,2021, 21ZA,217B'or 21A of. the Terronsm Act 2000(a susprcaous

The rnaklng of a dlsciosure pursuant to sectlon 330 331 332 or 338 of the Proceeds of Crlme

i 'actlwty report) the hcensee should: lnform the’ Commrssmn of the unlque reference number L

- issued by the United ngdom Fmanual Inteilrgence Umt of theNational Crime Agency in respect :
~of each dlsclosure and for the purposes ‘of this key: event the five working day perzod referred to

e above runs from the i;censee S recelpt of the unlque reference number T . :

' 'Bacta HandbookvloFlNAL 14/03/2023 EAEEE o S e

Page 63




:;'Gambimg fac;lltles

R '-.'_.Any breach in the ilcensee’s 'mformatlon securrty that adversely affects the confldentlahty of .
o customer clata or prevents customers from a_ccessmg therr accounts for [onger ha 24 hour

B a_i group company any subsrdnary or. holdmg company ‘of the hcensee and any sobsrdrary of
such. hoEding company . : 0

::'_._Licensees must also notrfy the Commrssron in such form. or mann the Commlss:on may o
.~ from time to time speclfy, or ensure that the Commission is so notified, as soon as. reesonabiy
o practlcabie of the occurrence of any of the foI!OW| g events

- the’ conciusron of a daspute referred to an ADR entlty and : _.such case prowd g the
s --__:'_:.Commjssron _w' 'h a copy of the decrs:on or note of the outcome = '

“ b any. outcome adverse to the I;censee of any proceedmgs taken agamst the licensee: (m

L _._.whatever ]UflSdiCthﬂ) by a customer in relation to.a gambhng transac’uon but exchdEng R
- - proceedings  allocated to the County Court sma!l clarms tr or_equrvalent in ;ur:sdrctrons Qe

' ':""-_outsrde Engiand and Waies Sy : : S :

i - therr becommg aware that a group company whlch is nota Comm;ssron licensee is L
i advertising remote gambling: facmtles to. those resrdmg in 3}W15d'ct'°n n or-to Wh'Ch 't has L
“not previously. advert:sed i ' : |

e -':.:GENERALAND REGULATORY RETURNS" fi .
1 _ :.On request, Etcensees must provrde the Commlssron with 'suc nfo ST
____cOmmlsslon may reqmre ‘about the use made of facilities provrded in accordance wi thls o :

. licence;.and the manner in which gambling authorised by this licence and the lcerigers .
S ._busmess in reiatron to that gambl;ng__are carrled on, rncludlng in partscular infOFmathﬂ 3b0U’C=- L

the hcensee polrcres m reiatron to ancf expenences of problem gambhn

i2, :'___In partlcufar wrthrn 28 days of the end of each quarter[y p rod or, for those onfy submrttmg S

' j'-_'f_;i.:annual returns, within:42 days of the end of each annual. period, 1i hsees must submita:

Regulatory Return. to the Commrssron contammg such mformatron as the Commzssron may e
“from time to time: requ:re & . : : :

E.mk Famlly Entertamment Centre Ga _ blmg Commrss;on

i '__imk Adult Gammg Centre Gambisng Commrssmn

Bacta Handbook vi 6 FlNAL 14/03/ 2023

Page 64




e PAYMENT | SRR
B . Cash and cash equlvalents payment methods and serv;ces S
. L;cence condltlon 5 1.4 ' RO

10 L;censees as part of thelr mtemal controls and fmancsal account:ng systems must lmpiement

_appropriate policies and procedures concerning “the usage of cash and cash equivalents (eg.

- bankers drafts, cheques and debit cards and digital currenc:es} by customers desngned to
minimize the risk of crimes such as money laundering, to avoid the gwlng of illicit. crednt to ' -
customers-and to provide assurance that gambhng actuv:t:es are belng conducted |n a manner <
"whlch promotes thehcensnng objectwes : : : S

2. Llcensees must ensure that such polscaes and procedures are lmplemented effectlveiy, kept
: .under review, and revised appropnately toensure that they remain effective, and takeinto” o
' _account any appl;cabie !earmng or gu:dellnes pubhshed by the Gamblmg Commlssxon from
time to tlme ' : :

.. . 'Prows:on of Credlt by Licensees and the Use of Credit Cards o
e 'i_lcence Condltlon 611 ' '
B 1 'Licensees must nelther : = _ _
a prov:de credlt themseives in connectloh W|th gambhng, ror ._ '

b. partaapate in, arrange, permnt or knowengiy facdltate the glvmg of credat in
. connection with gambhng : o _

I '_ . 'REPORTING SUSPICIOUS OFFENCES
e Lacence Condltaon 15 1. 1

. Llcensees must as soon as reasona bly practlcable prowde the Comm:sszon or ensure that the

Bacta Handbook

Comm}ssmn is prowded W|th any information that they know relates to or suspect mayrelate .

o to the commission " of an offence under the Act mc{udmg an offence resultlng froma breach
: __of a licence condltlon or a code provision hawng the effect of a hcence condltlon AR

. Lmk LCCP Condltlon Gamblmg Comn’nssnon

» This’ mformatlon is to be reported to the Commtssuon via the LCCP not:f:cations part of the

. eServices digital service (opens in a new tab) on their webs;te You must select LCCP .
‘Notification: Reporting offences/ breaches when entermg thls LCCP notiﬂcatmh on .
'eSethces ' - : : : S : E

' _.' RESPONSIBLE PLACEMENT OF DIGITAL ADVERTS
. chence Condltlon 16. 1.1 '

1. l_lcensees must

a 'ensure that they do not place dlgital advertusements on websutes prov:d:ng
' unauthorlsed access to copyrlghted content ' : .

'b. takeall reasonabEe steps to ensure that thtrd parties wath whom they contract for the
. provision of any aspect of their business related to the licensed acttvntles do not - L
~. place digital advertlsements on webs;tes provndmg unauthonsed access to '
copyrtghted content and R :

C. ensure that the terms upon Whlch they contract wuth such third partres enabie them
':subject to compliance with any dispute resolutlon prov;smns ‘to terminate the third =~ -
party's contract promptly if, in the Licensee’s reasonabie opinion, the third party has '_ _
been responsible for placmg dagltai advert;sements for the Iacensed actlwttes on such .

: web5|tes .

Bacta Handbook v1.6 FINAL 14/03/2023 o AR T

- Page 65



. -.-_G_am_ihg G'eoe'i"a!_:._”f'erm's ah_d Cor"):d_.itioris' _(Ctl__s_t_om'_er N_o_ti_'ee). [N

LOGS

- Age Verlftcataon L0g |
.:-:Customer inteFathn S .
'_:-_Customer Interactlc,n EXample T
-;nadents ReQumng Po[lce Assastanc e __ |
Se]f-Echus;on RS S

L _Summary Of Staff Trammg

FORMS & STATEMENTS

.__.Cat Dgusdance Access to Gambhng _' O
_.'FEC AgeVerlflcatton Log : '_ RS
Age Verlfucation Testmg Methodoiogy___i ':_:,:'_ L i |
'_Customer Interactlon Process - S

: Complamts Terms & Cond;tlons _

'ZII_Complalnt Procedure Document SR

'Complamt Form Customer

Record of. Complalnts & Disputes :

o Record of Susplcrous Monetary Transacttons

E\/ALUAT[ONS

. :_'-

 Bacta Handbook v1.6 FINAL 14/03/2023

'Complaance EvaEuatlon

_System Checktsst :

' _.-_Rlsk Assessment Gu;dance Document .
_Rssk Assessment Tempfate (Example) '

| Risk: Assessment TempEate

. _.':Bacta Member Terms and Condlttons __':': L o

_.::4'_1'_f'.-_l RNt

e
s
st

R

' '.:'66_'_. :

R/ S

s




L Ba.(_:ta. Hahd_boet{":’- .: ERi

CUSTOMER NOTICE

Gammg General Terms & Cond|t|ons

e These Terms and Condrtions (the’ “Generlc Terms "} apply to aII gammg transact:ons entered :
: into on these premises (the "Premlses") except for. Promotlons which are covered by separate BRI

o terms and CthlthﬂS available on the premlses ' : : L

_; Any gamlng transact:ons entered :nto oh the prem|ses shali be between the custorn er takmg '_ D

- partinthe partlcular transaction (the “Customer") (1) and R ST DRV OIS TR B

-~ {the "Company 12) - - 5 ' SRS

. In these General Terms the terms/condltzons/ruies dlsplayed on the partlcular gammg )

machlne are referred to asthe “Spec;fac Terms : : '

- _'Cuétorners are strOneg advised to read the Specific Terrns By enteri'n'g' into any gaming i
transaction by use of the partlcular gaming machme the Customer shall be deemed to have S
read and accepted the Specmc Terms applylng :

. Mlnlmum and max;mum stakes and maxtmum prszes/wms are those dlsplayed on the gammg

o machme in the Specrflc Terms S : _ : .

. Members of staff have no authorlty to vary or amend the General Terms or the Spectfrc

_ Terms and any assistance or advice offered by them in relat;on to any gamlng transactlon
: shall be w:thout prejudlce o that posmon ' : . S S
s Intheevent of a disputed outcome to any game, the Company cemplaint'precedure"y\rr'll R
- apply, a copy of which is avarlable from a member of staff or from the Company at the
address helow :
* : .
e

e 'Co‘mpany: ’

s Registered Address: . -

.»

.

Bacta Handbook vLO FINAL 14/08/2028 oG T gy

Page 67



mmnﬁm Imnacoox._
mm.._m" zo. : \

Company: = . site Address: . siteRef

mhgwczm >n.q Noom
:nmanm ﬁoznﬁczm and n.oo_mm o& .uBn:nm

>mm <m:*_nm=o: _om

zcﬁm ._,:_m om is 8 _um cmma s_rm«m a ﬁm«mo: :mm cm”m: n: wm:mma vm*o_‘m z..m< Em«m mc S mmggm m:a qum :oﬁ mv_m 8 nBSam mmﬁ_mmmnﬁcz amsmrnmgcn %mn .%m< s..mwm Hm <mm8 oﬁ mmm o«

05< _Sm:mmms
“:moqama
Am_m:mnc_,mu

>n=o? o:nnc..:m m. u«m:msnm.zm _smn:um« of. mﬁmm
Bmmmc..mm mn_oﬁ»ma _.. AN : «oncm.ﬁ_zm
. : R I _am:ﬁ_m. cation

Emsn_é or cmmnq_uﬂas

Page68

TO BE RETAINED ON THE PREMISES Tobe used in conjunction with the Company’s policy ard procedure concerning ‘Access toGambling by Children & Young Persons’.

Bacta Handbook v1.6 FINAL 14/08/2023




ﬁCw%GZ ER INTE w}ﬁ,_;__@z

mm__EE_:w }aﬁ ._mgm Enm:% ﬁg&_ﬁuﬁ a;a Cod of gﬁﬁﬁm E m ﬁg%,_w__ 4 _H .m_E E... _

_sﬂm_,mng._m <<_#_., ncmﬂoam«m E:o _._..m< _um at :mx of mxvmzm:n_:m :m_.:_m mmmog_m_mm_a _E_ﬁ:___mms_ur_zm._ o o .
mﬁ_:mﬁ_:m Em *Bumnﬁ 9ﬂ H_._m _:ﬁm_,mnao: o: ﬁ:m n:mwoam_, mza the mmmnﬁEm:mmm.o* ﬁrm__._nmnmmmm”mn:onm.m:a m_u_u_dmnr._.

Yo N@  JReedNe: | 7 | 7 | 7

Machingafert . mﬁmmOUmmzmﬁ_o:D OCmﬁOBm_.erD

Comments:

" Bacta Handbook v1.6 FINAL 14/03/2023



Bacta Handbook VL6 FINAL 14/03/2023

Bweels O

12 weeks O

XXIXET




Further Review:

Comments:

 Reviewdate

Name...........

SRR LSRRI -1 11|

ARSI IUUR NP AN B /= | (=1

....................p........................,..p....m..p.«..r...........:omﬁ.m“. B

B Handinok VL FINAL 141092023




G _Em;m }nﬁ w@gm -

_“.__ﬁmsnm ﬁaz%__gm a:i nﬁiﬁ % _ﬁﬁnnzam_ Em ﬁ%ﬂ _m,_a. 1201 _E

i_md ustomers Ero may be at risk of experiencing harms a
m<mm mﬁ_:m rm Evmnﬁ of ﬁrm *n»mﬂm ao: o: ﬁrm ncmﬂo_‘:m: mua wrm_mmmn?\m:mmm.ow.ﬁ:m rmm_,_mmm

3

m_“wn:o.:m.m:a mmu_u«om.n:__.

T ___.mﬁam. S__?».m uﬂmam_m ho wo <?...Gmaw :mz.. x:osﬁ 8 .m_ﬁmm“__ B

_uroﬁo memma

& T Treede ] 3 0

Reinstabed selb-mciude

ﬂo.ﬁgmnﬁm wzw:am rmm ummz no..anm._zﬂo m.;.m m_‘nmam for muo:ﬁ m”<mma ._uﬁ,.._o cm..:.ﬁmanao:_.s,mm._ - i
_ bout hov she was spending playing. Brenda wasin the -
”m_‘nmam mo*.._w_ra Hon_m,\ F mnOxm to _qu mm..mzm”mmm.«am.a..m. _M&m :_ummﬁi_._:mn E.mS:Nm:.a not :m«.so::m, mm_ﬁ...

”uBm on B3s No formal. :S_Hma mxnom:_‘m um_.mm«:m:ﬁ Bnoa&. and msm.:mm.vmm:

/ r <Emm ,.s.& _Eo 9.‘_.
: EU_QB...mmBU__sm._ rm<m”3mnm mﬁmm.miﬁm.o_ﬁ Em _mmcm 38&3.8&3 : . o

Bacta Handbook v1.6 FINAL 14/03/2023




Aémmxmﬁmémmxmﬂ Mm émmxm D . None E

Reviewdate  14/2 /21

uo:: mB&;

zmam e m_m:mq Umnmpw\»\mu.

Om»m mm\m\mu

noB_Bm:ﬁ muoxm ﬁo _wamsam <§o smm _umm: Smn_nm_ﬁ:m_mﬁnmam _um:oa_nm__,\ m_snm_.p_w\w,_
_m:m oo:::cmm to enjoy: Emﬁnm m:n_ states that she is 2.%5@.2.?5.:2”Bmmsw.__ She "
| continues to Em< both Cat C and Cat B3 machines but spends less time playing on her
Vvisits since our intervention. Brenda states that she does not chase her _Om_mmm_”m?\So_B _
_msn_ seems :m_u_u_mu. 8 Emmx m<<m< mmmw a Emmozmu_m s::.____Zo__ﬁca:m.,.mﬁ__o: _.mnc:ma._._,

Page 73

4 smmxmm 8 s_&__a. B_ L2weeks O None B

_Nm<_m<<amﬂm \ /-

Name. .. JORR St i SIENE ot Dates 28/2 /21

aarirane

o Date: 282121

| Name......- James Brown ...\ Signed o

/Bacta Handbook V1.6 FINAL '14/03/2023 39



| Further Review:

Bweeks O

e __ xmsméamﬁ

mmnm Im:nvoox ) <Hmﬂz>_. H&ow\momm




m:m wm*

- m_g >&3mm

: Q>Zw_._zm >n._. Moom
Enm:nm ﬁozn_:o:m n:a noamm Sn .0338

_Zﬂ_DmZ.ﬁm mmOC%_Zm mOCmm >mmwmﬁ>20m

S e ._.o be’ Ema mow Eno_d_:m mma_u::m wm_mﬁmq _:namnﬁm ?mﬁ .‘mm:__.m uo__nm mﬁmsamanm wo mﬁ. u«mB_mmm

| Ref | Umnm .w:sm _

ZmE«m 9, _snamzn

“Time

nm_wma

_uo__nm

“Time -
_uo__nm
>_,:<on_

rJ .

—rage

._.O mm wm.;_ZmU Oz .:._m vwmz_mmmm .“.o cm :mma s_&m: uo__nm m,.m nm__ma 8 %m _u_\m:,__mmm _“o mmmﬁ wrm u_nm:mmm Enmﬁ:mq wrm< mxmsa on :oﬁ

” ____ Bacta Ima__...oox 5 6 m_za. 3\8\88

L e,



e m_nm xmm__n___

_m_>zm_:zm >n.n__m8m_

__<<_me m>mm@ mmzmzm

Preventative Measures Deployed

acta Handbook v1.6 FINAL 14/03/2023

be used in conjunction. with the Company's policy and procedre concerning 'Self




. Company:

._ e _m:m..p.n_&mm.ﬂ

_GAM wczm ACT Nccm

:ﬁm:nm no:n::oa Q:Q noe.mu o\ hs_n:nm

- siteRef: . - Serial No.  ~ /

o __mcz§>m< OF mﬁﬂ., Ezzwzo

_Sm:mmmammn mmm mﬁmm. as muvqnﬁ:mﬁm nmn_m«m _H:mﬁ mrm< rm<m :u.ma m:m ::amqmﬁoon %m mom_os_“:m aOncBm:G mqm E__< aware Qﬂ noBum:< uo__n< m:a Eonmnc_.mm m:n_ ﬂ_‘.m: own- _,mmnmnﬁzm

T

RS N NEYITN

o «mn::m.ﬁm:ﬁ in ﬂm“m:o: to them:
>nnmmm to Gambling _u< Children. and <o::w vmumo:m
~Access to Premises by the Gambling Commission’s mnﬁoﬂnmam:ﬁ Om_nmqm

>a<m§m_:m mnm:amam and _smﬂxm::m

..ncmﬁo_sm_, Interaction’
m:,_u_o<3m3 o* n_‘:_a_‘m: m:o_ <ocnm _um_.mo:m

532&. :3 to mxnmmn u nmﬁ

- ._”m__, mnn_ Otms _u_,mnﬁ_nm and _uancﬁm mmmo_:zo: ,
_:dﬂoqamzo: on how 8 Gamble Responsibly msa Help for mm_.:&_m_,m E;: uqumBm.
_<_o:m< _m::n_m:_._m. nm_m: rm;a::m m, mcmua_o:m dm:mmnco:m
Self-Exclusion

©ooNo

._o:.::w Umﬁm

7

“Tick mmm“_nww relevant Policies

8 |9

"L 'Name.

Position

.w«m.:.:m_umﬁm " Signature  |leaveDate” {1 |2 |3 |4 |5 |6

Page 77

. Bacta Handbook vi.6 FINAL 14/03/2023

' TO BE RETAINED ON THE PREMISES




>mnmmm 8 Dmﬁw jm Qﬁ U nmmj cm_< o% j,ca Bmmjﬁmm
_o< c:qmﬂ Hm m in mz mmﬁ

. mzn ou__wm:o: wo n032< 5._5 ¢_m r_nm:m.:m Ow_mnﬂzmm of .m_,.m mmg_u__:m >Q~ moom af a :Jm Tnmsnm noa&o:m m:a noamm cﬁ..”..
o S ”..m_uﬁmnn_nm mOa m_ «mm_uonm&_m_g mémqm:m.mm is.at §uo_4m3 mmumnﬁ oﬁ our: am< .B-am< oum«mﬁ:m u.,mnﬁ_nm m:a Bo:;o:nm om uo__n_mm m:a ﬁﬂOnmacwmm m_.m «mmc_mq_,\ 8<_m<<ma....
P R .m:a mcv_mnﬁ to n:m:mm mm part Q" our osmo_nw mmmmmmam:ﬁ QA :mx

_.....” ..” : >m m SmBUmﬂ Ow cmnﬁm s.m <om::wm£< Smﬁ:nﬁ mnnmmm 8 nmm: Um< o:ﬁ nmﬁmmo:\ _u ?c_ﬁ gmn:_:mm 8 _umov_m mmmn_ »w <mm3 Qﬂ mmm o_. oamq

: ....“... ....>:< <_mao_‘ m:ﬁm::m 05 mmn E:mq.m al Em_ﬁ_umn oﬁ mwmi wm__mc.mm ﬁ:m_« mmm 8 vm ::amq »m <mma 9‘, mmm m:a u_m<_:m m n.ﬁ. D nmm um<-oﬁ ?z; amn:__..m chﬁ cm
SR ...n:m__m:mma and mmxmn_ 3 u_.os% amm:.n_nmno: as. <m_._rnmro: oﬁ %m_q mmm e R

..”.vo__n< and. _u«onmn_:_‘mm

i Cleatand uqo:,__:m:ﬁ m,m:mmm is. Rmnmn. E__”:_: A,.:m m_.mmm Qn m: ﬂmn E:Q.m n>4 U nmmr pay- oc.n anr_:mm m_.m _Onmﬁma m:m_ o: mmnr ﬂmnr_sm “:n__<_gcm=< nn mw_.mma demm
_ﬁ:m mmn moQ. mﬁm::m that nmﬂmo:m .c:am_, :m mmm of: 18 <mm_.w _.:cﬁ mnov u_m<5m . S

S ....,\ ) : >__ nmw: nmﬁ U nmmr vm,\ o:ﬂ 2:; anr_:mm 8 a_mo_m,\ ﬂ:m amm_m:mﬁma s.m_‘:_:m mﬂ_nxm_, ,n_,_mmm m_o:w 2_5 m_m:mmm nms _um owﬁmusm ?o_s.. cmnﬁm

o v ...>m S_m isa _uo__n< mgouﬁmn _o< wmnﬁm Bmawma m:a ot a _mm_am.ﬁzm _,mn_::m:,_mzﬁ m5< vm_.mo: .ao::n U_m;::m a Qﬂ. _u nmm: vm<-o=~ :.:: anr_:m <§o muummﬂm 8 wm
SR . c:o_mq »m <mmqm 0« age mroca cm mzoéma 8 Em< om" m3< Qma;m msa qm»m_: m:< Eﬂ::_:mm

R R : .>;< n:mﬁo_sm« H:ocm:ﬂ 8 Um c_am« Hw <mma o* mmm n_m m a nmﬁ O nmm: Um< oE ?c_ﬁ an:_:m _m 3 _um _:mwﬂmﬁma to .#ou ﬁ_mfam m:n_ _:<nma 3 nmm<..m3< oﬁ:mq | m

i .....”3mnr5mm E_ﬂr_ ﬁ:m vmn . e : - . R
L .\ . ..mﬂmm mqm :oﬁ Bnc_qmg 8 remove’ wrmmm n:mﬂo_,:m..m :‘03 ﬁ:m uqms_mmm E w

s v " Where. ﬁ:m«m isa doubit mvocw a vmqmo.: s mmm m:a 9m< mqm unable- ﬂo u3<am _U a common- -sense: .muﬁﬂom.nr mro:E wm ﬁmxm: ._.rm< are zoﬁ Umﬁ:_xmm 8 uum,\ m n>;_, U.. D. B

B . nmmr _um< ocﬁ ?:_ﬁ 3mnr_:m :nﬁ mcnr...m *_Bm gm< nm: Eo<m _”rm,\ ..b:,m o<m« pm <mmqm 9ﬂ mmm . o

i ...\ ..._._..m <o::m Umao: mro:E Um m_<m3 a Q:Nm: nm-.n_ mﬁ_u__nmzo: 3:: mzn_ m_._ mx_u_m:m:os on :os_. 8 mvur\ ﬁQ. an Hm._. nm«n_

. .\ . >z n:m__mswmm chn Um wmno&mm_ o:.n:m. _umn >mm <m:rnmﬁ_o: _.om

: : . . o .Zmacm«m oﬁ ﬂmm m_.m Qm_:ma as Umx.gﬂ »_._mm. Eacnzo: USnmmm _: mﬁ c:amwmﬁm:n_,:m 9ﬂ m:a gm strict m%mqm:nm .8 mzm ﬁo*_n,\ m:a mnnoatm:S:m mom

.”.“.. ...”_. . ._.o wm :mma .noq «mno&_:m mﬁm: Qmﬁ_:w nm:_ma ocﬁ U< "_‘_m nosumz<

o Bacta ._mm_:mwa_mm vié _u_z>_..,§owbomw . : _ﬁ__”__




i no_a.vm_uﬁ_

C T site Address:.

m>_s w_.wzm ACT Noom

tnm:_nm ng&:o:m 35_ nonm 80 boaann_nm

_umn >m,m <mm_mm>.:o7_ roo

_umﬁm ; .._.ma._”n. “'] Checked: E_:mm
: R _u_ms:n Cat 0

Em:ﬂ? o_. Ummn_._ﬂ:o:

>n_o? o_:no-:m & u..m<m:nm=<m
Emmm:qmm maovnma

_smarmq o* Staff qmn:mmn_:m
. _n_m_..ﬁ_q_nmﬂo: o

Note: ._.:a _om is to wm :mmn in‘an mmﬁ s_w_mﬁm a Bmacmq of staff :mm n:m:m:mma a tmqmo: 5m< Umm_mf.m to _um ::amﬂ 18 <mmqm om age wha s v_mS:m a nm& U cash nm<-o§ ?:; anr_zm
. B - Duty Manager. __._ﬁoz.:ma :

(signature} -

Page 79

S ._.o.“.m.m .w.m._._p_z.mu.”o.z....z._m..wwmg._.mmm"” “To be used in no.:_.c.an.zo.: with’ .n:.m no.ium:ﬁm .uo_mc\. and u«o‘wma:ﬂm.no:nm_&_:m ‘Access to mma_u__:m.g Children & Young Persons’,

" Bacta Handbook v1.6 FINAL' 14/03/2023

45




_"._:'_:Testers _ _ RN AT FRACTEEEE
. '_ Testers should be 18 or 19 years old and !ook younger than thear years They wrlt have _3}' '_ B
.prowded proof of rdentsty whrch will be verrf:ed by Check: Pollcy They will undertake '
: jappropriate training to fully understand the test procedure awareness of categones of
T machmes and slte safety when conductang tests o :
::_-"_ ;TestProcedure ' ) _' U R .
. -_-_.The test wrll be conducted in accordance wrth the Prrmary Authorsty protocol. The test erI
o be conducted: realistically. and appropnate to. behawour ‘that could be reasonably expected REE R
o fromany: member of the public entering. and seeking to gambte on licersed ‘premises, but also_'- S
-.-'.wrth aview to srmutatmg the behaviour that couid be reasonably expected from a young RN
. person (under 18 years of age) attempt;ng to’ gain access to:an age- restncted premtses There_ R
o wilkbeno- overt interaction between the tester and members of staff such as asking to’ PR
'.;:3 L exchange notes for coins;’ neither will they: attempt to hide. themselves from: view. Testers do i R
_--_not carry. means of ldentlflcatlon {proof of age) on their pefson.. Testers W|Il ‘wherever
s possrble play on'a category Dor. category of machlne rather than h;gher stake gambling
products namely category BS : B e : S :
- '_ Testers wall be a weanng face coverlng, to comply wrth Cowd 19 regulat;ons whrch they wsll :_:
Lo remove on request for the purpose of ldenttflcatron R - L
o "Stage :t The Tester wull enter the. premlses : S R
. :Stage 3. The Tester wrtl browse for at Eeast 1 mmute to 1dent|fy a machme that offers a prrze' e
o of £250r more to eﬂsure that they are’in an age restncted area The selected machme should SRR
S be preterably, away from other customers DA A OIS IR et
. _' 'Stage 3, If not aEready chal[enged for ID the tester wrll play the machme for a further 5 _
‘minutes, adding credit as required to continue. the test, but rio more than £5. used'to play the
'machlne the selected mach;ne shou!d be preferably, away trom other customer W
. 'Stage4 If not challenged for ID the tester wnl] exrt the premrses and complete the test data '
s Summary of stages atwhrch IDrs checked S o i SR AR
' .Stage 1= Upon enterrng the premtses or close to the threshold -3 S PASS S
o Stage 2 Brows:ng the premsses but NOT lnsertmg stake money -: - PASS BEE TR
. Stage3 lnserting money into the machtne and playlng SRR :_' CFAIL SRR
. Z.Stage4 Atter 5 mlnutes / Ieaving /eXItrng the premtses - SNSRIy FAIL S
o NoChallenge nsaFAIL L B AR
el Further Test Adherence
1 1f ED is challenged the tester shouict respond they do not carry lD on them T
20 '-If asked for thelr age the Tester should responct accordmgly and glve thelr true age RS
3 Testers erE Ieave the premlses should they be asked to do so I L
T 4 i the Test AGC |s [ocated wrthm a Famlly Entertarnment Centre (FEC) the test wn[i o
L .commence when the Tester enters the. AGC '
- 5. Upon exrtlng the prem:ses the Tester wrll complete the test
_-.-';_TestzngSchedule o L '_
_ . ..-Cllents wrll not be mformed of a test date or a scheduled test event



_CUSTOMER INTERACTION
PROCESS

From 315t October 2019 LCCP reqmres staff to mteract wuth customers in a'way . Whtch g
“minimises the risk of customers experiencmg harms associated wlth gambilng_ L|censees and
taff mustt ke into account GC gurdan e:in thlS area, Thls rnust clude 3 key oy com -

opservaTion | | acTion ]
Seenby staffor f - .o What haveyou_-
...(_:L':sftt__)n]_e_r__._led_._j. SRR T R done7 i

Bacta Handbook



~ Bacta Handbook

ay? How will you end the

ust want a little bit of helpat -~

Bact' Handbook v1 6 F[NA!. 14/03/2023




Bactabandbook

e _'Vulnerabllrty

. - Have they got poor physrcal health through addrctron'f‘

. Does a customer show any slgns or mdrcat:ons they may be lrvmg wrth demen’ua7 Consrder
B _'dementra training for. your staff Persons wrth some forms of dementra haye rncreased
L -.gamblrngcompulsmns S R : Ll L P TP T R b
e "'None of the above is always apparent it may Just be that they enter your arcade w;th a carer
LA professronal carer wrll have completed a nsk assessment for thelr client to. play and gamble
._rnanarcade o i T g .
o '-_ Persons who are vulnerable can stlll enjoy gamblmg |n an arcade

; o Consrder ;f recordlng the mteractlon is approprlate Wlth regard to vulnerable persons o

:_g' _' errted Exposure

L . :'.Gambllng management apps such as Gamblewrse & Playrlghtcan assrst customers by RO
> -prov;ding t:me out optlons : L

e .;Paper versrons are avarlable whlch aSSISt customers to reduce trme and spend m an arcade

. The |ssue of a play d:ary wrll help a customer to tra 'k and contr"l-' ambllng actrvrtles

' .-:'--_:3'_3Trme Out&Barrmg S - S AR
o : ¢ On occasions. Vou wrll observe customers who are hlgh stakmg or gamble hlgher than the T

| .average amount, These custamers do not normally exhibit any obvious mdrcators of harm S R
g __'and are not spendlng a srgmfrcant amotJnt of thew dlscretlonary mcome i Ve

el 'You may w:sh to complete a customer rnteractlon entry for any of these mdlvlduais as an- .
R jassessment of their play w1thout any mdrcatron of gambllng harms ThIS wrll form part of your '
' Know: the Customer process - - B _ .

' .- :S|gnpostmg & support

. _Your staff tra rnlng, leaflets and posters erI he[p you to expla:n the role of any support
L serwce such as a GamCare provrder : : : R

e '.There will be. mcreased empathy |f you are able to explam the process of mrtral contact and
support provrded by any support agency S i P

'-_ _ Provrdrng cantact detarls for your [ocal GamCa re provrder wrll help in thls process

- . .'.The customer may wrsh to complete the ‘GamCare Self AsseSSment Tool’ to asslst in therr
L _decrsrdn makmg durmg any rnteractron conversatron : : :

*“Bacta Handbook v1.6 FINAL 14/03/2028 - | .o Ui T g

-_”F_?age 83



* Bacta Handbook

G Self~exclus:on _' '

- . ":Seif excluseon is a last resort

2 -If a customer weshes to'_ eif exclude a meamngfui cus_ _'mer snteractlon conversatzon w&H
_.'_-"_take piace : L gy

e Havm consudered the options. and various. gambltng management tools el exciusm "'may {_';
i _oflonger be the nght optton for the customer : . B

o Reduction |n complamts

5 'Increased staff awareness

2. Licensees must take _mto account the.Commls_ on
.'-'Usefui Llnks_ R

'-"ustomer mteractlon LCCP'

s gutdance on customer mteractlon

. _Customer |nteraction adv;ce from the_ GambEmg Comrmss:on

e Form __;Flwdance under SR Code 3"4 1: Customer mteractlon formal gu;dance for 'j-:_
'i_'-fpremises based operators Gamblmg Commtsszon i ; S L

Bacta Handbook v1 6 F[NAL 14/03/2023



GAMBLING ACT 2005 chence Condltrons and Codes of Practlce

Customer Complamts = terms and cond1t|ons'--_:

L Poilcy & Procedure

: Bacta HandbOOk :

These are the Company s 'E'erms and Condltlons by whrch customer complalnts are dealt
: '-"wrth Also 1ncludeci is-the Company S policy and procedure document and complarnt form

e Coples of the complamt procedure and form are available on site for the benefit: of. customers “

making a complamt about the outcome of thelr gambllng where the complamt has not been

e :-resolved on srte |n the rnltlaE stages.-

% A complalnt’ means 3 grlevance about any aspect of the ircensee 3 conduct of the llcensed
:_-':gamblmg actlwtres and shou!d be ralsed W|th the company as. follows R

The compEalnt should mltla]ty be ra;sed with an avar!able member of staff at the venue at the

time of: the mc1dent glwng cause for complamt Stage 1

'lf the member of staff approached is unable to deal wrth the complaant or the matter rs not
. resolved to the customer's satisfaction, then lt should be drrected to the duty mana ger at the
: venue at the earlzest opportunzty Stage 2 - pny SRERbE

: '-Should the matter still not be resolved the customer W|ll be prov;ded wrtb a copy of the
: pohcy & procedure document together with a complamt form that shoiild be completed by

o - the customer and subrrrltted to the Company for consrderatron by a drrector or appomted

- Mf-‘

the rnformatron names the ADR entlty to whom dlsputes can normally be referred and R
: -.where ‘necessary, details of any ilmrtatlon on the nature and sub;ect matter of dlsputes W|th SRR
o whlch a partrcular ADR entlty deais o R - S

' -semor manager Stage 3

- "_If the matter remams unresolved the customer shouid be referred to an alternative dlspute SRR
N :resolutlon (ADR} ent}ty with’ whom the Company has reglstered The comp!alnt wril not be ST
cons;dered by the. ADR eht;ty unless R IS L : R -

the matter relates to the outcome of the compta;nant s gambllng transactron and

e :a-_ ;t |s not resoived durlng the three stage complaant procedure as outllned above

" -..'_It is permrsmbie for an ADR entity’ to’ have terms enabltng it to: reject complalnts referred for R
" dispute resolution lf the’ complamt is frrvotous or vexatlous but the Company wail not refuse S
to refer dlsputes on those grounds o . . RPN

' The Cornpany wil ensure that RS o
: mformat:on about the complamt procedure is set out in these terms ahd condrtlons _
' such mformatlon 15 readlly accessrbEe on. our gambllng premlses to be taken away, o R

: __"lnformation rncludes detarEs of how to make a complamt to the Company and the ldentity and '
o contact detarls of the person deputed to: handle the complamt ' :

customers are grven a copy of the compla;nt polscy and procedure document on request or
- on makrng a complalnt and - SRS : : o . o

"'all compla;nts are handled m accordance W|th the procedure : o

-'Shoutd the Company refer a complalnt to ADR entrty other than one m respect of whrch : N
~.contact details were given in accordance wrth 1to 6 above it wrll at the same tlme asmaking _
. the reference, inform the Commlssron of the reference and reason for selectlon of the ADR R

: 3ent|ty concerned TR - Sehiii S

"_'The Company keeps a recorcl of all complarnts that are not resolved at the Inltlal three stage
- _3compia|nt procedure . , _

" Bacta Handbook V3.6 FINAL 14/03/2023 1t T e g



e .'.The Company arranges fora copy of the deosuon onora note of the outcome of; each

e -.-The Company also arranges for any. outcome adverse o t e

i a Responsrbihty of the Employee

e

R _'drspute referred to an ADR entity to be prowded ’ro_the Commissro erther byt the ADR
: _'_entlty or by the Company Thls mformatron |s provrded m such formatand W|thm suc

"'mpany of any proceedlngs; SR
: -._-:_._taken agalnst the Ircensee (ln whatever;unsdlctron) by a customer in retat "'to a gambhng i

T Responsrblllty of the Emp[oye

_.::.The: ompany: has a'wrltten procedure

. -'adwseemployees of'the narne of the appomted perso whi 5__t'o:_3:he_:_co_nta'_ct_édf_a_hio_ut_:'; :'

i -_.complarnts

A ensure that all complalnts' are handled m accordance wrth the procedure throughout the
'._':rnvestrgatwe process e : S i Rt e

i : ‘ :fhave arrangements rn pEace for reference by a customer of a dlspute to an aiternatrve dsspute-: . . Sl

-resolutlon serv:ce for d:sputes (an ‘ADR entrty ), and

_ :'malntam a record 0 'atl compl_ '_nts and those that evolve to dlsputes : AP instances where
' the complamt is referred to an ADR ent|ty wuli also be recorded together W|th the outcome

r where the customer rs not.

' - Mernbers of staff not authorased:to dea | wrth complamts,
ET satlsﬁed wrth the. rnltral outcome W|ll ensure that

__'the complamant is |nformed of the name of the ppornted Company representatwe who'wrl} B
_deal wrth the compialnt together wuth the appropnate contact detaris of that person o

: _ _' nt IS |ssued w:th the Company 5 complalnt policy & procedure document and
: '__complamt_-_ orm o i SO i Conn e

"th" clrcumstances are ec 'rded as contemporaneous notes as soon-as possrble followm '-the

e ZLrncrdent and the notes are signed, dated, and tir ] -menibe
AR notes are to be comprehensrve and a true record of events 2

o 'members of staff uniess properly'__ uthorrsed by the Company, are not allowed tovoice: therr i
T ___'_:own opmlon as. to the ments or: otherwuse of a complalnt Procedure rs strlctly adhered to '

Bac’ra Handbook v1 6 FlNAL 14/03/2023 : '.j_; EiRS




Complamt Procedure

3 The Company endeavours to prov:de a htgh quallty servzce to rts customers and members of S
" staffare tralned how to deai wrth complalnts at the initial stage. However if you. beheve'that' -

thangs have gone wrong and your ‘complaint was not resoived to your satisfactionat our
. premises; then please inform us as'we take such reports senously The Company wuil revrew L
e your complalnt and w:li be dealt wnth by : , . S

) :.0...

o
. '-'.-'E.oéit.Aédressl: o
o How to make a complamt e e o :
e Complamts wh:ch we wxil deai With confrdentlally, should be submrtted |n wrltmg, by Ietter SR i
-_;'_'oremazl ' e _ R RV
. _;The attached form should be used to record and submlt complalnts _ _
e Give as much detail as. posssble mcludrng details of mdependent W|tnesses and any other -
" relevant Informat;on ln order to assast the Company in the mvestlgatsve process AP
. :-__.'Compialnts should be ratsed W|thm 6 months of the: madent EEN
f-'_'.Whathappens next? B
. '-_The Company wsll acknowledge recelpt of your complalnt wrthln 3 days : _ TR
. .-.:The company wr!E lnvestsgate and provtde a fuil expianatlon of what we have done wrthln 8
Lo weeks of recelvmg a compiatnt if this is not posstble we will explaln ‘why and. give a date by
v '-wh|ch a full response canbe expected ‘Shouild - ‘your complaint not be resolved between us.:
- we will provide you with a ‘deadlock’ or final outcome letter that you WI|| need to subm;t |f :
S you'go to Aitemat;ve Dlspute Resoiutlon (ADR) e S :
. “lfyou are not satlsfled wrth our response e | i o |
. 'lf you are Stl" not sat:sfled w;th our response tothe complamt you may consrder contactmg
i the ADR entity this company is reg:stered with request;ng that the matter be revsewed ‘and .
- -submrttmg all previous correspondence relatlng to your complamt ;nctudmg the ‘dead[ock"
R ;Ietter referred to above P SR - s : SRR :
'3._ f: The ADR entlty w:il acknowiedge rece:pt of your correspondence wrthout undue delay and .
- after review,inform’ you of its findings and recommendation usually within a maximum of 90 R
L days The review process is’ thorough and based upon the enformataon that both partres and ORISR
other mdependent sources provrde _ i : '
. Thts Company |5 regrstered W|th the follovvmg ADR entsty
- Name of ADR Entlty Pegasus ADR Servrce
Bacta Handbook v1.6 FINAL 14/03/2023 - B '. S ey

. Who s (job title)

............

Page 87



o enqs@pegasusadrserwce org k e

| o i Emall Address
'__':'Webs:te e

http i/pegasusadrsemce org-uk A
29 30 Ety P{ace, London' ECIN 6TD o

S -'ZI'I'qu'Ey'aware of the procedura! rules and other reléted mformatzon

Complazﬁt Form_} CUSTOMER

. Address e

asivssnnnaay

Dayttme TetephoneNo S

E-mailaddress:

L L T e R L Al

e S:gnature .. Date: G

..................

15 this an initial complaint or a follow up to a previous incident? .

-----

«VENUE WHEEE::C@MPLFF:F\"TZ t_jt_C’p_RFiEs o :_ G e

. Rt

Bacta Hanclbook v1 6 FENAL 14/03/2023




o Name of Premises:

e .'_Addr.eés:

. _D'at'e of Incident;
. e Time _of.ln.cident: ;

o Némés_&A_ddresses or contact t_elephb_né_ni;m'be'ké_' of any independent witne'_s._sés: SRR

NN R e N e R e e R R R b g e e e A e E R e e e e d N A L A AR AT NIRRT a YNSRI A RN ALV S ket

...............

¢ Name and Category of Gambling M'achine'_sub;'e'c_t of éqrﬁplaint':

‘e Aclear and Comprehensi_\?e account of the complaint and'what_\kou'a_re Seéking as redress to
- resolve the matter: B S C ' e PR :

. Bacta Handbook v1.6 FINAL 14/03/2023 85

Page 89



e Please use cé'?_n_ﬁ'nua_tiqn'_éhe_ef@_'if'r_e'q'Qir'édi g AN

Bacta Handbook v1 6 FiNAE_ 14/03/2023

Page 90




Bacta Handbook v1.6 FINAL  14/03/2023

For Offlce Use OnEy

_ .Appomted Managerdeaimg ....... - Mobﬂe B
Number}...._'. ................... e e .

e Comp!amt Acknow[edged (Y/N) R ] B
el st RN {ciate) SRR '

- Details of action to resolve ’cék_en by Company:

......................................................................................................................................................................

..................................................................................................................................................................

--------------------------------------

.. 57



“Nameof |

Dateof '
. Resolved by

| Complaint . | Complainant.

“Date Complaint

-} Company. - |

" Date Referred to-
. Pegasus ADR: |

- '{ja_té_c_c_)'mp_laint' =}
- resolved to.
-} satisfaction of -

b Gambling L

" Outcome and |

" Commission® |- -

| (f not resolved)

. both parties

.o informed - - |

f.-._' ”T.O be_reféihe&'Q'.h.':S'ité'-" g o

" Bacta Handbook V1.6 FINAL 14/03/2023 .

o Pag e92



. CIRCUMSTANCES :

» REPORTED
ToMmo -

| sarsent | o
CTONCA [ o

. outcoME |

Doy

: -Sit_e:_.' '.

: -Add'ré.s:s:_:'.._ |

Ref:

: _'No't_es: PR

e Photographs/CCTV Y/N_

o 5 'identtty, if known or B
- -descnptlon SNSRI

' b_ay: i

| pate: -

Time:

| Time: |

“Notes:

loate |

. ;'_Da't_é_: |

Time:

Sitern T
Address;:_"_ R

Notes:_

: Photog ra phs/ CCTV Y/ N'

' Identlty, |f known or

descrlptlon

Time:

| Date:

) Day

: : Time':__':

[ Notes:

: ‘Dat_éﬁ.-- o RS

" Bacta Handbook v1.6 FINAL 14/03/2023 =

59




- site Rfrnce

i 'GAMBLING ACT 2005 L
s L:cence condrt:ons and Codes of Practfce s

'-'COMPLIANCE EVALUATI@N

: Sect;on 1 Observatlon

-:'-'PIe 'e cwcle either '_Y"":ye gor N (no) as appro r:a_te

P 1. ;_:Are age' restnctlon srgns dlsplayed promlnenﬂy at. = entrances to Adult Gammg Centre
S (AGCs) c]early statrng that |t is 1llegal for pe_rsons under the age of 18 years to enter the i

: 2 '.'Are_e rances to AGCs and/or adult gamlng' 2
s 3'__'1__young persons from entermg.

4 '-.__3_;'_'Q':_Are the entrances to AGC or adult gammg areas effectwely monitored, control!ed and
S '-superwsed' aking: into’ account-_the_ structure and'Ia out of the premlse so as?to ensure that
© . agerestriction is adhered to? - ke :

as appropr;ate so a' no to attract children or

4 ‘Are. the barriers separatlng dn‘ferent I;censed premlses wnthln the parameters one bu;tdang of_"
< arsolid: construct;on:f-l -'Iudlngi- the unhcensed areas separatmg dlffere'n__ rcensed 'premlses‘? SR

fControl’ 'p sters: prom entiy d;splaye_ 'preferab[y framed, so as to b eaeniy se n'and

- r 'ad.by aII customers7

R _' ."--_..Stay'ln Control' Ieaﬂets avallable in: a'dedlcated'rack preferably below ‘Stay in: Contro! poster-.... . Y
SR .-_and cftscretefy acces5|ble to customers w1thout the need tobe asked for, and’ avaliable for tak:ng away? B

e 7 = Are approved Proof of Age applacatlon forms readuEy ava;]able for d:stnbutuon or afe RN
: 'alternatwe and sultable schemes adopted to assrst wrth comphance of age restnctlon polncy’

8‘3_:_3"Do advertssmg, marketmg and promotlonat notsces_ comply_mth advertrsmg standards? e j'f R Y N SR

'.‘?'.'j_'i:'is the Premlses Llcence ctearly dlspaned (summary is. suffluent)"

Lo 10[5 the Company reglstered for MGD7

Are machmes correctly ancf cfearly Ia belled accordmg to category of machlne"

1 _-ﬁls the Operatton fuliv comphant wrth gammg Eeglslatlon and Other fegu[atoi‘v Fequ'reme"ts’ Sl
e, only the correct category. of gaming machines provided on site; stake and prfze IeveE Rt
_'appropnate for the type of prem:ses, correct: number of machanes"’ e

< K=K <

1 _:;:-:'Is the Nat:onaf G'ambhng Heiphne telephone number on all categones of mach;nes’ '7; S YN

“Are o gz ':_..(Wlth thee_ ceptlon ‘of Category D machmes Iocated
in chensed FECs) statlng-that under 185 are prohtb:ted from p[aymg? L

. Bacta Haridbook v1.6 FINAL 14/03/2023




- ) 4 : '-Are the foEEowmg Iogs up- to date and avarlabie for rnspectron"

GAMBLING ACT 2005
chence condrtrons and Codes of Practrce

COMPL]ANCE E\/ALUATION

- -_ .Sectron 2 Management
' '_.E;':_Company e | O L

0 MBNAN: o ettt Length of Servicer

S . :”:_.Pl'ease'c_ircie.either f_v'_(y'e'.s) or_"i_\f"_(_no)_as._appropriat’e i
1. "__Are you aware of ancf understand the three !;censrng objectrves"

‘Are you aware of: procedures on how to respond to authorlsed persons who properly |dent1fy i Y N
: themseives on the premlses o L . L : _ S '

3. '_Are the foilowrng chence Condltlons and Codes of Pract;ce wrrtten polacy and procedure documents
i fully uﬂderstood and ayatlabie for lnspectron" ' : ) B :

- _Prrnc;pat Concepts
. E "Access to gambling by chz{dren and young persons

.:. :Access to premases by the GC’s Enforcement Offrcers )

Ly . j'.'Advertesmg standards and marketmg
L . Customer rnteractaon '_ _
. -Employment of cht!dren and young persons L
e Farr and open practrce and drspute resolutlon : :
. _'; '_.-Informatron on how to gamble responsrbiy and help for those wath probiems:_ |

S T Money Iaundersng, _cash handlmg and susprcsous transactrons

< << K k<< < <<

e -.3_ -_'Sehc exciusron '

' . -Attempted chrld or young person entry R
' -:'_.'__.'-_'-'Customer mteractlon R
y ;' . : 1ncrdents requrnng pohce assrstance '

e _._:Self exc]usron

i RO RN SRS 4

G . Staff trarmng summary

CB. Are the followrng systems in piace to demonstrate staff tralmng and awareness of Company potrcres o
= and procedures? : S : : e

Poilcy and procedure records Tratnrng Log srgned by staff -
Complamts and dlspute resolut;on records N :
Trarnang attendance certefrcates L

: 6 Can the Company demonstrate robust nsk assessment of age yerlficatson and restr;ctzon by
o ;'reguiarly conductlng test purchases or other satrsfactory and appropnate methods? R

z Zomom

* Bacta Hondhook VL6 FINAL -14'/_93/2'023 S e T e



B ';Is age restrlctlon pollcy strrctly adhered to and are members of staff effectlveiy trarned m
Coits lmplementatlon’ o . _ : : _

;.'-"'_'Are'members of staff aware that |t may. be construed to be an ? __of:' gross 'mlsconduct _ hould they'
Lo 'f_knowmgly allow. persons under the age of 18: years {0 enter anAdult. Gamtng Centre or adult - i
S gamlng area( )wrthln a chensed FEC and is: thls a clause mctuded__m their contract of _empioy‘ment’ - Sl

i Has a proof of age scheme been adopted and are approved_ 'pblacatlon forms vallabte

: e customers not |'napproprrateiy encouraged to play on gammg machunes’

rye supply is always av 'table? :

47 'Ar' 'yo" aware of how to order new stocks of Stay in _C ot _oi’ Ieaﬂets and poste

ware. of tn 'equ1reme' ts”""l 'tmg to"adve' ti "ng, ma' ket_ g, ; promotlon57

web: based system fail fo _ ;'ny reason7

2 .-__'Are ali members of stafrc aware of requrrements concernrng young 'ersons who __may be: employed by v N .__':;_:

i _-'2'1.'_'_.Can you demonstrate that annuai frnancrat contnbutrons (RET) are bemg pa|d to Gamb[eAware.or other Y N: L
""propnatecareagencles? ; Cl : _ : e e

i _-_'22';'5"3Are you aware of the requrrement to submit an annua! regu[atory Re' urn to the Ga'mbl_rng Commrss;on o
S '_and what mformatton Is reqmred’ ' ; S o

3 Are you aware of procedures necessary under 'money taunderlng reguEatlons and has the

26, _nth regard to customer compialnts and disputes, do you have a wntten pohcy and compiamt'form
o -____.'avallable to be handed to a compiamant and haye you reglstered W|th an approved ADR entlty7

' "of staff_and'mspectron |f requested’?.

o .,Bacta Handbook vié FINAL 14/03/2023




e Comment: . .

Please cornment on aII mstances where ‘N' is curcled givmg a full explanatlon and what mea sures are to be T ;

adopted so as to compiy wuth requlrements

' ‘Bacta Handbook v1.6 FINAL 14/03/2023

Page 97 o

V43



GAMIBL!NG ACT 2005 _
chence cond:t:ons and Codes of Practrce

| COMPLIANCE E\/A;_UAnoN

- LengthOf Servece _

 Please circle either 'Y’ (yes) or 'N' (no) as appropriate. -~ ©

"'Do you have E good understandmg of_ he foltowzng' censeng Cond|t|ons and Codes of P _ctlce wrltten po[mes | S
- and procedures where they are re[evant to your o} trcular dutres'f‘ Ll : Sary

T _:'.'H-Access togambling b‘/Ch.:_':" -and S wE
i . _ :Access to premlses by the GC 5. Enforcement Ofﬂcers :

Customer ;nteract:on

Employment of chaidren ancf young persons '_ _ g

i Fasr and open practtce and dlspute resoiutron

: o : ':lnformatlon on; how to gamble responsnbiy

_j_._::.- : 'Money Eaundermg

' '.'_"-_--_"'Self exclusron

i _f:2."_“-:_:'Are you' aware of and understand the content and malntenance of the followmg Iogs"‘

':_-':_Attempted ch:ld entry

Custome :nteractron

'E'no:idents requr ng pollce aSS|stance

Self exclusron :

Staff trammg summary :

: '_._3.-:.".'Do you understand the systems m pEace to dernonstrate staﬁc trammg and awareness of the : T
e _foilowmg Company polrcaes and procedures? o i e o . i

: _Wntten polrcy and procedure 'ecords srgned by staff

: Staff trarnlng summary sheet

: '_ Complalnts an 'drspute resotutlon records S

__3ls age restnctzon DOIICVI known to you and appiled7

' 'What Proof of Age scheme |s |n use and are you aware of where the appllcatlon forms are located'f’ A

re you mstructeci that customers are not mapproprlately enco 'aged to piay on gamang machmes? :

‘7. _Are you aware that you must not collude w1th customers who ask_you to on:thelr behalf7

8 '_'Are you aware that 1t is’ an act of gross mrsconduct f you knowmgly atiow a person under the age of; v
{s )_w1thm a FEC?. SR

: Do your mstructions permit that a customer may change coms back mto notes7 S '-f.:
Bacta Handbook vi 5 FINAL 14/03/2023 R S




RS

S Q_and what your actlons should be if you observe a customer displaylng such behaylour7
s

16.

S
_scheme cannot be accessed?

_ "Are you aware of what your actlons must be should a self excluded cust_omer enter the gambhng area ; Y e
: '-._'or attempt to gamble durlng the: course of thelr self exclus;on perlod? S e R
.Are you aware that 'Stayin Cont_roE’ Ieaflets should always be avallabie in the racks and where : - Y
_:replacement stock is stored’ A : - SRR S
Are you aware of where the self~exc!usron request forms are kept in the event that the web based _ -YI

22

0. Are you aware of procedures requared under the money Iaundermg regulatlons and who the Company f‘_{. :
' _.__"_appomted MLOis? - SEOREEE PR e L Fs
Have you recelved LCCP tramlng7 : SRR : B :5" oy e :'- S Y
Are you aware that stakes must be returned to under 185 who you. have |dent|f|ed as ha\rlng ga mbled rn Y

Are you aware of what your actrons should be If you were to be approached by a customer who asks 'Y_'
o for help to deal wrth a gambhng probiem to do w;th themselves or. with a relatlve or frrend’ e B

.Do you' know whach member of staff has been appolnted by the Company to superwse customer Y
'_.rnteractlon and self exclusnon sssues’ i o A

._Are you ‘aware that the Company offers a web based self exciusaon scheme for customers who are Y
. experiencing d|ff|cult|es with. their gambllng, that the minimum - perrod of self- exclusron is 6 months .
i _'-.and that excluders can also be excluded from other company premises offerlng asimilar. style of gamblmg i

S m the locahty, and have you been shown and understand the gmde to the self exclusron scheme" '

14, A
15,

Are you aware of the requ:rement ofa 24 hour coolang of ' perrod followmg a term of self exclusaon7 Y

‘Do you know what your actions must be when a, Gambllng Commlssxon enforcement offlcer or other Y
' authorlzed person enters the premlses’ L : A S e S

_Are you aware of the employment llmltatlons W|th regard to chrldren and young persons employed by Y
; -the Company'? B : : _ o

20

L -the AGC (or adult area) and that they are not permltted to retarn any monetary prrze7

na

Are you aware of the company 'S pohcy in dealang wrth complamts and dlsputes and where wrltten copres Y '

o of thls potlcy and complarnt forms are kept7 sl

24,
25,

26,

a7

Do you:feel that you have recelved sufftc;ent tralmng :n what is expected of you |n respect of knowledge
: _'and lmplementatlon of. gambtmg law requnrements" R _ B o S ...Y '
Do you have copy of the staff tra;nlng bookiet provnded by bacta and have you completed the tra:nlng Y
_'modules"__ _ B K e :'
Have you been shown and understand the locai nsk assessment ancl money iaundenng nsk assessment Y

Do you know what the three Llcensmg Objectlves are’ - ':' R ._'31-: :.- -' o S Y .

: documents? SRR

" Bacts Handbook v1.6 FINAL 14/03/2023. -

: 3 Page 99 i




'_No Under 185

| No Alcohol: -

R -[’NoSmoklng B ] I ] M i
A BACTA Membersh]p S SIS et

Machme Signage

e Under 185 D
' Ca egory Labe[s i

Posters ) & Leaﬂets (L)

1._-Stay;n ControE ( )
- | Stayin Control {L) -
| Proof of Age Scheme
o ;'Thmk 25 Matenai

L[cences e

I -Premises Licence -

; -~ Operating: Ltcence

EREO ¢ Personal Llcence
Eh ":L;nk Llcence

o :-'_"F.tjr'msz.;. e

Self Exclusmn Rl [ ERARIE [t
L Comptalnts & Dlspute e

~ Polley & Proc dure@cume”ts -

i L Aceess by C'&'YP'
o [Access by G .
| “Advertising i
S Empioyment of C & YP
1:Customer lnteractlon _
il Fair & Open.
; ;_Slgpostmg Enformat;on R ATt P
. ‘Morney LaundermL SFEORIT A ST
Self Exclusnon S

BactaHandbODkV16FlNAt14/03/2023 L




 _ ,LQgs,f_ _'.-_f  :_ € u: o

Yes | No. | N/A| “ ' '~ . Notes T

g R {tick) | ttick) | tiek)
‘| -Attempts to Gamble C & YP L S o

Customer Interaction”

T Police Assistance -

Self-Exclusion - -

_Staff Training =

~ Entitlement

B3 Numbers

Stakes & Prizeé' 3

Age Verification Tests -

Contribution to:RET

_Notifying Key Events

1 Regulatory Return - - . -

1 Knowledge of MLO

- | Advertising Practice - -

-Payment of MGD

ADR Entity .

| Licensing Objectives

‘Attractive to Children
Supervision s

Self-Exclusion Schema

‘Return to Player {%)

Responsibility for 3 Parties -

Register of Machines

o Risk'Ass'e's's:men_t'DQ_CQmé_ﬂts )

| Local Risk

| Money Laundering

| Guide to bacta SE Scheme

~ Registrations

ADR Entity -

1" Self-Exclusion Scheme

Age Verification Testing

Primary Authority
. .

Bacta Handbook v1.6 FINAL 14/03/2023

- Page 101



4 | Gamblmg Act 2005

1
o 3
4

s

| _'.'Contents

Executlve Summary '
mtroduction
Background

Rlsk assessment trlggers S

i 42 New premlses A
e 4.3'. S:gnlﬂcant changesm tocalurcumstances

s '_:.-'4.6'- . S:gmflcant changes to the premtses
o 49 | Vana‘uon of the premlses ilcence

L 411 Regular rewew of rlsk assessments

Local rusk and control measures o

BEs :':. 54 - Local area rlsks

Bacta Handbook Vl 6 FINAL 14/ 03/2023

55 Gamblmg _operatlonat 'risks_.'_'
o 5g Pr'e'mises desig'n'rés'ks '

-"'5.10:'.' :-Intenorde5|gn nsks

512 Exterzor desngn nsks

1513 . --Contro! measures B

Undertakmg a local nsk assessment

Co '6'.3- Who shouEd undertake the assessment

o ) 64 : ﬁ' __ Step 1 The Ioca!area

i 67 Step 2 The gambhng Operanon e e

. 6.8 - _Step 3 The deslgn of the premlses

| '_6.:9. :_'_Step4 Control measures S

610 Comp[eted assessment

Appendlx A

Eva[uatmg Rtsk Assessment Chart and Usefut i.lnks S

Page 102"'_ S

73

-_-'_.Guidance on Undertakmg Local Gamblmg Rxsk Assessments

T




1.1
12
1.3

15

1.6 -

Executave Summary | : :'- I

:.As of 6 Aprll 2016 aEI AGC and FEC iacenced operators must |dent|fy risks to the Llcensmg Objectwes posed by the :
prowsmn of the gambling facditles they offer i ina: speclﬁc Iocallty and complle a report document outlmmg any
' 'potentlal rlsks and the measures put in piace to mlt:gate them : : : : R

Thereafter operators must rewew thelr nsk assessments ;f srgmﬁcant changes m iocal circumstances occur and

' ensure that mernbers of staff are tralned at approprlate mtervals of tlme to reflect such changes

' A separate report w:tt have to be prepared for each and every Ilcensed venue and should refiect classrf‘ed areas of "

heightened risk 1dentrf ed by Ilcensmg authorltles within their Statement of t:censmg Pr:ncrp!es in addltron to SRR

o .'-those rlsks that may have been |dentlf|ed by, or brought to the attent|on ‘of, the I|censee o

: _Lu:ensees are reqmred to share thesr rlsk assessments wrth Ilcensrng authorlties when applylng for a Hew . _
. prem:ses Ircence when applylng for a varlation to an emstmg hcensed premlses or otherwue on request '

: Rlsk assessment reports should ;dentlfy potentlaE risks assoc:ated with company operatlng systems the extersor '
'de5|gn of the premtses |nter|or Iayout of the premises and outslde |nfluences soas to mrmmtse possnble breaches

-the Llcensmg Objectwes

'_-' . Preventmg gambtrng from belng a source of crsme of d:sorder bemg assoclated Wlth crime or
' _disorder or bemg used to support cnme e i - '
: . _' Ensurmg that gambimg is conducted ;n a fair and open way, and o
o 'Protectmg chlldren and other vuinerab[e persons frorn being harmed or: exp!onted by gambllng
The Lxcence Condltlons and Codes of Practxce (LCCP) sets out the Tequirements by Wthh the - Ltcensmg

: .Objectwes are protected Local risk assessment seeks 10. identify ‘whether there are additional risks specific to the o
. _geograph1c31 locahty in whlch the prem1ses is located that need to be hlghhghted and taken lnto con51derat10n

Lmk to the Gamblmg Comrrusszon s LCCP on R.lSk Assessments .

Local a.lea rlsk assessments (eamblmgcomimssmn gov uk)

1.7

_ :Due to the challenges of prowdlng generac guidance when the mtentlon of Eocal rrsk assessment is specdicaliy

almed at mdw;duai site locat:ons 1t should be borne in mmd that th:s document seeks to cover many -

R _contmgenues soasto benefit a wide- range of compan:es and their dlffeﬂng requirements Therefore it |s stressed _
" -that operators should talior this guudance and the supportmg exampie (template) report so as to be relevant to

-their tndlwdual and specmc czrcumstances Slrmlariy Appendlx A (Evaiuatmg Risk) | is purely suggested asa means_ .

18

1.9

of assessrng a Ievel of I‘lSk -and Companres may « deem other matrlxes to be more approprlate for their specnftc

'needs

"A template apperaded to this document glvmg examples of ldentlfred risks and the measures that have been put L

'm place to mttlgate harm to the Lacensang Ob;ectlves should be cons;dered rn a SImllar llght

The wrltlng of thls document has taken :nto account the v:ews expressed by the Gambhng Commrssnon and Local

Authority Licensmg sources

Bacta Mandbook VL6 FINAL 14/03/2023 . - ¢ e e

Page 103



Lo
EER AL (10 1 1 & 10 1 2) wuthm the Llcence Condatlons and Codes of Practlce (LCCP) whtch requnre gambling

!ntroductlon

The Gambllng Comm:ssmn (the Comm:ssnon) has mtroduced new provrsuons m lts socnaE responsxbmty codes S {";

Fha operators to assess ioca! nsks to the Llcensmg Objectlves posed bythe provmon of gambilng faCI|ItIES at each:'_?-. :

| _._.The antroductzon of new prows:ons in the socual responsrblhty code W|th|n the LCCP encourages Iocai . S
L ;authontles and the Comm:ssmn to work in partnershlp wrth the mdustry to address IocaI issues and R

: of thelr premlses and to have pohcres procedures and control measures |n place to mltlgate those rasks Thlsf'_"-'
Lo 'change m nattonal pohcy is- Jntended to. provlde a wet! ewdenced and transparent approach to con5|dermg
et -_and |mplernent|ng measures to address the nsks assocrated W|th gamblmg el L

S ':_'concems Bacta s expectation is that a nsk based approach to regulatlon by Ilcensed operators will free up .

a4 B

S 3 Eocal authontles to prronttse thelr resources where they are most needed and can be most effectlve

:A nsk hased approach provrdes a better understandrng, and enables a proportlonate response benefrtmg -
N ‘the weil being of both the Iecenced company and its customers Such an approach should mciude Eooklng at'_ G
_ .'-:'.future nsks and thunksng about risks tn a probabrllstlc way_ Rnsk_ is not necessaraiy related to an event that has_';: :'“"
s ' -happened nsk;s reEated to the probablhty of an; j'
S case |t |s the nsk of any |mpact on the Llcensmg Objectwes

ent happen:ngand the hkely |mpact of that event In thlS':.. ;-

'Bacta havmg due regard to 1nput recelved from Iocal authon Y sources and the Commissron has developed-'__"_- .
'--'_thls gu1dance to 35515t its membershlp in undertaklng and preparlng thew Eocai (premlses) nsk assessments i

- This guldance document see ks to provtde a framework for the [ocal risk assessment
. _-’promote, as far as. it is possrble, a umform approach across the Adult Gamang Centre (AGC) Family

"ocess thatis aimed to._-'

AN Entertalnment Centre (FEC) and Bmgo sectors Thls wdi beneht Iicensmg authontres under the Gamblang Act EEs

' _enabte Ioca! authorltles to move to a more proportlonate compltance mspectlon regrme

o Lscenced gamblmg operators wdl be requrred to unde rtake a rrsk assessment for a!! of thelr ex;stmg premlses" '
P bv 6Aprrl 2016.. Foilowang that date operators must also unde rtake a rev;ew ofthose assessmehts when s
' _._'_jcertam trlggers are. met These trrggers a!ong with Iocal authonty expectatlon on what would instrgate i

= ':'_;"_:'eather a new assessment or the rewew of an exrstlng one are detar[ed wrthm thls gu1dance document

260

':.The iocai rlsk assessment process is notthe same as otherforms of nsk assessment undertaken hy gambhngf: -: :':

: 'operators such as Hea[th and Safety at Work Fsre Safety and Food Hyglene These Iocai nsk assessments 3
are specrftc to the potentrat harm that gambhng premlses can have onone or more ofthe Lscensmg e
_Object!ves underthe Act They are specn‘ic to the premrses the loca[ area and the locat community

o BactaHandbookvioFiNAL 14/03/2023 o f L ' O e T NP | T

Page 104



S s determsnmg applrcatrons for premlses I1ce nces whsch offer gamblmg facmtles w:thrn thelr respecttve
= _;unsdrcttons Lacensmg authormes also have a role |n gamblang regulatlon by ensurlng compl;ance wrth the

Background

Councrls are hcensrng authorrt;es under the Act A l;censmg authority |s respons;ble for conszdermg and

: .:_3-2 :

o34

a5
i .deemed surtable and competent to provnde facilities for gamblmg As a requrrement of these operatmg
' _ilrcences operators mustensure that they comply wuth and meetthe requnrements of the i_rcence Condrtions -

__The Act contams three Ltcensmg Objectlves wh:ch gurde the way that gamblmg operators conduct thelr
: actrv:t;es and how llcenced authontres perform theirfunctaons They are : o

. -' - . Preventmg gamblmg frorn berng a source of crlrne or drsorder, belng assocrated wrth crlme or
’ dlsorder, or hezng used to support cnme. . R TR B TE e ERSE L
' '0_ Ensurr ng that gambl;ng is conducted in a falr and open way

L '_3 . Protectmg ch;ldren and other vulnerab[e persons from bemg harmed or explmted by gambi;ng

' The Act places a iegai duty on llcens;ng authorrtles to arm to permlt gamblmg i so far as they consuder 1t o

g reasonably consrstent with the Lacensmg Objectlves The effect of thas duty is that llcensmg authorztles must : "j

Lo approach thelrfunctlons ina way that seeks to regulate gamblmg by usmg vested powers where approprlate'_ L
' 'rather than by settlng out to prevent gambllng altogether L _' R S . SEEP

; chensrng authontles set out how they rntend to carry out therr functlons under the Act m Statements of S
N chensmg Pnncrples also known as: i_icensmg Pollcles These statements are kept under rewew and updated w
' '-_.;_everythree years(asamlmmum) '_ ERRTRIN S : : S

The Gambhng Commrssron is responsrble for lssumg operatmg llcences to gambl:ng operators who are

S 5-"and Codes of Practrce (LCCP)

'fln February 2015 followmg consultatron penod W|th reEevant stakeholders the Commrssron mtrod uced a
new socual responsrbrlrty code pro\n5|on makmg |t a requrrement for certam gambllng operators to assess _
: possrble local rlsks to the Llcensmg ObJectives posed by each ofthesr ‘land based’ gamblmg venues The S

'Commlssmn also mtroduced an ordmary code prov;s;on retatlng to sharing Iocal rlsk assessments The
c prowsrons ofthe codes are O SRR : - R

i 'Soual Responmbrhty Code Provrsrm 10 1 1 o

s k'ﬁ-Assessmg Local Rlsk

'Ali non- remote casmo Adult Gammg Centre Bmgo Famrly Entertamment Centre bett;ng and remote '
'_bettmgmtermedlary(tradlng room only)llcences except non remote general bettmg(hmlted)and bettlng__.'_
2 'mtermedlaryhcences e L R DR B

' Thls provrsmn comes anto force on 6 Apnl 2016

B _' '1 Llcensees must assess the IocaE rlsks to the Iicensmg objectives posed by the provrsmn of. gambllng '
T 'facrtttles at each of thetr premlses and have polrc:es procedures and control measures to mitrgate
those rlsks In maktng rlsk assessments, llceﬂsees must take mto account relevant matters zdent;ﬁed o

o _"m the llcensmg authortty S statement of llcensmg poircy o T o -

Bacta Handbook vL.6 FINAL 14/03/2023 . 0= i T e L gy

5 '_':F’.a_gfeﬁ 105



_ Li_ce_n_se'e_s"r_n'ust re_view {an’d. upd_ate'-a:s'_.'n'e'_cf_esjs:ery):_t_h'e_i_r I"o_t':'af jr'isk. é_ssjessrn'e nts

e To take account of srgmﬁcant changes in Iocat cnrcumstances mcludlng those ldentmed |n
o a hcens:ng authorlty s statement of Ilce nsmg p0|ICV i :

& " Alknon- remote casmo,'AduIt Gam'mg Centre Bmgo, 'Famliy Entertamment Centre, b ttmg:amd remote.
s 'ﬁbettmgmtermed:ary(tradmg roum only) ilcences, exce ptno remote ge ner ' bettmg(hmlted) and bettmg
. inte medlaryllcences h : : ' :

"ThES provnsuon comes mto force on GADF!I 20

1 Lice nsees shouid share their nsk assessment wuth I|censmg authontles when applymg for a premlses o
I:cence or appiymg fora vanatlon to exsstlng !;censed premlses or otherwuse on: re'quest o8

i Risk'assessment trrggers

K 41 o '-_The ioca! nsk assessment cade prov;snons prowde a number of tnggers for when a new assessment is. o |
o -jreqmred and for when an exustlng one requzres rewew This sectton re!ates to what these tnggers may be
B nd when operators should prowde a copy of the:r assessments to a ||cens:ng authonty ' s

- New premlses .

i f an'operator intends to applv for a new premtses Itcence :under Part 8 of the Act, then a loca risk

S f"The foliowmg Elsts sets o ft:'some examples of what the Llcensmg Authonty may consnder b' ng 5|gn|ficant - R

'.'-J_ﬁ_changes m [ocai c;rcumstances_ selma

| .The locat area is class'lfaed or deciasmf;ed by the L:censmg Authorlty as bemg-_an area of hmghtened : =
i nsk vnthm ;ts Statement of Llcensmg Pnnmptes ' ' o : i S R

e _'-:_'Bacta Handbook vi 6 FINAL 14/03/2023

Page 106




: .:"..:ﬁ . : "The iocal area IS ldentaf:ed asacrime hotspot by the pohce and/or hcensmg auth onty e
ey Venues relatlng to the care ofvulnerabie groups are opened in proxrmlty to gamhllng premlses (e g

i . : ?"_'jAn ;ncrease of educatsonat facalmes in the Iocai area Thrs may occur as a result of the constructlon
o _of anew school/coflege, or where a srgmflcant change 1s made to an emstmg establlshment

;-__tadd:taonal horne[ess hosteis orwhen gambi;ng or mental hea1th care/supportfacnttles are opened ln
"'_-_thefoca]area) S SRR AU e S R

o 'The list’ above is not an exhaustave i:st of srgmﬁcant changes m Iocaf c1rcumstances Llcensmg authorrtles _
S ;'_.'may provrde mformatlon to gambting operators when it feets a srgntfrcapt change has occu rred | in the |oca| _; :
| area and set out what that change is and any specrfsc concems they may have that should be conssdered by':"-- g
e operators However operators themselves must also conmderwhat is happensng m the:r !ocal areas and |t s '-

R _thelr respor;slbrlrty to ldentafy 5|gn|ﬂcant changes wh;ch may requrre a revrew and poss:bly an amendment to': oo
o :the:r nsk assessment A 5|gn1f|cant change can be temporary and any temporary changes shouid be '

i ':."Slgmficant changes to the premlses

: 'conssdered and ad;ustrnents made to the iocal nsk assessment if. necessary

_'From tlme to t;me operators Wi|| undertake refurbishment of a premrses fayout and decor whlch m rtself is 5
: ﬁ: _untrkely to prompt a rewew of the nsk assessment for that premises i—lowever where there Isa srgmﬁcant-
: "change at the’ premlses that may affect the m;trgat;on of Iocal risks; then an operator must revrew |ts risk -
g .'-assessmentand |fnecessary update it, taklng mto account the change ancf how |t may affect one or more of :
o the Llcensmg Objectrves - Lo : : : ST i3

The foilowrng ilst sets out some exampies ofwhat Iocai authontles may consrderbeang s;gmflcant changes to :._'_: -

i premlses (some of Wthh may aEso requrre a vanatron to the exrstlng premlses iicence) As wuth the

| exampies of mgmfrcant changes rn iocal crrcumstances set out above the foltowmg I;st es not’ an exhaustive L

..:-.'-I:st of sngmf;cant changes to premlses operators must consrder whetherany change that they are proposmg o
'to therr premrses is-one that may be consrdered slgmfrcant : S : e

a9

a0

ol - _' : _Any buuldlng work or premlses reftt where gambl:ng faahttes are relocated wrthin the _:
' :;premrses s S o [ . L

o - 'i'he premlses Ilcence is transferred to a new operator who wuii operate the premlses wrth _
_procedures and pollues whtch are drfferent to those of the prewous lrcensee -': BT

e _.New gamblmg faczllties are made avariable on the premlses whlch were not prowded
e '_'prevrousiy : P EEARIS PG - L

Lacensmg authorrtleswnl probabiy not as ageneratpractlce requestacopy of the revrewed nsk assessment [
o ';fa sagmfrcant change to thehcensed premrses has occurred unless the change |s one that W|I!nece55|tate a:'_-'_-- '
-.vanatlonapphcatlon R e S L - '

.‘-Vanatlon of the premlses hcence

Vanatsons to premrses ttcences are oniy those requ;red to be made under sectlon 187 of the Act and wsII not_ :

' mclude changes of c;rcumstances such as a change of premases name ora change of Ircensee s address

_When preparlng an applrcation to vary the premises llcence the operator must undertake a revrew of the _
o Eocal nsk assessment and update it if necessary Operators submrttlng a varaatuon appilcatron toa Iicens:ng -

o authorrty w:II in alf probabthty, be asked to prowde a copy of the revrewed Iocaf r;sk assessment when

subm;ttmg the app!acatlon



e - B : '-'Categorles of ne:ghbour:ng premlses and how they are operated m"the 1ocaie

: J'f_' -_The footfail in the Iocal area, for exampte does 1t predommatelv comprlse resu:ients S
o ; .:workers or wmtors |s |t a famzly orlentated area popular W|th chlidren and young people? g

: '_".EcE ucatlo nat fac:htles

' _Resuientlaiaccommodatlon forthe vulnerab[e T
Hospltats mental health or gamblmg care prov;ders S

. ::"The type of gamblmg produc’ss |t prov d o5 m the pre'mrs S.

o '."-;_:__:_Marketmg materlalwuthln_the premtses ST

'Secu rlty and cnme preventton arrangements s

i '_-The provnsuon of mformatton to customers

| Bacta Handbook VLG FINAL 14/03/2023




; -. L '5.:5. _': .
B ol v across the sector w;th slsght vanatlons depe nding on any speuflc factors that relate to the premlses or the j.'

lt is hkeiy that the ;dentlficatlon of nsks assoc;ated wrth thiS eie ment of the assessment wsll be very ssmziar B 5

The controi measures that operators wnll put in place to m;tlgate any r:sk assoczated wrth the gamblmg Lo
: '.-operatson w;ll be. dependent on the type of gamblmg actlvmes prov;ded how the company operates and the s

k .'_suze ofthe organrsatron RERT

B Premlses demgn nsks

s _The desrgn of the prem!ses |s an rmportant factor when consrdenng iocai rlsks For example age controlled_.
: '.'j-premtses WhECh are Iocated wnthm an area whlch has a hrgh number of children and young people present :
'throughout the day will want to ensure that chlidren and young people are not attracted m to any adult onty -

o 'premrses

55

3 'As part of the desngn process the 1ayout of the premlses is a major conmderatron to ens ure effectlve

: ""__'.monrtorlng of age restncted premlses and areas and the prevent;on of crlme on the pre mzses

tntenordesngn nsks E 5

s o
i 'fac:lltres that it offers ?orsome premzses the desrgn wn!l be sub;ect to certatn imatat:ons due to mandatory' Sl

The rnternal desngn and iayout of the premises reflects the pre mzses operatlon and the type of gambl:ng

- "-condrtrons on the gambl:ng premrses lrcence

Csa1

'Ope rators wnll need to assess the nsk presented by the antemal Iayout of the premtses and the Iocatlon of

s ._'garnblmg faCI|ItIES within them For example ifa gam:ng machrne is placed w;then the dlrect ime of srght of -

A _fthe cashrer counterthen staff will be able to monltor player behavuour Staff can also momtor the use of the'-__'j .
' _-_';-..machznes and can cha!ienge any customers who are belleved to be under the age of 18 (thmk 25) or who _
5 idamage the machmes or who appear to be attempting tolaunder money Bya s;mp!e assessment of the y .

"optlmum locatlon forthese machmes ope rators can sagmﬂcantty reduce the rlsk to the Ircensmg objecttves :_ o

: '.;Exterlor des:gn !'ISkS

S 5 12 : "Fhe extenor of premlses wuil be a major advertlsement for the gambllng operator However the B
o desrgn W|lE need to be assessed based on any possable assoc:ated rlsks Operators will ide ntafy the l'ISk i

__"_assocrated wuth the desrgn and 1ntroduce control measures based on that percelved nsk For exampte |f the ; :' R

L o -premlses have a Iarge amount ofglass frontage in’ an area prone t0; cnmlnai damage operators mayconslder"f
. the risk of damage to the standard toughened glass to be hsgh and lntroduce a control measure such as S

e '-roiier shutters and/or extemal CCTV cameras

. .Control measures w

o513

Dependmg on the nature of the rrsk factors the control measures 1denttf|ed to m;tlgate the perceaved rrsk :'.;' B
Iy :may be a comblnatlon of systems de5|gn and physrcal measure Controt measures that relate to systems ' o
o _': will be measures that have been put in piace though polrcaes and procedures These can erther be' systems &)

'.that apply to all of the operator‘s prern:ses or systems that have been developed speaﬁcally for partlcular N

'{'premisesto dealw;th a speafic ioca! risk factor System control measures wrll ;nclude staff tralnmg,secunty' oy
pollaes and procedures :- : o BRIt R : R

s

- Desrgn controt measures are measures that are bu:lt mto the desrgn of the premlses These can tnclude the s
- -Iocatlon of gambimg faCIlltiES and the desrgn and locatron of. cashler counters wrthzn the premnses and the s

Bacta HandbookviéFlNAL 14/03/2023 R O B 75

Page 109



exterlor desrgn of premrses For example A controi measure for the interior of the premises could'mvoive P
posrtromng a cashrer counter from the rear of the premrses to the front next to the maln entrance or.

i realignment of CCTV cameras/mlrrors where entrahce(s) can be effectrvely " onrtored for age verlﬂcatron :
the' detectlon of cr;me and customer mte ractron purposes SRR - L -

The flna control measures relate to sp__ c;frc ph ysrcal measure that wrli acidress an 1 _entrfred rrsk factor

5 These physrcal control measures may, for example rnclude rntruder aiarms exterior CCTV. cameras;
dow shutte rs

rernforcement of doors tlme_ locks on safes

S measures

= : -'-Sys'_tems_:'.-'--". : PASS card or age ve rrfrcatron pollues challe nge 21 scheme and staff tralmng

2 ; Extenor de5|gn'_whlch wzll not attract'chr ren mto the premlses the entrance' layout wrlt i
_"'__"'-':_"enabie staffto monrtorthose enterlng the pre mlses and when a opnate- chaflenge_ them__':_.- ok
"'_'.:.on the grounds of age : ' : i : : S

CCTV ancf electronlc sensors

o physical:

Undertakmg a local rlsk assessment )

' 61 A local rrsk assessment of gamblmg premlses should be carrae‘d_out'through a step by step approach One i
: suggested approach is to frrst assess the Iocal area and |dentlfy the relevant rrsk factors then to assess the '
gamblmg operatlon and frnally to assess the pre mlses desrgn both mtemaf and 'xternal Once the rrsk _
factors have been |dent|ﬂed the controEmeasuresto matrgate the rrsks should_b' consrdered These control
er already bein place or wrll need tobe 1mplemented S o

S measures erE eith

B To assrst bacta has desrgned a suggested local rrsk assessment template'that:gwcfes and encompasses a
: 'step b .'step approach to the assessment (See_Appendrx A} The template als 'en: bles the assessorto
ldentr_y actions such as’ t__ e:_lnstallatron or productron of ontrol measures, the | "rdoal macle responsrble
for carryrng out those actrons and to record when those actrons were completed : : S B

ho should undertake to wrrte the rrsk assessment‘-’ e :-_ =

lt wall be the responsrb;llty of the gambllng operator to assrgn the assessor for assessrng the tocal nsks for

' err nremrses

assessor wéll need to understand the tocal area and can'use staf or area_managers to a55|st m gamlng an .
understandrng of that' ocaE area ln addmon websrtes are avarlable to as__ |st in thei rocess -

3 Stepl The local area :

= Operators erE be expected to identify the local r|sk factors surround;ng the premlses The rrsk factors'wnif
. drfter from !ocation to 1ocat|on so an understandrng of the speufrc characteﬂstrcs of the_local areaga "d the

peopfe wholrve worko vrsrt that area rs |mportant

' Bacta Handboo vl 6FENAL 14/03/2023




L 65 ; To assist i ln assessmg the Iocal area the hcensmg authont;es may produce a Local Area Profrke W|th|n ltS
RSN _'Statement of Ltcensrng Pnnc;ples The Local Area Proflle sets ‘out the demographrc profl |e of areas of the

o _}Clty and the specrfrc concerns and rzsks that the Llcensmg Authoraty has identifled m re!atron to gamblmg ;n
'_:_'those areas . - R SR R : X E X : : : B

66 ' "f_‘l'he frrst step is to ;dentrfy the Iocal nsk factors assocrated wrth the locaI area in whn:h the premrses are

o :located Locaf risk factors are nsks that affect one or more of the Llcensmg Oh;ectaves Llcensmg authonty
.Statements of Pnnuples wrll rdentify some of these nsk factors whlch are consrdered to be of srgmflcance
':_wrthm the curt;Iage of their responsrblllty RN - o L '

SRS _.Step 2 The gamblmg operatron

6.7 ln assess:ng the ﬂSk factors assocrated w&th a gamblmg operat:on the assessor should take ;nto account the
s 'local nsks whach are commonly accepted by broader stakeholders and how that gamb!mg Operatlon may
B affect that r|sk The assessor may wssh to consrder ' ' R '

b _ - b .-.How the gambllng operatlon wrll reiate to how the operator conducts the busmess

g -_-__f: _'What gamblmg products at provrdes on the premises
. : . ; The staffmg levels w:thm the premlses
_:-0 '_ The leveland requnrement for staff tralmng

' : '__"The pollc;es and procedures lt has m pEace in reiatson to regulatory requnrements of the Act or to__
L _'comp]y with the LCCP L : o _

'. : -. 3 E_The secunty and crlme prevent;on arrangenaents |t has |n place

. How ;t advertlses Eocaliy and on] the premlses AL
e The market;ng matenal wrth;n the premases :

Step 3 The desngn of the premises

L _ 6.8 '_ . The desrgn and Iayout of the premlses |s a key conszderatlon as tE’HS couid have an lmpact on the rlsk to the
e }llcensmg ob;ecteves The desrgn both 1nterna| and external should be consrdered and speclfac nsk factors
'rdentzf;ed and noted Forexample : T ' ' : R

ERL f --'_.-The premlses may have a number of support plliars whrch the assessor ldentlﬁes as ..
i '-obstructlng the v;ew of the gammg machrnes from the cash;er counter L

. _- '_ -The posrtronmg of CCTV ss such that effectlve coverage ensures lde ntrflcatton of those carrylng' ' :

e out machme related crlme, seif excluded persons and to assmt Wlth age verrflcatlon
o Step4 Control measures S - IR ARt DR ' :

S :6.'9 B 'Once the rrsk factors have been |dent|f;ed the assessor should seek to |de ntify control measures that wouid: o
' o mrtlgate the ide ntlfred i’lSkS Such control measures wrll relate to one of the three categones of control ' :
o measures ment;oned above(systems, desrgn and- physrcal) Some nsk factors may requrre a combrnatlon of-' i
'-control rneasures to adequately mltlgate the ﬂsk o e i ' T

" Batta Handbookv_l.éi;'l_NAi." "14/03_/2623_-'__'_7 L s T gy

 Pagelll



~ Completed assessment

G How‘ilkely is |t that the Eocat c;rcumstances may result m'harm?

= '-nghiy Unhkeiy-

. 5 Unlnkeiy

:;'_.:'Poss;ble- Sl

e Probable

e 'f"-".'Certaln

D _If exposure to risk does resuit sn harm, how severe lS the harm Ilke Iy to be? S

'-_anat adverse effect

i o o_:" ; :"Mmor adverse effect but self—manageabie wnth mmlmaE or no mte rventlon

:'-'__Troublesome effect manageable by mterve ntton w;th customer

' Bacta Handbook VL6 FINAL 14/03/2023




- Priority

- BAediven Priority
“low Priority . -
" ‘Very Low Priority .-

3 'Usefui l.ink_s'to As'?sist Local Gamb'_l'in_g Risk AssesSheht R

Crime

| htt_pé:/'/'www.boticé..uk

https://ukcrimestats.com

| https_://w_ww.gov.ﬂk/g'overhmeni/coElectEonS/trimefstatisticé

Fair&Open .

http:// wWw._gafnbE_ingéomm'issiQn.gov. u k/ AIDR'-BIog_/ List—c_)f-.ap';ilicénte.;.aspx _

Protection of Children and the Vulnerable

- _httpﬁ//Ww_w.car‘ehoniefcb;uk/ A

http://fin'c:imyschool.;o._uk/results.aspx

Bacta Handbook v1.6 FINAL 14/03/2023

. Page 113

79



. Premrses

RISk Assessment Temp!ate (Example)f;__._f-_*_::__'-__:j_;-:-‘fi

| Premises Name_._ -

S Amusements

‘[ Premises Address:

- Premises Post Code

‘AA10BB

1 The High Street Denton West Yorkshn‘e '_: R ;-:--_': i o

“Number: "

Premises’ Llcence D/12324/2015 |

i -'-'.Category of Premtses

o '-:::;_'i.Comp ny

;AG¢;~e,:;

- | Operating. Company

Operatmg Lacence
Number

2 -'Newton Lelsure Ltd g i |

23976

' -Assessment erter

Name of Pérson Wntmg thts Assessment ' ':Mr_ .John. Srmth ;

~Authorised Agent

| Position within Company or Name of | Managnglrector T —

B Reqmrement to Comply

: Date that Orlgmal Assessment was Wntten :'30iﬁ_ ﬁeéembet--2020 R S .

__AIE non remote casnno, adu!t gammg centre, blngo famtly entertalnment centre, bettsng and remote bettmg RETEO
: mtermedzary (tradlng room only) |ICE nces except non remote ge neral bettmg (Itmlted) and betttng mtermedlary'-.' .

DRI Itcences
SE Effectlve as at 6 Apnl 2016

'Socnai respons;btltty code’ provnsmn 10 1 1 _ 5 o L s
l Licensees must assess the local nsks to the 11censmg ebjecttves posed by the prov1smn of gambimg .

L fac1ht1es at each of thelr prermses and have pohmes procedures and control measures to mltlgate T
_those risks. In rnakmg risk assessments hcensees st take mto account reIevant matters 1dent1f1ed_ SR
- _m the 11censmg authonty s statement of hcensmg pehcy ' - ' SRR

2 Llcensees must rev1ew (and update as necessary) theu* local rlsk assessments BRI
-_a_.' “to take account of 51gn1f1cant changes in local carcumstances mcludmg those ldentxfled n a o
_ S l1censmg authonty s statement of hcensmg pohcy, o s
R b -.when there are 31gn1ﬁcant changes at a hcensee S prermses that may affect theu' mzttgatzon of

R '1ocal risks; : SN _
SRR ':when applymg for a vanatlon of a premlses llcence and

Ordmary code prov;swn 10 I 2 _ 3 SRR
1L Lxcensees should share theu* nsk assessment w1th hcensmg authontles when applymg for a

' -’prenzi.lsss.:. licen

premlses Iicence or. appiymg for a vanauon to ex1st1ng llcensed prermses or othermse on.

request

- Bacta Handbook vES FINAL 14/03/2023 T a0

Pagell4



o Local Area Proflle o .

| ; The AGC s Iocated in the town centre Wlﬂllll a pnmary shoppmg centre and ad}acent to an underground

railway station on one side and a newsagent on the other. There is a wide range of retail ou'tlets in the close

vicinity mciudmg banks, licensed betting offices, fast food outlets and a church There are o pubhc houses, o

‘night clubs schools or colleges in the 1mmed1ate v1cm1ty S _
* The venue is large, in the shape ofa square, Wlth a twenty-foot frontage but }ust the one door opemng on to
. the footway No auxﬂlar_y act1v1t1es or. facﬂltles are offered other than gambhng machmes of category 83 C o

o and DU

- 'There are no known iocal problems thh crlme or antl-socna] bchawour hnked to gambimg but there zs a
certain amount of anti-social behaviour such as litter and graff1t1 Vandalisny/criminal damage. has been of
- concern historically but remsta’ﬁed reguiar pohce patrols in the town centre have had a pos;tlve effect .
. espec:ally during evemngs : : S : _
- Our reguiatory return data does not reﬂect any spemflc problcms assoc1ated w1th consumer compiamts the o
-need to caIl pohce for ass1stance or attempts by chﬂdren and young persons to enter the prermses -

Bacta Handbook VL6 FINAL 14/03/2023 = -+ =T 81 -

Page 115



_Q»E_&Em bnﬁ Ncem ,EE r_omuwﬁm OEmnaé

_dﬁ DmBEEm >2 Noom moﬁm oﬁ Em a:@o_ :ommmﬁm oEmQEom FOV imor are: _”

>v 39835@ g Bw_ubm m.oB @mEm m moﬁ.om om nzgm Ow Emoamn cmﬁm mwmoowmﬁoa ,SE od%o or Emoaﬁ. 9. @oSm cmna 8 mzﬁﬁoa o:Bo
Qwv msmcmam that mmEEEm i oonacoﬁoa 1 a fair mma ovon émuw E,a
AQ _unoﬁoocsm nw;mnas m:a oﬁ:ﬂ ,ESmB,o_a @oov_o mBB _umEm ?ﬁ.:,_oa or oxﬁo_ga d% mwﬁgsm

/| ‘about the. oEnoBo 3.
: ONEEEW

» chwcao_.w Bmw_:m ooEEm E_m

moﬁﬂd 8 ocmﬂoE er’

Physical

*Machiné tumed off immediately should fauli be; &mnsmoaw
o ..*gwnramm o:q mos::ma m_.oB :omﬂmma mmv_urna .

_dmx amomwz—n:ﬁ r.m<m__.aw...5mw. [ ”E._.c.uﬁ_“.. .Qu._:..o_ R A Management - Reviewed
Q:EE: msnmmsm m_an TGy | Low:. mmﬁun 8 _ucmﬁnmw ””58:3 D ..*m?oszn Eom:ogm Sq nnﬁ.znn w% mooH éﬂwoﬁ E_ﬁs sﬁ: 1:2021 Jan:.
c::o:ona o;:o:m:mzmna o o woﬁﬁ to o_:E | 'Design | positioned cash desk’ having direct line of site of thé entrance. o]
. : : el w... : ...mia:oq. G .*?oﬂmmm om venue ammﬁsnm mo as moﬂ tobe’ m:amo:ﬁ 8 nEEHmF. 2021 Jan
R | 'Desigh -k - Rt
~Physical . 7 M*m_nn:on:o Sensor womBm ACr0Ss ms:msom OO,_,< oo<o8mm om 2021 Jan:
o] éntrance linked to office and cash desk: gﬁoa ammﬁsm o::.mmoo... .
oo positioned for maxintum effectivendsss o o ] e
- Systems: *Think 25 policies in place and implement a o e o 2021 an
g #Use of bacta’s resources for age verification testing.. FEERRERI) EENTRRT
* wmm&ma staff trainin, g (quarterly) both:in-house and: E\ Wmnﬁm : .
*Adherence o, gnﬂm s Handbook: and staff wmsa.uoow
*Cléar & ﬁB.BSoE E.QS is¢s Emm» ge: m:a Bm&:nn Svnzﬁm
.*ﬁzsw 25 material %%E\mm
* goEEw review of return n_mmw
*Policy of: Enqms:mm::w Ewm:bm of rooam S
e : *wo_a_om % waoamcam in Emom E,_m am&m% H.nSaina Do o .
.OE 8., oobﬁo_ m»EEEm w% 1 {C) | Low Zoaﬁ.ﬁm to gmswwm... fo8ystems -0 .*Ozmﬂoﬁﬂ 53888 wo_a% .wm Eo%m:ﬂmbom m&ﬁﬁa to e 22021 Jan™
|- :other, <:_=oSEm mmaosm B S IR mmﬁﬂd 1o <=_=9.mw_m G T * Liaison with managemenit of nearby care home! SR
: 2| Interior *Oosaao:\.o for effective monitoring of nzm.ﬂoﬁsma m&cmﬂamsﬁ.._ 2021 Jan
[ R B ] Design - . | made to one CCTV camera (2015 December 3). RIS ISR
e .mﬁ_ﬁa 8 amﬂi:# Ceae B Moderate anoES 8 w:mﬁomw. : ~|-*Machine maintenance carriéd oiit: 33: fified ¢ asm_swnh i 202 Sep

‘Bacta Im.:amoﬁ_.y_.h v Hmﬂ_zb,_. K\ow\ Nomm

_ ._ P age116




 Bacta Handbook v1.6 FINAL 14/03/2023

._....E.m_.n.. .,.».m..ww.mm....:wﬁ, o iLO- Level of Risk o[ 2 Impact: | Control: w_mr gm:mwaﬁai . Reviewed
L Co T e e e ] Gystem : ‘ e
. __c:w 8 ﬂ_nm_ with: nonmﬁﬂnam B) {-Low- ‘Moderate to business - | ‘Systems © ....*Ooav_m_im c_.ooaaﬁn % ?n:m available on vEE_mmw 2021 0ct
- making complaints aboutthe [ o} ‘Severe to customer 1. ool *Quartery staff training on 8833\ policy. SR
“outcomé of Qmacgm S Lo *Registéred with ADR Entity - Pegasus ADR maﬁan
.ﬁnosgcm& . S *OoEw:mE é;w Ocawmsw m. &P cmomm mwmawoow :
S ...mm::& to Eoiaa Ewcnsm:g. ©): | Low- ‘Severe to business.. - Physical -+ [ *Staym Oosﬁogomnoa aaﬁmmzma vEEEQ:HG 2021 Jan:
i ] do'players on vac:m&mn S I .”mm<n«o 8 ozwﬂoaﬁ. b ..*msm.aaﬁ quantity of posters. . R
L] _.mmEEEm 8 SRR *>a9:osmmm“m25mgm m&mnoﬁ to. >d<r
SN . R 2m§~c0&m§ will incorporate @x codes’ o
-] *Stay in Controlleaflets available in racks, aaoaﬁ@ Honioa
: .| *Machine labelling displaying: :m:omm_mmagumrmﬁao 1
‘Systems “*Stock control mwmmoa inplace forleaflets. i 2021 Jan -
© - 7| *Ensure adherence with P & P~ bacta Handbook - Sl SN
ENERE N S TR ] S S _*wow&m_.mma_ioosmﬁn@mﬂmamiﬁmmon RN
R B mm_mﬁo 1o _,onomEmo w@,m 1 €)1 Modemate ~Severe to business. [ 'Interior .. "I *Player positions effectively monitored. . 2021 Jan
.. | associated with: ﬁ_.o_&ﬁs S U IR Severe to customer <. [ ‘design ..*Emwm_, $ vm:mﬁo:no_ﬂuwa_% Eoﬂzﬁo_.na s
. ..mmB_umEm onmswmsssﬁ G e e ”
S .n:msmmm in meEBm mQ_m :
| Systems *Staffed 553 in o:wﬁoEQ Eﬂﬂ,mn:oc in Eo s__% gonm s 2021 Jan’
AN IR I'Handbook . - . L
. wp*Clear co:@ 8 883 %o ?.oonmﬁo wozaonmo:o: m_a WS& ow
. B EERTE R T - | staff that are'authorised to intervene. .
oL Failure to properly admiister - |-(C)” | Low *- | Severe to business” ‘Physical - |- *CCTV effectively positioned mﬁ mﬁ&:na to wgm? aa::mom:os .
- F the self-exchision, processand |- o f 7 Severé to customer. e ..owwaos& oxn_:ana Do SR SR
~+.°. | 'maintain its effectiveness | R
therea fter, EoEaSm wﬁmnrmm
._msa m@BmSSEQ:m .
Interior : *Oosmanazoz ng to BSEN: layout'so asto ensure. ﬂ.mnn:é
Umm@m Eo::ogm of customers Q:Q,Em the vRBnmaw and those that EumE..
AL enter i order to mmEEm on behalfofa: mmm..ww&cmﬁ.
Systems *All data subject to quarterly review. :
LU '*Ensure that mo:..oxo_sm,oz forms are m?&%m m<m__m£m ?H m:@w@
Sk *U@n& camera always, available on the wRSHmam totake o
| photograph of customers gmram to mmz.,.mx&cam
*File of excluders keptand ma intained on premises. .
. *Qcaﬁﬁc\, keeping abreast of the &S\&oﬁsm&a of bacta’s xm:ax&
’ o | sector SE scheme with commitment to engage by 6 N&E:, 201 6. ,
. e : ...*Goﬂwwma 5_9 m. .w P msa _om_b _umoﬂu mesmvoow
o Risk Assessmientc ] LO | Eevel of Risk- | U Impaet - 'Control - w;_ﬁ ??n»woamﬁ S b Reviewed

 Page 117

: ”..,,mm ..




“System

i _”.mm”_na 8 aanz@ mxmﬁﬁﬁm o

notes) and t mcm_né ooqooﬁ

moﬁw:w 3 _u:maowm ;

Tnterior

i wo.vanﬁm naonaﬁm

Systers

“Severeto-businéss
‘Severe to customers

[ Physical

S ._. .*ronm_.mﬁro:ﬂﬁvowcm.oo,_é in close pr

ter . ._...,..ﬂw.,m_.,w woﬁos& mo“:m Edn.ma 8 mwco.oo

-| #Partner of ‘Local Shop Watch :
o ._.*Woﬂu mwnnmm.ﬁow, local nﬁgm.masmm :
-] ¥Subscribe fo bacta s crime bulletins:

-

wrom .Em_:..ﬁm._.mnn_ mr.o:_ .mﬁowom”.wo.nm:na..ﬂo. a

: nﬁam in: mrm ._onmmmam‘

[ Systemns

7| 1n ling with :m:osm._ﬁ&m:. levels. .Zo wo_.
= | hitpsiiwww. ccroo_iﬁ . :

L i ...w_:_z > ,ﬁiﬁrof.srFocmEErsQnozoosonm\o:u:r,ﬁpsﬁaa”.

fa oE:nm... m.owocwm ..wm oo__mmomu
E..ﬁrm woom: E.m :

>€§nsnmw.o.. .mﬁznmﬁ _mmBEm | (€}

Sl L .”.*Zo mn:ooqm.._: 533&8455:« bu aware oﬁoomzonm S.m_.nm
SR RIS T L ....*wmﬂumnowmogw.msr-gmbn%.mn:.nEm... . : .

*Contactdetails of Education Welfare .Owwoa_, wmwﬂ on EQE_M@W.

T ..m_..:nm.an@.ﬁo:nozsmm.ﬁmn extra fesources etweer w?s msa..th..
B R om mowoo&

o__nmo awu\m..

2021 Tan

‘- Risk Assessmient -

.- Control

?mw..guu_unmq:m:u

 Bacts Haindbook v1.6 FINAL 14/03/2023 .

- System




. ..>€mauamm ow Rmaoz:m_ {(C) §
T ..Hmo__:_mm forthe: <zm=n&2o E i
....%m _cnm_mnmm : .

B SEEQ o
RN T:u \\ié f:&:xﬁ o, :_A

Gt Togystems ...*Zo care. ronﬁm or o_&m:mmao:ﬁm_ﬁmn_w:@m wqoira <=_=9mE@ 5 i

3021 Tan.

._. AQ Ll Systems o ...*Zo wmﬁm_zom for vBEaE mwgcgmﬁ Em Souzq

”..>s,m_‘m=omm of ga .Esm can
S G ,.Saéc.pEEE oa, :w

wmh:n_mm n: Em _coi area.

Zoﬁmm

. Bacta Handbook v1.6 FINAL 14/03/2023

85




._:.'Premlsé.s Address
= :Prelms"s Post Code

Authorlsed Agen _ Gl e
o Date that Ongmal Assessment was ertten copnon

R '-:_:Alt non remote casnno, adult gammg centre bmgo, famlly entertamment centre, b ttmg and remote bettlng :
R : mtermedlary (tradlng room only) ilcences except non- remote general bettlng(lem;ted) and bett;ng zntermedtary SN

";"Soczal resp"’hsnblhty code provmon 10 1 1 N i e
: S;_must assess the loca} rlsks to the hcensmg objectlves posed by the prov1s1on_0f: amblmg P

'-‘-3_'_:-Ordma'ry code prov:snonrl(}- 1. e it ' L
L 1"'.'.2 L;censees shouid share then‘ nsk_ : ssessment w1th hcensmg authontles whe __applymg for a G

Bacta"H ndbook vi 3 FINAL 14/03/2023

Page 120




OuEw_Em >2 Naem Hwo r-agm.:m OE»QE%

: ,55 O»BEB@ >2 Noom moﬁw o& Eo H_ﬁom __oosmSW oEoomEom FOV 2&6& are: T E AR L
o ”_.,_”_AUV wnmﬁﬁ_nm mmBEEm wSE woSm a moE.o@ of crime or a_moaﬁ. vﬁsm mmmoemmoa s:m. oon or 98&3 oH cﬁsm cmom 8 mswmon onnao
E) msz.Em that mmBEEm is conducted in a fair and ¢ ‘open way; and - i R

L Amv wSEQEm &:535 msa o@:ﬂ. ,EEGEEQ wooEm @oa caSm W_E.Boa or 96_93& g mmb_Em

w_mr %mnmmaai .. ~LO ”. ....fnx.n—.om._.wmmr". e m.:aﬁ.uﬁ.; R n:i....i. I DR i Risk'Management - - S S Reviewed -

 Page12l

ﬁ_mw >mm8m—=m=ﬁ . . ..”..”.FO ..roéw_...om.Em_ﬂ. B Impact - | Comtrol.. [. . . Risk Management - “Reviewed

mmnﬂm Im_.awoor <H m 322. K\om\ momm



T Use continuation pages as required.

. Bacta Handbook V1.6 FINAL 14/03/2023




S : Who we are and our contractual relatronshrp
i 1.':

. Under age gamblrng

- --_;f.‘_”BACTAMEMBE'R*T'E'RMS:;&’coNDifno:N's!]j_-:.

' __'These terms r.ontam lmportant prov;srons Please read them carefully as they W|II apply to your gambhng and use of_"-
- .-._ourfac;lrtres G _ . : _ _ e

The [adult gammg centre/famliy entertalnment centre} at [address} is. operated by Ename of company] (“us or we"):':

-under the authority of .an [aduit gamlng centre/famaly entertamment centre} operatlng ircence (hcence no [Ircence.f
- number]) granted by the Gamblrng Comrmss:on of Great Brltain R SRR n e

E When you use the gam:ng machmes or any other fac:iltles on our premrses you are entenng mto a Iegal contract w:th
us, the terms of which are set out here (the "Terrns”) ‘As'soon ‘aswe prowde or display: amended Terms then the
'-amended Terms erI apply from that poant onwards uniess we.make ' ‘any matenai changes in’ which case; we. wxli
dlsplay a notlce in our premises mformmg customers of the changes to Terms before they come ;nto effect

"When you are on our premrses ‘we expect you to treat our staff and other custorners wrth courtesy We may ask"
~you to'leave if, in- our opinlon, your behaviour is rude; threatening, or abuswe or you are under the: ;nﬂuence of D
_alcohol or other substances We may refuse adm|ssron to our premrses at any t;me W|thout gmng reasons

EEntry to our premlses/the adult onIy area of our premlses/ use of the gamlng machrnes (other than Category D e

5 _those with a maximum stake of 10p and maximum'prize of £5 cash or £8 non-monetary ‘prize))? is only for those o
"+ aged 18 years and older. Our staffare requ:red to check your age if you appear to be under the age “of 25 You may;._ :
. be reqmred to show a form of ID provmg your age} ' - A A

- We wrll only accept a valld Ieglble and current form of ID that |s an.. ongmal not a copy and whrch contams ER
photograph capable of ;dentlfymg you and which’ must also state your date of blrth ‘Any ID's which’ show signs of
_-'_tamperrng will-be rejected Acceptable forms of D include any 1dent;f1cataon carrymg the PASS Iogo (for example
Citizencard’ or Valadate} a military- |dentrf|cation card a dnvmg Elcence (mciudlng a provasronal Ircence) W|th
_photocard ora passport : L L g S R . B

_We may refuse you entry and/or remove you frorn our premrses 1f you appear to be under»age and cannot or wrll"
= hot produce an acceptable torm of ID. S e i T i _ 5
' -Ifwe drscover that a chzld (under 16 years) or young person (16 or. 17 years) has gambled on any gamlng machrne._- '

. {other thana Category D {i.e.stake’ of no more than 10p. and maximum prize of £l 5 cash or £8 non monetary prrze
s ])4 then we wrll return the payment to pIay and no prrze wrnnrngs wril be pald out : S L

. [lf you are over 18 and are accompanred by a person who is under the age of 18 then we erI refuse both of you_'_ S
entry If you enter or try to enter more than once when accompanied by a person who is’ under the ‘age of 18: years,

. then we may exclude you from our premlses permanently (even |f not accompanred by a chlld or young person) ]5 o :

iy Responsﬁ)le gami)llng and self exc!usmn o

o 1.9..

: You agree that we may approach and speak to you where we belzeve you may have an 1ssue wrth your gamblmg and' a

. that we ‘may refer you to’ sources of help with. .problem gambling. We" may record those drscuss:ons with you-and.. -

- rnay also6 give details of our concern to the Gamblmg Commission - “this will be in general terms andno personal. data -

" will be shared with the Gambllng Commassron ‘You may want ‘to contact’ GAMCARE which’ prowdes mformatlon P
" advice ‘and counsellmg to individuals;  their: famrIy and: friends - who ‘have. concerns . ‘about: problem gambhng The

. : '_Helplme number forGamCarei is 0808 802 0133 We are a member of bacta 's nattonat self exciusron scheme (please S
: _seewwwbactaorguk) o L A R e _

1 Notes THESE TERMS ARE INDICAT!VE OF SOME OF THE TERMS BACTA’S MEMBERS COULD
' CONSIDER USING. HOWEVER, MEMBERS MUST TAKE. INDEF’ENDENT LEGAL ADVICE :

" . 2Notes: Please select orie of the three opt:ons and comp!ete as necessary .
: 3Notes ‘For adult AGC's only. - : . Fae

4 Notes: Please insert values. - o
-5 Notes: Only for aduilt AGCs oraduItonIy areas TS e I T
] .Bacta Handbook v16F!NAL 14/03/2023 s L '_ RO A S -

Page 123



e "-jof your seif exciusnon and provrde us wzth personat
7 wellas: hoto. ldentrflcatlon andany: other personal detaris we reasonably con5|der necessary
: "exciusmn You do not’ have to enter our: prermses to'do thls and may communrcate with s : _
-'-we may share the mformatlon you_'prowde and the fact of your self-exdusmn wlth bacta .other idult gam_‘_ g centr
| 1v) : xchde

"~ losses, nor will
agreement

A -_'pos;tlve actlon in: order 1o gambte agaln by requesttng a member of staff to aHow yo

o '.:yourself to. gambllng in this way:you wilk not he _able to gambte for a. further 24 hour _ oling
- period and is required by Gambimg Commission Regulations. You may-a_iso request a renewal of the self-exclusior
L '_.when lt exp:res by contactrn a member of our staff SR :

If you: do: not renew your 'elf~exclu5|on nor request to be re't'nstated to._ gambllng the your:
' "1automat|cally contmue for a further srx months After thrs tlme you wail no long be self-exclude

L -...__:'_16 We do n 't' brovrde any form of credat in connectlon wrth gamblrng”_i

o 17 We do not perm;t any ioans or other arrangements on our prem;ses where credit is gwe to another | person for any_'--j;-_
gambhng activities. We will ask anyone to leave our, premises and will exclude: from entry |n the future anyone who R
we dlscover rs makmg Ioans on our premrses on a commema! or organlsed basns' : i LT :

G '_'f_Promot;ons and reward schemes

S 18 Any promotlons onalty, or other reward schemes we offer wult be sub1ect to separate erms and condltlons

any'g : ;ng or other machme farls to work or. work properly then atthe dls'cretlon of the venue; you will be:entitled: _:.
to is.a refund of the stake you: wagered If we’ belleve al machme is operatmg mcorrectly, we may. stop any further:
: :play on |t Any wms from a faulty machlne wnll be vo|d and you wa!l not be. entatled collect any wmmngs aecrued_'._.:_::_._i_

‘a; 'If you have ny coranamts about“any o the facrlrtl 1 : : _
' ( eit: s soon as possrbie W|th the Duty M ager Ef your comp]alnt IS not resotved'to you satlsfactron by'

."":you hav j.the opt[on to refer it to the mdependent alternatlve dlspu"te resolutron (:
_'entity___ callee bacta ADR Serwces Et s mdependent o} -.bacta and can b

- . .http: //pegasusadrserwce org uk
o Bacta Handbook v1 6 FINAL 14/03/2023

Page 124




_24 There is no charge or cost to you: in referrmg your complamt to bacta ADR Serwce but it WIII not deal wrth your'_ '_ _
: compiamt untﬂ you have been through our complalnts procedure In refernng a daspute to ADR you accept that any :
determmatron is bmdlng on you and us.’ . : : . _ '

Cheatrng and advantage play

' '25 If you are found cheatzng or |f 1t is determmed by us that you have empioyed or made use of a system (;ncludmg any
apparatus) designed to gain an advantage over the random operation of any gammg machme you will not be paid
out any prlzes and W|IE be barred from entermg the premises in the future : :

Data protectlon and pnvacy .

'26 We' operate CCTV facilities at our premlses for the purposes of detectron and preventron of crime, and to ensure_
that our staff are able to work in a safe envnronment CCTV recordmgs may. be drsclosed to the pohce or used in
dealmg with any complaints ' : : : o

274 you have opted into the self- exclusron scheme then your personal data wm be made avaliabEe to our staff to bacta'
and other part:crpat;ng aduEt gaming centres More mformatron is provrded on the bacta web5|te WWW, bacta org. uk

28 En ordef to fulfil.our regulatory obhgatrons we may undertake varlous checks of your 3dent|ty, resrdence mcome and
weaith and may requrre you to supp!y us with mformatton or documents m thls regard s .

Bacta Handbook V1.6 FINAL 14/03/2023 = - S o c T T R

Page 125






S R .__E_ﬁ |
N T TPV ) Pk eI e T B A nak B TR
SO0t Dra W Eg_ﬁ i

i,

pues, ! HPp i, Aty By Leho DRl ity L g e R ey i _ws_EEwZ e ] iR ze;EmBqu awﬁ:ﬁm ¥
UMY U RSB B Pl e I i PR S DARE AR A I b TR 0 2100 & puE e : [ e e
; ' ; R e




| ZEnE K SRR PaY

A ases]d UOnEWLIOU! 0w o

e

o sdamieufig x)ggpi’g&ﬁé'ﬁué@;s_-; L

FaEudg 'Jaéiﬁgp;gg {.

BT B SR R




s f}_ W%«JD*X‘@ 5 | |

- "Money Laundering Risk Assessment Guidance Document - - -

| 20i6August
RS e

~ RiskAssessment |




T Executwe Summary

4 i.',Tﬁe?ml*e--;sfme 'Co'rhiﬁi'ssidﬁi S

e -'-'-'::_-_:.";7_".:_'*1-:_':_::.Cttst0r3nerreiatmnshxps'. SR

- _ Money Laundermg RISk Assessment Gulciance Document

CONTENTS

.:: Part 1 Introductlon and summary of the aclwce

i 2 "';:.: Who 1s thls mtended for‘7

Araas :.f"".Thﬁ?:ro_l_e' @fg_ar_nbii.ngppjerator_sf- B

o 5 ::The Proceeds of Cnme Act 2002

6 Rxs based approaeh

i 8 Dutzes under the Proceeds of Cnme Act 2002:"_:' s

i '.'_{Nommated Officers =
'*_Suspwlous_ actmty reportmg

9. Falling o report (nominated _Ofﬁc';e'r)*-f o

11, Projudicing an investigation

 Part2-Theadvice =

L PSS 2016/08/31/v 1

| £ _The Proceeds of Crnne Act 2002

: R1skvbased aPPI’Oach"' : Co
.:'__In_tl‘Oductmn Bae

Page 130

At : Offence _'nder the Proceeds of Cnme Act 2002 _' S o

'3-Ident1fymg and assessmg the msks faced by the operator j S

o

: 12 .

~ Page2




e ._._-Mohey_i__a:u:n_'de'ri_ng Risk Assessment Guidance D_O(:Ui‘riéht' BRI

16 :'_'__qustomerrelattons}nps SRS B D 20 SR

" Establishment ofbusmess relat:onshlp L T e e
_.'--Customermomtormg SRR Ce T2
-:".:'Terrnmatlon ofbusmess relatlonshlp PR S R S

17 _:Dutles under the Proceeds of Cnme Act 2002 SN R 23
7 Authorised disclosures. - g B TR R T
= :Appomtrnent ofnommated ofﬁcer G T T o240

' ":'"Roleofnommatedofﬁcer E L e '

"_'SUSPICIOUS activities and reportmg S e
' ‘Whatis meantby knowledge and suspxcwn‘? e 26

' 'Whatconstltutessusplclousactmty o B ':-:.2_7_'-'”{'

.-':"SUSpICIOUS activity reports (SARS) o BV 9
. Appropriate Consent =~ B UL SRR SR < ¥
' '-'Applymgforappropnateconsent SEIEOU IR IR RN DS IR RS 34 :

18 "_F_amngto re_P.QI't_ (ncmlnatf;d.éfﬁcer)e_:" .- R g

20 Prejudlemganmvestigatlon AT . 38

'_“_'Customermteractlon ENEE AR FERCEE LI Rt AN A SRR A o

o Fi gures

5 _;F1gure = Knowledge or. Sl.lSplClOl’l of money laundenng (subjectwe test) | R '_ : .31 S

' ':':__'_ﬁ_FlgureZ Appropnateconsent e 3T
"Appendlx A
Glossary ofterms L E : S 4

(s B :'.':Appelldix B

' _-. '_Template._of:an'example rzsk esseéemerit'heodel - ':: g PR o o o 44_;_'_'.'__

- Wwwes pagetst | e



. L
i _-_{__"_;-EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

i 3Artxcie 7 of the European Umon 4”‘ Ant1 Money Laundermg Drrectlve (4th AML Dlrectrve o
o was adopted by the European Commrssmn on 5™ June 2015 and is. currently movmg through R
- atwo-year transposntron process. The Directive brings all prov1ders of gamblmg services 1nto';-_ _
- - the regulated sector and subj ect to the Money Laundermg Regulatlons thh consrderatlon to g
.";_.l'the followmg caveat Lo s Sk

L '__The 4“’ AML Drrectlve creates the potentlai for EU mernber states to exempt (m ﬁxli orin::
L part). certain prov1ders of gamblmg services: where they are able to demonstrate proven Iow S

o risk followmg an-appropriate risk asscssment, takrng mto account the nature and where T
i appropnate the scale of the operattons of the, servrces o S

i Member states.-must conmder the foitowmg factors n thelr nsk assessments

laundermg, and:

_--rsSued by the European Comrmssron

" how vulnerab_le their transactxons and payment methods are to money T

~'whether they. are affected by ﬁndmgs tssued m supranatronal assessments L

: : :The Gamblmg Act 2005 ptaces @ responsrbzhty on aH gamblmg operators to keep ﬁnancral i ! _ nae
. crime out of gamblmg This is derived from the hcensmg objectzve 10 prevent gambhng from-_-;-ﬁ_ i

berng a source of crime and drsorder R

_ The Proceeds of Crlme Act 2002 (POCA) places a ﬁ.trther obhgatlon on gamblmg operators ._ o
7 tobe alert” to attempts by customers to gamble money. acqmred unlawﬁaliy This applies to all o |

[ '_'_forms of money laundermg 1nc1ud1ng ckeanmg dirty money, attempt;rtg to disgurse the
Sy cr1rmnal source of the funds or 31mp1y usmg cr:mmal proceeds to fund gam‘ohng

: [t is largely accepted that the Adult Gammg Centre (AGC) and Llcensed Fam:ly S
v -;Entertamment Centre (LlcFEC) sectors of the bettmg and gaming mdustry pose iou R

o ns_ 'to money laundermg acttvrtles, but it is lmportant nevertheless that all compames 1 ' P
- are aware:of POCA and the need to. assess what level of l’lSk their: companiesare L0

S _':_'_:-'::'3'-:evposed to'in respect of potentlal money Iaundermg act1v1tles especially wrth regard to _ s _. .
S '-TITO products and change machmes | - S RS PR

- .:'_The pollcy and.procedure document relatmg to susp:clous monetary transacttons m the ST o

_ -‘*of staff who mteract thh=‘ customers are comp]tant

~"_bacta toolkit condenses the réequirements: and remains: appropr;ate asa gmde to ensure L i e

'_'_'Once the potenttat leve] of rtsk.to your company has been establlshed 1t is very unhke]y that | e
S _-_all of your customers and servrces will pose the s same 1eve1 of nsk ‘As such it'is unhkely that S

ou wdl need to know all your customers equalty It 1s recommended that you adopt three

andarddlhgencetoreﬂect ‘towrlsk o B
Enhanced dlhgence to reﬂect medmm to htgh rlsk S SR e

o }".pss 2016/08/3 1/v e




: _-'-.M_o_n'e'y._L:_.aUnder_ing:.Rlsk:As_s_e_s_sment _Guidance'Do'_curneht:' : R

: 'Under POCA all gamhlmg operators have a respons1b1hty to report mstances where they L
- know or suspéct that a customer is usmg the proceeds of cnme to gamble or is usmg the1r B

L gambhng facilities to launder money. - _
Al operators are requlred to dssess and manage the nsks of thelr busmess bemg used for

o money laundenng and terronst fundmg However, the assessment should be proportlonate o

s 'and approprlate to:

the sxze of the company
the business model, and TR
: . “the style of dellvery to consumers RSO

| Where an assessment reveals low nsk plans and procedures to m1tlgate these W1ll be
L proport1onate B : R . SRR i

e The approach you take to due drllgence should reﬂect the level of rlsk that your company is - o

" exposed to. Whether that be in relation to your customers, the services or products that you |
- provide or the geogtaplncal location where your company is located: By identifying these '~

e '_'--followmg table prov1des key areas that should be rev1ewed and cons:dered

"_jnsl(s they can then be mmgated by 1mplement1ng adequate pohcles and procedures that are o

s proportlonate to these risks. Having these adequate policies and procedures in place prov1des SRR A

'-a certaln level of protectlon m mvest1gat1ons regardmg money hundenng

. 'The m1t1al step to detenmnmg your nsked based approach is to 1dent1fy potent1a1 nsks The

o

'.Typ of customer (demographlc)

Relationshi with. :_'our customers

categone :___and other products you.prowde

. IRISk thes" machmes nd Eprcducts pose for moneyilaundenng

| Detivery method

. PSSZ(}16/08./31./V A ge 13: 1 .:. ::.. - : ...:: : .. | ..



i MoneyLaundersngmsk;\ssessmentGu;dance 't__)ocume__'r_i_t_. o o

~ Part1-Infroduction and summary of the advice

o 11 '_"gvAll gamblmg operators have a respous1b1hty to keep ﬁnancral crime out of gamblmg St

o -The Proceeds of Crime Act 2002 (POCA) places a legal obl1gation on: gamblmg EEE
s '-'_""operators__to be alert_to attempts by customers to gamble ‘money. acqurred uniawfully, LI
- either fo obtain- legrtunate or’ ‘clean’” money in retum (and in doing so, attempting to P
I drsguise the criminal source’ of the funds) or snnply us1ng cnmmal proceeds to fund e
e gambhng Both modes of operatron are, descnbed as money laundermg S

Kol o e .-Thls actvwe document the contents of whrch emanate from adv1ce pubhshed 'oy the SRR
B Gambhng Commrsszon and other regulatory ot authontatrve sources, explaing How: S
S operators. can ‘make’ sure. they and’ their: employees comply w1th therr legal oblzgatrons CEah
¢ under POCA: It sets out a number of matters operators need to be aware: of and
ek ._-_"_”explams thieir dutles and 1 espon51b111t1es under POCA ' L

__ _ _the advice focuses pnmarlly on the relatronslnp between operators and thelr R
S customers, and the money: laundering risks: presented: by transactions with eustomers, S
G r'-'i_operators should also- give due cons1derat10n to the money laundenng rlsks posed by
' :_'the1r busmess-to-busmess relanonships ’ s

- 2 Who IS thls mtended for"

5 21 ;Thzs adv1ce 1s"'d1rected at holders of AGC and chFEC operatmg hcenees 1ssued by

Sate ..;;.the Gamblmg Comrmsswn (the Comrmss1on) and are members of bacta e

The adwce is detalled and almed pnmanly at operators w1th a number of employees | SRR
either full ttme or part time. However it remains the respons1b1hty of all operators to R
Sl '.=understand and comply w1th the requlrements of POCA : = S

3 The" '.oie o:. ’-ambimg BPera': ."”rs

o 31 i.-_Operators have a respons1b111ty to uphold the three llcensmg objectlves set out in the B

e .'Pss 2016/ 08/31 /v.'1'.-_-.-:;..- DR

o -'3_Gamb1"ng A -2__005 (the Act) The first of those l1censmg objeetwes isto prevent
o gambling be_mg a-source of crime or; dlsorder bemg assoe1ated Wlth crlme and
R _:.drsorder 'r'bemg used to support cnme U Gl

g 32 As descnbed“ .n.par_ graph 1 1 money laundenng in the gambhng sector takes two
e -imam_forms o - i -

__r assets that appear to be Iegltrmate or clean (so called elassw money




3.3

34

4.1

© Money Laundéring Rtsk Asséssm‘ent Guidance Document

: _laundertng) Thrs is frequently achleved by transfernng or passmg the funds through -
~ some form of legitimate business transaction or structure. - - '
_ The use of criminal proceeds to fund gambhng as a lelsure actmty (so caﬂed crrnunal
~or ‘lifestyle’ spend) _ : . :
: Operators should report 1nstances of money laundenng or. attempts by customers to
* launder money to the National Crime Agency (the NCA) and, .where appropmate
‘consent is requested, wait for such consent to deal with a transactron or an’
. _arrangement involving the customer or wait untri a set period has elapsed before
- proceechng : : : : :

' Operators should be aware that there is no de minimis threshold for the management
- and reportmg of money laundermg actrvrty ' :

4 _-The role of the CommiSSion- 3

o The Commrssron lrcenses operators and requrres them to uphold the three hcensmg
: obJectrves set out in. the Act. The first of those 11eensrng objectives i is to prevent
~ gambling being a source of crime or drsorder being associated with crime and _
disorder, or belng used to support crime. This advice document is an nnportant frame
of reference to help operators meet that objective. Whilst potential breaches of POCA

will normally be reported to the Natlonal Crime. Agency (NCA) and fall to the police
to investigate, the Commission, in its role as the gambling regulator, seeks assurance

' thatisks to the licensing objectrves posed by honey laundering activity are

42

4.3

4.4

R '_effectrvely managed, and w111 asmst operators t to meet therr obllgatlons under POCA
. 'where approprrate : : S _

'.The Commrssmn adopts a nsk-based approach to its role and therefore focuses o
" attention on circumstances where the processing of criminal funds or cnmmal spend
: _’mdlcates serious farlures of an operator 3 arrangements for the management of risk
and comphance with POCA, or makes a reasonabty srgmﬁcant contribution to the

financial performance of’ the business, partrcularly concerning their contlnued
surtabrltty to hold a licence. Where criminal spend is concerned, the Comnussron
recognises the challenges faced by the gamblmg xndustry in ldentlfymg lower

: level actwrty

'Where operators fari to uphold the lzcensmg objectrves for example by belng
- ineffective in applying anti-money laundering (AML) controls or 1gnor1ng their
'responsrbrhtres under POCA, the Commission will con51der revrewrng the surtabrhty
- of the operator to carry on the hcensed activities, under section 116 of the Act. Thrs

could result in the suspensron or revocatlon of the operator s licence under sections

.118 and 119oftheAct

'. The Comm1ssron has the powers of accredlted ﬁnancral mvestrgators under POCA
~* This means, amongst other thmgs ‘that (m England and Wales) the Commlssron can

apply for orders and warrants in relation to money laundering, for the purpose of:
requmng a specrﬁed person to produce certain material R
. permitting the search of and seizure of rnaterral from specified premises '

.p352016/08/31/p_1” L L Page 135-_ . N R '___Page7



Money L_aundering _'Ri:s'k_ Assessrnent_ Guidance Ejoctlrnent." .

e requmng a ﬁnanmal mstrtutlon to. prov1de customer 1nforrnat10n reIatlng to a
spec:ﬁed person : - R

o _5 The Proceeds of Crrme Act 2002

52 .
- ¥ United Klngdom or would const1tute an offence in any part of the Umted Krngdom if -
it occurred there : - : SR LR -

_ POCA deﬁnes cnmmal property as property whrch constltutes a person s beneﬁt frorn >
- criminal conduct or represents such a benefit, in whole or in part, whether dlrectly or .
i mdlrectly, and the alleged offender knows or suspects it constltutes or represents such :

Cnmxnal conduct 1s deﬁned as conduct whlch ccnstltutes an offence in any part of the _' '

:'A person beneﬁts from cnmmal conduct 1f he obtarns property asa resuit of orin
 connection with the conduct. If a person benefits from criminal conduct, his orher
g :beneﬁt is the property obtarned asa result of; or in connecnon wrth the conduct

B '-.__Property is gamed by a person rf he obtalns an mterest m 1t

'-POCA creates severaI pnn01pa1 offences that apply to everyone and cnmmahse any o
B 1nvolvement in the proceeds of any: crime if the person knows or suspects thatthe -
_ ,jproperty is criminal. property These offences relate to- the concealrng, drsgursmg, _
' convertlng, transfernng, dcquisition, uise and possess1on of criminal property, as welI
S asan arrangement ‘which fac1htates the acquisition, Tetention; use or control of =
jcnmmal property. For exarnple in the gambling industry, this 1 may . involve the takmg
- of cash,cheque, or card payrnents based on funds which are the proceeds of crime, in
. the form of a bet or wager or hoidmg money on account for a customer for the

' Purposes ofgambhng R

POCA and the offences under POCA are dlscussed m sectlons 14 and 15 of thrs

B adv1ce document

X '6_,_"1"' |

o ;' 6'-.'2 o "A I'lSk based approach rnvoives a nurnber of steps to assess the most proportlonate
SR _-f_way to manage ‘and mitigate the risks faced by the operator ' -
" identifying the money Iaundenng risks relevant to the operator

. f-_;'desrgnmg and 1mplernen’nng pohc1es and procedures to manage and mlngate the nsks -

)3 sed approach

'A nsk«based 'approach focuses effort where 1t is most needed and w111 have most S
L tmpact It requrres the full commttment and support of semor managernent and the o
- active cooperatron of a11 ernployees : L . _ -

K }monltonng and i rmprovrng the effectwe operatlon of these controls | recordmg what o

o - has been done, and why

i pss 2016/08/31/v T

- 9_a'g;e'_3_'_: L i



Mohev Laundering Risk Assessment ‘Guidance‘ Document

63,

6.4
65

71

72

-The possablhty of gamblmg being used by crlmmals to assnst in money laundermg
poses many risks for operators. These include criminal and regulatory sanctions for

'_operators and their employees (including the potentlal loss of licences), civil act1on ,
_ against the operator, damage to the reputation of the operator leadmg to a loss of
~ business, and inflated or false business performance

Operators need to contmually 1dent1fy assess and prevent these nsks ~;ust hlce any
other business risk. Operators should assess the level of risk in the context ofhow -

| their business is structured and operated and the controls in place to minimise the
_'nsks posed to thelr busmess by money launderers, 1nc1ud1ng those engaged in
cmmnai Spend :

_The risk_fb'ase_d approach is_dtscussed in Sect_ior_i 16 of this advice docurhent._ .'

7 ':Custom'er 'relétiohs_hips

Operators should be mmdful that some nsk md;cators (for example a pattem of
increasing spend spend 1ncon31stent with apparent source of income or unusual

- patterns of play) could be indicative of money Iaundenng, but also equally of problem. o
_' gambl;ng, or both (or posmbiy, nelther) L .

" leen that operators have the respon51b111ty to prevent gamblmg from being

_associated with crime and disorder and protectmg vulnerable people from bemg _
: hatmed by gambhng, they should carry out appropnate enquiries and assessments
~which help them in fulfilling that role. It is important that the operator is abie to

continualiy access and understand information reIatmg to gamblmg act1v1ty by the

| same customer in different parts of the busmess SO that the operator has a fuller :

e plcture of the nsks to Wthh they are exposed

75

Customer relat10r1sh1ps consxst of the foliowmg three aspects

" the estabhshment of the busmess relatlonshlp ‘with the customer
-:the momtomng of customer activity :
» the terrmnatton of the bosmess relanonsth w1th the customer L

;' In ali mstances of the relatlonshlp 1t is necessary to cons1der whether the customer is
‘engaging in money 1aunder1ng, mcludmg criminal spend, and to report suspicious

activity and seek appropriate consent where appropnate as weil as cocsxdermg any

: nsk to the hcensmg objectlves

) .Cu'stomer r_elation_sh_ips' ate _discussed in section 17 of this advice document.

_- mpss_zo_m/OS/S_mi/Vft B mmm-———uﬂ———————mm—-—m_——— . Page."13'7"-. - 'Pa"""""geg -



': t_\flo_ne"y E__aznn_dering Risk Assessment Gnidant:e Docué’n_e'nt' E

i ) -_ﬁ‘: 8 Duties under the Proceeds of Crlme Act 2002

= 8.1_: _3- POCA 1mposes duttes on att operators to -
ERREE ¢ dlsclose instances where operators know or suspect that another person 1s engaged in
- money laundering - _ S ot :
« makedisclosures'i in the prescnbed form and manner L
e _obtam appropnate consent to do a prohxblted act where approprlate

S 82 ' If a person carnes out any actron contemplated under the pnnmpa} money laundenng

i _offences ‘the person can potenttatly commit one or more of. the principal offences
" except. ifan authonsed disclosure is made prior to carrymg out the action, The
pnnmpat offences can’ be cormnrtted by any employee of the operator except ifa
~ report is made to the NCA' and where applicable, appropnate consent is obtamed
- from the NCA Therefore, in. all mstances where customers’ funds are known or- L
. -_.Suspected of havrng erlnnnai orlgms a report must be made to the NCA at the earlrest REEES
fngppOTthty RERIRRRR L s S . ik

e .':..'._.::N_Ollﬁillated' ofﬁcer.::_'-- s

R 8.3_'_" -'Whlist 1t is oniy mcumbent upon those companles in the regulated sector (whrch in-

_ the gambling. mdustry, currently includes non-remote and remote casmos) toappoint . .
. nominated ofﬁcers, itis recommended that operators in the AGC and LicFEC - '
O sectors should also consrder appomtmg a nommated ofﬁcer, as thls will help :

S them meet thelr obhgatlons under POCA more effeetwely ; e

T84 _Where a nommated ofﬁcer is appomted he or she wﬂl normally be respons1b1e for -
- 'ensurmg that, when approprlate, 1nformatron orany other matter Ieadmg to knowledge -
- orsuspicion of money Iaundermg is properly disclosed to the NCA The decisionto

: __-'_report or not to report susprctous act1v1ty 1s the responsrbthty of the nommated ofﬁcer o

85 The nommated ofﬁcer w1H _
e receive mternal drsclosures under Part 7 of POCA _ _
-+ decide whether these disclosures should be reported to the NCA
e if approprlate make such external reports tothe NCA. =~ = .~
'« ensure'that appropnate consent is apphed for, as necessary The nomtnated ofﬁcer

-should record a11 declsrons made in th1s regard

_' 5___: SllSplClOllS actlvrty reportmg

L 8 All operators are requrred to make a report in respect of mformatlon that comes to SN B
them w1th1n the course of thetr busmess o S ERR
..+ where they know, or ' - i . : S
= » ' where they suspect that a person is engaged in money laundermg, mciudrng :
. crlmlnai spend . . _ . : :

.pw.néssédigfaa_éiili ;h-;_ﬁ:.:p““;”;; ;;;}-p:.f“.:.;gg..vp::;-'.pnh.;cp.é_p_lo_:
//v  Pagel38 ey



" beraised and considered: e S o
: __'_each operator Should ensure that employees make reports to the operator S nomrnated '
' "-ofﬁcer or-an employee ina managenal capacrty, where they know or suspect that a

Money Lau_'n'_de_rinlg Risk Asses_s'me_nt.'_Guidan_ce D_ocurne_n_t T

person is engaged in money lanndenng

* the nominated ofﬁcer, or the manager, should cons1der each report and deter‘mme

o 3Whether it warrants the subrmssron ofa SAR

88
S somethrng tobe true. Ina crlmmal court, it must be proved that the mdlvrdual m L '
. fact knew that a person was engaged in money laundermg ' : :

-89 -
S transaction does not require knowledge of the exact nature of the cnrnrnal offence or
-+ thatthe funds are deﬁnttely those arising from the crime. o
810
| establish the exact nature of any underlymg crrrmnal offence, or that the partxeular s
; 'funds or property were definitely those arrsmg froma cnme 'F urthermore it-isnot

_operators should ensure that employees are appropnately tralned

Knowledge means actual knowledge Havmg knowledge means actually knowrng

Whether you hold susp1c1on or not 1s a suhgectwe test Bemg suspxcxous of a

In order for a dtsclosure to the NCA to be made, itiis not necessary to know or to |

L necessary to await convn:tlon of a customer for money laundenng or other crlmmal '

' g offences in order to generate susp1c1on that money laundenng has taken place

: _If operators handle any proceeds of crime, they may commzt a pnn01pal money
! 'r._launder]ng offence, However, if the operator submits a SAR to the NCA, this may

o S prov1de a defence. Thereis a statutory mechanism which allows the NCA e1ther to -
.. grantor. refuse the prohlblted act’ go:ng ahead T hrs statutory mechamsm is called o

C812

' appropnate consent

'Appropnate consent is granted hy the NCA Umted ngdom Fmanmal Intelhgence

Unit (UKFIU) Consent Desk, who | carry out the necessary 1nternal enqumes and w1ll

o contact the appropnate law enforcement agency, where necessary, for'a consent

- recommendation. Once the NCA’s decision has been reached, the disclosing operator SR
‘will be informed of the decision by telephone, and be given a consent reference "

o --_'.number whrch should be recorded along w1th the operator s record of decnsrons )
'__made R _ S

2 'Operators dutres under POCA the status and role of the nommated ofﬁcer, susprcrous '
~activity and reportmg, and approprlate consent are drscussed in sectlon 18 of this

R adv1ce document

- 1_3:9 Faxlmg to report (nomxnated ofﬁcer)

91 . .
R nommated by the operator to receive disclosures fails to comply with the obligation to =

POCA creates an offence of fatlrng to report susp1c10us act1v1ty Where a person T

make a report to the NCA as soon as practtcable after the mformatron is recewed that - .

In order to prowde a framework Wlthln whlch susp101ous act1v1ty reports (SARS) may - | B o



i .'r\_:/_l_o'r_re\'/'_'i___'ad_'rtdér_'i'h'g RrskAssessment G_'u_idaric:e{bocunﬁ'ént. i

person is open to crrmlnal prosecutron ’I‘he crrmmai sanction under POCA is a pnson : E o
term ofup to ﬁveyears and/oraﬁne T I '

T 9 2 'The offence of fa111ng to report is drscussed 1n sectlon 19 of thrs adv1ce document

f :10 After a report has been made

e 3:_ k 101 . When an enqurry is. under rnvestlgatron the 1nvest1gat1ng ofﬁcer may contact the
S operator to ensure that he has ail the reievant 1nformat10n whrch supports the ongmal
R drsclosure : : R R '

102 .The rnvestrgatrng ofﬁcer wrll work closeiy wrth the operator who w111 norrnally
L recelve drreot feedback on the stage reached 1n the rnvestlgatron SHORERLY

'_:.-"'?"1'.0-.3‘:::'-:--'_'Tﬁié..i’Stﬁ_QiSC.iﬂl.SS.cd 'i'n. morsfﬁétﬁatt'i.ffﬁsébt..ion 2_0' éf_th_iS'.adY_l_ce dccumen_t_;-_- 51; e

s I 1. 1 Where : :conﬁscatlon 1nvest1gatron, a crvrl recovery 1nvest1gatlon or a money G
EARRE -_-iaundenng investigation is bemg, or is about to be. conducted itis'a cnmrnai offence .
.- for anyone to release. mformatron whrch is lrkely to prejudlce the 1nvest1gatron Ttis _
. also a criminal offence to falsify, conceal, destroy or otherwise dispose of documents SNSNE
o whrch are reievant to the mvestlgatlon (or to cause or pernnt these offences)

1t _.T here are a number of defences to the offence mc}udxng that the person drd not
i S know or suspect that the dlsclosure is hkely to prejudlce the mvestlgatzon The - :
S “offence of preJudlcmg an mvest1gat1on can be comrmtted before or after a drsclosure - I

. _:_:.-_..1_has beenmade R : G i i : S '

B R i "'Reasonable enqumes of a customer regardmg the background to a transactzon or e
U activity that is inconsistent with the normal pattern of activity, and may be driven by o
ﬂ"_'_socral respons1brhty concems shouid not result in the: offence of prejudrcrng an Lo
g _mvestlgatlon ‘unless you Know: or suspect that an mvestlgatron i current or
: _:mpen_ mg and 1mportan_ ¥, maket ic
g 'i'facts S

ol 1 The prejudrcmg an mvest:gatlon offence is drscussed in sectlon 21 of thls advrce e Rt
P document LT . VR A T




S MoneyLaundermg 'R:i_sk Asse_slslment_ Guidance Document .+

.'_‘12 Trammg

= '12-[1’ f

.Under POCA employees face crxrmnal penalt1es 1f they are. 1nvolved in money
- laundering, unless they make a report of known or: suspected money laundering
. activity, Itis 1mportant therefore that' employees are. made aware of therr Iegal

e oblrgatrons and how to correctly drscharge them

Operators should also take reasonable steps to ensure 'rhat employees are awa.re of the

- money laundermg risks’ faced by the operator, the operator s procedures for managmg R
“those risks, the xdentlty and responszbzllnes of the person responsrb}e for. rnakmg D
._reports to the NCA and the potentral effect of a breach of POCA on the operator and A

'._.I":_1ts employees

':-Training is'drscus_s_ed in section 22 of this advice document. . -

'lierartZ ’Fheadvum :” -

) "--'.13 What is meant by the proceeds of crlme and money laundermg? _' Jh

--'Broadly, the term proceeds of Cr1me or cr1m1na1 proceeds refers to property from -
‘whicha person beneﬁts drrectly or 1nd1rectly, by belng party to crrmmal activity, for o
S _example stolen money, money from drug dealing or property stolen inaburglaryor
i ':robbery (this is cornmonly referred to as criminal property) It also includes property .

E that a person gains by spendlng the proceeds of criminal’ actrvrty, for example ifa -

FEE 'person uses money earned from drug dealmg to buy a car ora house or spends rnoney" TR

.' gamed ina bank robbery to gamble

B2

l33

_' CIassrc money 1aunder1ng cons1sts of a number of stages RN
" placement - e : : * o
-“Iayenng__,

: _ihte'g'ratioh'.' '

: 'Plaoement is! the ﬁrst stage in the money laundermg cycle The laundenng of cnmmal
o '-proceeds is often requlred because of the cash-intensive nature of the underlymg

i crime. (for: exampie, drug dealrng where payments take the form of cash, often i in .' o

- small denommatlons) The monies are placed into the financial system or retail *
L _market ofare smuggled to another country The aim of the money Jaundereris to
- avoid detect1on by the authorrtres and to then transform the cnmmal proceeds mto

fother assets ;" ;

_.Layermg 1S the next stage and isan attempt to conceal or drsgurse fhe source and
5 --ownersth of the criminal proceeds by creatmg complex layers of ﬁnanczal

.+ transactions whrch obscure the audit trail and provrde anonymrty ‘The purpose of

':'layermg is:to dlsassocrate the criminal proceeds from the cnmlnal actrvrty Wlnch RN
2 '-generated them Typrcally, layers are created. by1 movmg monres in and out of v varlous . _' w

L accounts and usmg electromc furrd transfers

Mﬂ



SR MoneyLaundenng _R_isk'A:SSes_'s'.mérrt__(_Sulid_ah;ce Document ..

14 The Proceet ds of Crime Act 2002

i 14 l In sectl n 34(} of :POCA crrmmal property is deﬁned as property whrch o SIS
e constrtutes a person S beneﬁt from crnmnal conduct or. represents such a beneﬁt m R

L 135° .“Integratron is the fi nal stage in the process It 1nvolves 1ntegratmg the crrmmal

'."proceeds into the legltrmate economic and finaricial system and assrmllatmg 1t W1th e

_r-";__other assets in the system Integratron of the. clean money 1nto the economy | is
s _accomphshed by the't money launderer rnakrng rt appear to have been legally earned

o '_l'.3:.'§f:3{-:T here is potentral for the money launderer fo-use gambhng at every stage of the
. process. The land-based gamblzng industry is partrcularly vulnerable during the -
0 placement
e easy to determme ; S

i 13.7. __ﬁ-* Operators should be mmdful that the offence of money Iaunderrng also rn.c.ludes
RN :--"srmple crrrnrnal spend (the use of cnmmal proceeds to fund gambhng as a lersure

s - whole orin part, and whether directly or mdrrectly

: 'stage as the use of cash is prevalent and the provenance of such cash 1s not : i e

L ' and the alleged offender knows or suspects it. constrtutes or represents such a beneﬁt.- L

A " It is immaterial who carried out the. crrmmal conduct who beneﬁted from it and
o ' whether the conduct occurred before or’ after the passrng of POCA e

L 14 2 Crrmmal conduct in turn, 1s deﬁned as. conduct whrch Y

o S constrtutes an. offence n any part of the Umted ngdom _ :

eor would constrtute an offence in any part of the Unrted_ Krngdom 1f rt occurred
L Thrs means that offences from whrch the proceeds of crrme are generated are
UL _;relevant for these purposes‘even if the principal offence was cotmitted abroad 50

- long as the prmcrpal offence would also ‘oe a cnrne rf 1t was commrtted in the Unrted o

e ngdom

3 A person beneﬁts frorn conduct_lf he'obtams propcrty as a result of or m connectron S S

_ ';';_:crrmrnal_conduct or rt represents such beneﬁt erther d1reCtly or'1nd1'rect1y, as long as’
'..-'.:the alleged offender l(nows or suspects that 1t constltutes or, represents such a beneﬁt

o PSS2016/08/3T/vi 5.




_;M_aaey I.'_a'under_ingf'_Ri_s_k As"s'es:srn_en't_ti_uidancé__Doc_ttrnent_ PRIy

SR '_14_.'4 If a person gams a pecumary advantage as a result of or in connectron w1th crlmmal

_ conduct heis to be taken to have obtamed a surn of money equal to the value of the Lo

_pecumary advantage

. _ _1_'4-.'5.. .';_The prlncrpal money Iaundermg offences speczﬁed w1th1n POCA crnmnahse a
o person’s dealmgs with criminal property, subject to certam exceptrons The
o pnnmpal offences and the exceptlons are drscussed next L :

15 Offences under the Proceeds of Crlme Act 2002

1 _5.1 " -The cr1m1nal offences of money laundenng were ﬁrst 1ntroduced in the Umted

o ._ngdom in the Crlmmal Justice Act 1988 and the Dmg T rafﬁcklng Offences Act

1986, POCA consohdated updated and reformed the criminal law. relating to money
S laundermg to cover all cmnmal offences mcludzng any dealzng 1n crlrmnal property

152 i 'POCA apphes to everyone although certam offences relatmg to the fallure to. report e o

. (except in re]atzon to a nominated ofﬁcer) and ‘“tipping off’ only. appty to those _
- operating in the regulated sector. The businesses that fall within the regulated sector -
..oare spec1f1ed in Schedule 9 to POCA and include credit mstltuttons financial =~
- institutions, aud1tors msolvency practltroners external accountants, tax adv1sers
B -_mdependent legal professronals, trust.or. company servrce prov1ders estate agents
DA _hlgh value: dealers and casino operators i : : _
153 - POCA creates several principal offences that apply to everyone and cnmmallse any .
B mvolvement in: the proceeds of any crime if the person knows or suspects that the =
... property is cnrnmal These offences relate to the concealmg, dxsgutsmg, convertmg, =
R transfemng, acqulsmon use and- possesswn of criminal property,as well as an e
'arrangernent which fac1lztates the acqu1s1t10n retentron use or. control of cnmmal o
. _property. In respect of the gambimg industry, this generally could involve the takmg o

L of cash, cheque or card payments in the form of a bet or wager or hotdzng money on, }' S

E : 'account for a customer for the purposes of gamblmg

15 4 Sectton 327 of POCA prov1des that a person commtts an offence 1f he S
SERRERN T __:-conceals cnmmal property’ (for. example by deposmng funds obtatned through -
0 eriminal actmty into.a gambling account) ' :
s - disguises crlrnlnal property (for example, by placmg funds obtarned through __
EE criminal actrvrty intoa gambhng account and then w1thdrawrng them at a Iater :
o date) e e o
e -__;converts cnmtnal property (for example, by placmg bets in a gamblmg
' i estabhshment and then cashing in the wmmngs) TR >
. .-.transfers cnmrnal property (for example by transfemng property to another
R “petson or to a gambhng operator) L :
e ' '_removes criminal property frorn the Umted ngdom (for example ‘oy takmg _
B hxs wmmngs overseas) S : -
locatton dtspos1tton rnovernent or ownerslup, or any nghts W1th respect to it.. Whrlst an
convertmg crzmmal pr0perty is not deﬁned m POCA 1t is suggested that thls be e

PSS 2016/08/31/v1 TR

§ Page143 . G 15;_ .



~ Money taundering Rfsk:Assés;sm‘éht._Gu_idanc'e“ao_cu'nienf; i

i grven rts conven’aonai legal meanmg, that is that the converter has deait w1th the

i property ina manner inconsistent wrth the nghts of the true owner. of the property ORI

2 For example a crrmmal steals cash in a bank robbery and then uses that cash to open S
S :a gambhng account and place bets ' SR S e

S -_-._'_'1:5".,'5_ Sect10n-328 of POCA.prowdes that a person commlts an. offence 1f he enters 1nto or’-' [ e
L becomes. concerned inan arrangement which. he knows ot suspects faclhtates by oo
Rt whatever means; the acqulsrtlon retentlon useor control of crrmmal property by or’ e
S on behalf of another person. “An exarnple of this i in the gambhng mdustry wouldbe:
L :'- -'for an operator knowmeg to accept stakes that are the proceeds of crlmrnal actrvrty. S

ey s 156 i Sectlon 329(1) of POCA prov1des that a person commlts an offence 1f he
' :__-':'ii-f";."_"acqmres criminal property S D
© e usescriminalproperty o o o
S has possessmn of crrmmal property (for example via stakes) SRy
© i Acquisition, use and § possession under section 329(1) mcludes, for examp_e'* when a"_ BFONE
B _'-person eames hoids or looks after cnmmal property or acqun'es criminal property ey
- for ‘inadequate’ consrderatton “This means when a persorr ‘buys or exchanges
v 'somethlng whrch is srgmficantly beIow market value (1nadequate cons1derat1on)
B :"However aperson does not commit such an offence if he acqurred or used or had
R ":possess1on of the property for adequate consrderatlon i L TR

157 .'_f'{-The prmmpal meney laundertng offences are w1de and can be commltted hy anyone S
- including employees of an Operator Who have actuaI knowledge or susprcron that a
. . customer is 1aunder1ng money e _

158 .The offence of money 1aunderrng and the duty to report under POCA apply in.
L relation'to: the proceeds of any. crlmrnai actrvrty, wherever conducted rncludmg
E __abroad that would constitute an’ offence if it took place i in the Umted Krngdom SRS
. However,a person does not cornrntt an offence where it is known or believed, on .
L reasonabIe grounds that the relevant crrrmnai couduct occurred outsrde the Unlted
s ';__Krngdom and the re’levant conduct was nof cnmmal in'the country where it took
Sl . place and 1s not of a descnptlon prescrrbed by an erder made by the Secretary of

S 159 .:'f-: The money Iaunderrng offences assume that a cnmmal offence has occurred 1n order 0

"s a predrcate offence No convr 43 on fcr the predrcate offence is: necessary fer'
-'person to be prosecuted for a money launderlng offence -

o '-_--1'5_,'1'0 WhrIe POCA places respon31b111t1es on. operators the 1eglslat10n also: gtves them R U
e .'protectron ifthey report suspicious activity. You will have a defence to the prmcrpai 1-3' IREER
-money laundermg offences in sectrons 327,328 or: 329 of POCA ifs you: L
“make an authorised disclosure under section 338 of POCA prior to the offence berng P
_ :_']_-‘commrtted and you obtam approprrate consent under sectlon 335 of POCA (known as SR
“the co ent'defence) el L S
e intended to make an authorrsed dlsclosure but had a reasonable excuse for not domg
ﬁ-. -"-_:so (known.as'the reasonabie excuse defence) e R

: PSS 2016/08/31/v T




e __".Mon_ey.La_o:n_derir't'g R_lskAss'es_s'rnent'Gu_id_anc:e_'_D'ocl.lmer_\_t_ o

Authonsed dtsclosures and appropnate consent are dtscussed in Part 18 of thls advrce _ o
document - - ERTEE : R _

15 ll The penalty for convrct1on of an offence under sect1ons 327 328 or 329 of POCA 1s

_ _nnpnsonment fora term of a maximum of 14 years, a fine not exceedtng the’ statutory

. maximum, or both “In addition, POCA contalns provisions for the recovery Of the
e }_._proceeds of crime, regardless of whether a conviction for : any offence has been' -

: _'obtalned oris intended to: be obtamed Cnmrnal property can be recoverable even 1f it
s d1sp0sed of to another person ' : AR .

16 Rlsk-based approach

E _ Introductlon

CA nsk based approach mvolves a number of dlscrete steps to assess the most - - L
P propornonate way to manage and mmgate the rzsks faced by the operator These steps RURTRPEE
- should include:- S = _ L
1dent1fy1ng the money laundenng risks that are relevant to the operator S
des1gmng and. 1mplernent1ng pOlIC]GS and procedures to manage and mltlgate the o

" assessed risks : S L

: momtonng and 1rnprov1ng the effectlve operatlon of these controls Sl

' recordmg what has been done and why SR L

7 The poss1b111ty of gam‘olrng belng used ‘oy cnmmals to assrst in money laundenng

poses many risks for. operators. -These 1nclude cnmrnal and regulatory sanctions' for

g _t)perators and then' employees czval action’ agamst the operator and damage to the .

S o reputatlon of the operator, leadlng to 2 loss of. busmess

'_ Operators need to contmually 1dent1fy, assess and manage these risks, _]USt hke any _' '
. other business risk. ‘Operators should assess the level of nsk in'the context of how

R j::_therr busmess is structured and operated -and the controls in place {0 minimise the o
' -._-'I‘ESkS posed to their business ‘oy money: 1aunderers 1nclud1ng those engaged n:

_crrrnmal spend The rlsk~based approach means that operators focus: then-
- resources on ‘the areas whlch represent the greatest risk. The. beneﬁts of thls

-----

' approach include a more ‘efficient. and effectrve use of resources, mmmnsmg

S _comphance costs and the ﬂeXIblhty to respond to new l‘lSkS as money laundermg e
S ';methods change o L 5 : 8 - : S

:'-:Most operators manage thelr commerc1al or husmess nsks and rneasure the .
. effectweness of the pohcles and procedures they have put in plaee to manage those

R {nsks Al smnlar approach is’ approprrate to managing the operator s regulatory nsks

: -'mcludmg money. laundermg risks.Existing risk management systems should, s
“therefore, address the regulatory and money. laundenng risks, or a separate system DRIt

B -~ should be in place for that purpose. The detail and’ complexity of these systems w1ll S .'
o .-depend on the operator 'S s1ze and the complex1ty of therr ‘ousmess ' SRS

[ '?ss'_201;26._205_/31’:'/‘?-'12 ~ pagelds | eU



 Money L‘auﬁd'elrmgf.risk-Asse‘ssfm'ehtie&i'dénéé.'-'sséﬁ'm'.enf'.' S

o des

: '-'legrslatton, t

L acttvrty

L :contrnually momtor all transactions or activity. "The momtormg of customer actwrty:’ _3:' '_ R
“should be: carrted out usmg a risk-based. approach H:gher risk customers shouldbe

'__Even though operators out31de the reguiated sector (clanﬁed in: paragraph 15 2) are
- not obliged to have: systems and procedures in place under money laundermg [ B
- -C_ommrssron would nonetheless expect . AML. systems and procedures S
-+ tobein place in accordance with the relevant licenee conditions and codes of practlce. S

B can constrtute a crrmmal offence Systems and procedures can ass1st operators n-

POCAi 1mposes obhgatrons on all operators that must be satlsﬁed asa breach

3

In'order to detect customer act1V1ty that may be susp1c1ous rt is necessary to

e '_ _Sub_] ectéd to: a frequency and depth of scrutmy greater than may be approprrate for

3 _' lower rrsk customers T’hrs should not be confused w1th customers who are elther of : S '
'hrgh or low commercral value to the operator : - TR

. customer’s funds and wealth have come from. The need to “know your customer s

*(KYC) is particularly relevant here.. “While the Commission recognises that some’ L
G '_relat1onsh1ps with. customers wrll be transrent or temporary m nature, operators st1ll ;' o
o need to grve consrderat1on to thrs 1ssue e :

G 168

.Operators should satrsfy themselves that the sources of 1nformat10n employed to

" carry out KYC checks are suitable to mttrgate the full range of risks to wh1ch they |

- ‘might be exposed and these would include: money laundenng and socral

e responsrbihty risks, For. example local OF open source mformatron such as press i

G _-';_reports, ma" . be pamculariy helpful in carryrng out these checks- e

.-.'Dec1dmg that a customer presents a hrgher rtsk of money laundermg does uot

S automatrcally mean that the | personis.a crrmmal oris laundering money. Srmrlarly,

' :._;tdentrfymg a customer as havmg alow rrsk of 1 money laundenng does not mean that e

1 the customer is deﬁnrtely not laundermg money or. engagmg in. crxmmal spend
o Operators'- therefore_ need to remam v1g11ant and use their experience and common

s 'PSS 2{}16/08/31/v1 __

_ Where a customer is assessed as. presentmg a h1gher rtsk it would be"expected th"' S
SR addmonal znformatron in respect of that customer is collected T hrs will help the
A _-__-_-__operator to Judge whether the higher risk that the customer is perc : TR
o kely to miaterialise and provrde grounds for proportronate and recorded demsronsr;' S
i "_f.fSech addxtronal mformatron should: mclude an understandmg of where the i

ived to presentis -



E Money L_a'underlhg Risk Assessment Guidance Document

1612

operators and therr customers wrth a realrstlc assessment of the threat of the
operator bemg 1nvolved albeit unmtentlonaliy, in money laundermg : 03 focuses

- the effort where it is most needed and will have the most impact. Itis mot a
7_ blanket, one size fits all approach and therefore operators have a degree of
_ 'ﬂexrblhty in the methods they employ -

A nsk-based approach requzres the full comm'itment and support of senior - _
management and the active co-operation of all employees It should be part of the

- : operator’s phrlosophy and be reﬂected in an operator’s policies, procedures and -

controls There needs to be clear communication of the policies and procedures to '

~all employees along with robust mechanisms to ensure that they are carried out

'effectwely, weaknesses are identified and 1rnprovements are made, wherever

- -necessary. ‘Where the operator forms part of a larger group of companies there needs
- to be sufﬁczent sentor management overSIght over the management of the nsk

| Id_entlfying and assessing the risks faced'by'the o'perator

16.13

The operator should assess 1ts rlsks in the context of how it is most llkely to be '_
- involved in money Iaundermg and cnmlnai spend. Assessment of nsk is based on a

" number of questions, mcludmg

‘What risk is posed by the busmess proﬁle and the proﬁle of customers usmg the '
'gamblmg facilities? - e
1What risk is posed to the operator by transactlons w1th busmess assoc1ates and

supphers mcludmg their beneficial ownershlp and source of funds?
Is the business lugh volume, cons1st1ng of many low spending customers"

“Is the bus;ness low volume with high spending customers‘7 :

Is the business a mixed portfollo, that is, customers are a mix of high spenders and
lower spenders and/or a mix of regular and occasional customers? T
“Are procedures in place to monitor customer transactions across outlets, products
_and platforms and mitigate any money laundering potentlal? E

Is the business local with regular and generally well known customers‘?

' Are there a large proportlon of overseas customers usmg fore1gn currency or
" overseas based bank cheques or debit cards? -
“Are customers llkeiy to be engaged ina busmess whlch 1nvolves 31gn1ﬁcant amounts _

- of cash‘?

Are there llkely to be srtuatlons where the source of funds cannot be easaly

established or explained by the customer? :
Isthe majority of business conducted through customer aecounts or some other Y

contractual arrangement"

Ts there a local clustering of gamblmg outlets whtch makes it ea51er for a person to
Taunider ¢ crlmmal proceeds over multlple venues and products? .
_Does the customer have multiple or contmeally changmg sources of funds (for
' example bank account, cash, ctc. )7 : ¥
- Are patterns of play ora h1gh spend proﬁle hnked to spemﬁc sportlng events‘?
- In relation to remote gaming, doés the customer use shared internet protocol
addresses (which could indicate that a group of ‘people are using the same device or

- locatron to gam’ole for the’ purposes of commrttmg fraud)‘?

-p__ss_zo16/08/3_1'/y..1 R "Page'" 1 feeD



| I\/t'oney ta_unde'r_ilng R_isk Asse_s_srn_e'n_t Guid'a_n.cé D'o'_cu_me"n't'_ PR

16 14 Many customers carry a Iower I'lSl( of money laundenng These m1ght 1ncIude _
S _customers who are ‘regularly. employed or who have a regular source of income from
-~ aknown source: which ‘supports the act1v1ty bemg undertaken (this apphes equally to
c pensxoners beneﬁt rec1p1ents orto those whose income ongmates from therr '
RN partner s employment or 1ncome) R :

16 15 Conversely, many customers carry a hr gher nsk of money launderrng T’hese may

' ~include known crrmmals eustomers who are. not regularly employed or who do not
~ havea regular source of income from a known’ source whrch supports the level of
actmty bemg undertaken, or problem gamblers L .

Examples EE

i > A drug dealer Whose onIy legrtlmate source of mcome for ten years was. state beneﬁts .
-~ spent more than £1million in various gambling establishments over the course of two -
' "-_'years, and lost sorne £20() {)OO All the transactlons appeared to 1nvolve oash '

e A grandparent wrth no prev1ous gamblmg h1story, ona state pensmn began to make
" weekly bets of about £100. Investigations later revealed that the grandparent was-
'placmg the bets on behalf of a grandson, a known cnrnmal and that the money spent
- was the proceeds of hlS cnmmal actlvrty : :

F An xndmdual was in recerpt of state beneﬁts wrth no other apparent form of mcome
. but then gambled s1gmﬁcant amounts through a l1censed ‘operator. Deposrts of over,

. _£2m1llron were made to an online gamblmg account over the course of about two years L
- froma multrple of SOUrCes,. such as debit card and credit card; and various e-money and .

: _e-wallet servrces Investt gat1ons revealed that h1s gambhng was funded by crlmmal
S act1v1ty SERHE : : :
> .Over an extended perlod of t1me an mdmdual who clalmed to be a gamblmg add1ct

- stole equlpment worth a substantial amount of money. from his employer and resold it

* for his own gain. He then used most of these criminal proceeds to garnble depos1trng'
_ almost £6rmll1on mto an online gamblmg account and losmg almost £5mrlhon, _
: mvolvmg about 40,000 individual garnblmg transact1ons ‘The mdtvrdual remarned in

: employment throughout thlS penod - - : o :

it _:; }-_'_”An mdzwdual ‘feedmg dyed banknotes stolen - rthe: course of an. armed robbery mto T .

L change machmes wrthm a w1de range of gamblmg establtshments

- _' » ;_'lnstances of money bemg put mto Trcket In T rcket Out (TITO) machmes w1th httle
N _'actual gambhng e : i

S 16116 Operators are best placed to. 1dent1fy and mltr gate nsks mvolved in therr busmess
U activity. A crucial element of this is to ensure that systems are in place to identify and -
. link player activity, and for senior: management to oversee risk rnanagement and -
S _'determme whether therr pohcres and procedures are effectrve in desrgn and apphcatron '

o PSS2016/08/3L/vI .. o oo oo Page20



Money Laundering Risk Asséssme_nt'c-i_uida'nce Docurnent

B Rehance on thrrd partres to conduct risk assessment and management does not: relreve X

16.17

the operator of 1ts ultrmate responsrbrlrty to assess and manage its own rrsks -

Money 1aundermg risk assessment is not a one off exercise. Operators should ensure
that their policies and procedures for ‘managing money launderrng risks, including the

- detect1on of criminal spend, are kept under regular review. For exarnple industry
- -rnnovatlon may expose. operators to new risks and an appropriate assessment of the risk

'is recommended before 1mplement1ng any new product system, control process or’
nnprovement : : S

B 17 CnStomer relatio'rrshi_p's

17.1

- Operators should be mrndﬁrl that some nsk 1ndrcators (for example, a pattern of
- '-.-1rrcreasrng spend or spend inconsistent’ with apparent source of income) could be
. indicative of money launderrng, but also equally of problem gambling, or both. There
may also be patterns of play (for example ‘chasing losses) that appear only tobe
: mdrcatlve of problem gam‘olrng, but could also be consrdered as a proxy for other

risks (for example spend that is 1nconsrstent wrth the 1nd1v1dual s apparent legrtlmate

“income berng assoc1ated with the proceeds of crime). “While patterns of play may be

. one indicator of risk, operators should’ satrsfy themselves that they have asked, or are

o prepared to ask; ‘the necessary questrons of customers when decuhng whether to

- establish a busmess relatronsh1p, marntarn the relatronshrp or terminate the

172

Operators are subgect to both certarn prov151ons of POCA and the Act (arrd the '

- relatronshrp In summary, it is perfectly plausrble that an individual attempting t to
~spend- crrnunal proceeds or launder money could also be aproblem gambler but one
_does not necessarily follow the other. The responsrbrlrty is on the operator to be in a '
. posrtron to understand these dyrramres and mrtrgate any rlsks to the hcensrng

ob}ectrves o

Ll

relevant licence conditions and codes of practice).- ‘Given, therefore that operators

have the responsrbrhty 10 prevent gambling from beirg associated with crime and
o 'd1sorder and protecting vuinerable people from. bemg hanned by gamblrng, they
' should carry out appropriate enquiries and assessments whrch help them in fulfilling -

that role.” Whrle the conclusions drawn and actions taken may differ accordrng to
o whether money laundermg and/or social responsrbrlrty risks are identified, the -

173

174

effectrve identification and managernent of these risks rests upon the abdlty of -

E operators to have a cornprehenswe knowledge of their customer relat1onshrps and for _
managers to be clear on their responsrbrhtres : :

It i is also 1mportant that the operator is able to resolve 1nformatron relatlng to gambhng |
actlvrty in different parts of the business back to the same customer so that they have a

: more compiete prcture of the nsks to wh1ch the operator is exposed

' Clearly customer relatronshrps need to be managed proﬁcrently and records

maintained to provide 1nformat10n as to what was communicated to the customer why '

- 'and what considerations were made. The management of player expectations is one -
- way in whrch the 1ndustry can obtarn the assurances they requrre ina famrlrar and

| P582016/08/31/v1 o 'Pa'ge.149 Ve -__-‘PageZl'



: _Money Launderlng RiSk'As’sessr_n'eh; G_ui_d_ance DO‘CU_m'ent:_

- 3efﬁcler1t way and promote thelr commrtment to safeguardmg the 1nterests of therr B

_customers. If players expect that customer interaction is- likely should they play with

B large amounts of money, or for: lengthy penods and such 1nteract10n is consastently e
- applied, there would be less reason for players to questron or become susp1c10us of the 3

L '_mot1ves of these mteractlons

175

'_The Commlssron recognrses that some operators may ﬁnd therr obhgatlons under. i

- POCA challengmg, partlcularly in relat;on to the: management of customer -

relatlonshrps, but it is incumbent on operators to have pohcles and procedures in-

o place to ensure that they comply wrth all relevant provrs:ons of POCA (and the .
: _Act and the relevant lrcence condltlons and codes of practrce) in relatlon to the .

- reportmg of 1 money laundermg act1v1ty by customers, and obtammg approprrate B

I jconsent where necessary

3 . the establishment of the: business relatlonshrp with the customer SN
" 'the momtonng of customer actmty, mcludmg account deposrts and w1thdrawa1s
o the tenmnatron of the busmess relatlonshrp w1th the customer

Cnstomer relatlonshrps consrst of three aspects

- At all stages of the relatlonshlp 1t is neeessary to consrder whether the customer 1s :

' engaging in money Iaundermg, 1nclud1ng cnmlnal spend report susp1crous actrvrty .

L and seek’ appropnate consent where necessary, as well as consrdenng any rtsk to the
s hcensmg objectlves : :

- the potenual nsk posed by the custorner

| Establishment of'business rela:t'ionsh"'ip: '

_The establrshment of a busmess relatronshrp wrth a customer wzll occur when the _' IR

.customer either:

“places a wager or bet w1th the operator usmg cash or cheque or pays usmg a bank or
_similar card - L iE O R

- opens a gambhng account w1th the operator _
places money on account wrth the operator IR

. _.When estabhshmg a busmess relanonshlp, operators w111 need to give cons1derat10n to o

- the following:

':ﬁ"whether it is known or suspected that the customer may launder money, mcludmg

NI cnmmal spend

17 10

Where rt is’ known that the customer is attemptmg to use the operator to launder EEREE

L cnmrnal proceeds or for crrmmal spend the operator should erther not estabhsh the

L busmess relatlonshrp, or termmate the busmess reEatlonshlp at the earhest .
o y _opportumty Inboth c1rcumstances it is recommended that a SAR is: submrtted to the

2 NCA and where there are fends to be returned to the customer seek approprrate

L '_'consent o ' : : :

whether it is necessary to do KYC or due'dﬂlgence checks on the customer TR



L .'..:i7.-1'4
FEAR R, _money Iaundenng, or to actual knowledge of money laundermg, operators should

. Money Laundering Risk_-__l_it_sset;sment Guidance Document .~ -

' j".CuSt_omer' monitOring'-. S

BYALE

Where through theu‘ customer proﬁ!e or known pattern of gam‘olmg act1v1ty, 1t is .' '

: determmed that, the customer poses a risk of actual or potentral money laundering, the
:- 'operator should monitor the garnblmg actrvrty of the customer and consider whether =~

i -'_further due d111gence measures are required. This should mclude a decision whether -

appropriate consent should be sought for future transactions, or whether the business - .
relatlonslup wrth the customer should be termmated where the rtsk of breaches of .

" '_ POCA are too hlgh

17.12

ﬁOperators should ensure that the arrangements that they have in place to monltor

“customers and the accounts they hold across outlets, products and platforms (remote '

~and non-remote) are sufficient to manage ‘the risks that the operator is exposed to. Thrs

‘should include the momtonng of account ‘deposits and withdrawals, ‘Those operators o

| . _that rely heav1ly on gaming rnachmes should also have practtcal systems in place to:
I effectlvely monitor and. reconc1le customer spend on gammg machlues Any suspmous

RTRES

act1v1ty should be reported by means of a SAR

Once knowledge or susp1c1on of crtmlual spend is lmked to a customer in one" area of

~ the busmess {for example over the counter. bets), it is good practicé to monitor the -

o 'customer s actw1ty in other areas of the busmess (for example gammg rnachrne play)

If the customer $ patterns of. gamblmg lead toa steadrly 1ncreasmg level of susptcron of

R .'serlousiy consider whether they w1sh to allow the customer to continue usmg their .
- gaming facrhttes otherwrse they may potentxally commlt one of the prmcrpal rnoney
- ___laundenng offences ‘ B : PN e MENIRTSE

SRVALE

| Te_'rm'ina'tion’of buSin'_ess 'reizitio’nShip: ‘

As atready discussed operators need to cons1der endmg the busrness relat1onsh1p w1th a .
customer in the’ followmg 01rcumstances ' -

" where it is known that the customer is attemptmg to use the operator to launder cnmmal .

; '_proceeds or for cnmrnal spend A : - :
'where the’ nsk of breaches to POCA are consrdered by the operator to be too hrgh

~ where the customer’s gambl;ng act1v1ty leads to a stead1ly increasing. level of susptcmn

' or actual knowledge of money laundering, _otherw1se they rnay potentlally commtt one.
of the prmclpal money laundermg offences R : : o :

'_-l 7. 16 Where the operator termmates a busmess relattonslup wrth a customer and they know

or suspect that the customer has’ engaged in money laundermg, they should seek an

appropnate consent before paymg out wmnmgs or returnmg funds to the customer

WSwemsel . pagelst | reB



ERREIRE Moneytaundermg R:skAssessment Guldance Document e

o ._._;-_:18 Dutaes under the Proceeds of Crlme ACt 2002

:" 'and make d1sclosures in the :prescrzbed form and manner _ T
e and obtam_appropnate consent to do a proh1b1ted act where appropnate ¥ e

: Authorise”d 'dls'cltJSures L

G182 _'If a p SOn carries out any action contemplated under the prmclpal offences dlscussed
S paragraphs 15.3 10 15.6, the person can, potentially commit ‘one or more of the -

;;prmc1pal offences, except ifan’ authorlsed disclosure is made prior to carrymg out the

. action, The pnnmpal offences can be committed by any employee of the operator G i
R '-'.'except ifa report is made to _the NCA and; where apphcable appropnate conserit 1s

G _E'obtamed from the NCA Th % 'e'_ authonsed_-:d'sclosure or reports are referred to as

183 The NCA became operat1onal in’ October 2013 The funcnons of the UKFIU'r are. placed_' SER
(e w1th1n the NCA In addition, the NCA undertakes cml recovery and tax mvestzgatlons Sl 5
i England Wales and Northem Treland. The NCA.isa crime-ﬁghtmg agency with -
SRR _nat1onal and mtematzonal reach that works in partnershlp w1th other law enforcement
o 'orgamsatlons to reduce senous and orgamsed crime. FORG I :

o184 -_.The SAR regnne for money Eaundermg 1s run by the UKFIU It recerves and analyses SR
S .USARs concerning instances of known or suspected money laundermg or terrorist R
SN '_'Zﬁnancmg in order to counter money laundenng and terrorist ﬁnancmg, and makes those B
i SARs avallable to iaw enforcement anci _taxatlon agenczes so they can. take appropnate :

L 185 -.__In all 1nstances where customers funds are known of suspected of havmg cnmmal I
S __'ongms, a dlscio:sure must be made to the NCA at the earhest opportunlty usmg the RS I

S d1sclosu1'e ThlS system couId-lnc}ude '_ & :
Se _the c_umstances 1in whlch a dlsclosure is: hkely to be requlred o :
how and when mformation isto _be prowded to. the person respon31ble for makmg
o :-freports to the. NCA ; e e
e resources ‘which' can be used to: resoive d1fﬁcult issues regardlng a dlscIosure
i ' how! and wher _-a:dlsclosure 1s to be made to the NCA o - o
how employees can manage a customer when a dtsclosure has been made and consent
EACEL the need to be alert to cncumstances whlch could Iead to charges of pre}udicmg an

PSS 2016/08/31 /v 1




_Money La_e'ri_dering'Ris'k_)_t\ss'ess_r_ne'nt'G:oi_d_a'hce_ Document '

 Appointment '«_‘i'f ﬁominafédb'fﬁ'cér' o

'-Whllst 1t 1s only mcumbent upon those compames in the regulated sector (Wthh m the' ERb

o ga.mbllng mdustry, currently includes non-remote’ and’ remote ¢asinos) to. appomt :
. 'nominated. ofﬁcers, itis recommended that operators in'the non-regulated sector should :

~also consider’ appomtmg a nommated officer, as this will help them meet their-

: '_ "obhgatlons under POCA ‘more effeetlvely “This can particularly assist in ‘the reportmg o
: -_'of suspicious’ actmty to the NCA ‘as itis the nommated officer who will have, this duty."

- ~The nominated officer can also ; give: approprrate consent” to a transaction going ahead =

| -'{thls is drscussed in more detall in paragraphs 18.39. and 18. 41 below) Employees will

also have protectron from proseeutlon because, $0 long as they report any: known e

- or. suspected moitey laundertng activity to the nommated officer (thls is called

‘“internal disclosure’), they will have a defence to the prlnclpal offences under

- POCA, as the decision whether to report or not to report to the NCA and request '
YT approprlate consent lS the sole responsnbllity of the nomlnated ofﬁcer : :

. position for this officer within the overall organisationial structure, operators needto -

In determmmg the status of the nommated ofﬁcer and 1dent1fy1ng the approprxate

. ensure their 1ndependence within the business and that they have access to all relevant
E 1nformat10n to enable them to discharge their dutles Respon31b1ht1es will :nclude ' _
L '.i'objectlvely revrewmg dec1s1ons and, on occasions, maklng recommendatlons that may S
o 'Q’_conﬂlct Wath for 1nstance short term operatlonal goals ' : S o

: -It is rmportant to note however that the posmon of a nommated ofﬁcer brlngs wrth 1t o
5 respon51b1ht1es and associated offences, if the nominated officer fails to take the

. : required action; even though the operator may be out51de the regulated SECtor. The
5 " -'.'responsfolhties of the nominated: ofﬁcer and the assoc1ated offences are dlscussed =
- _'below Further detalls can be found m Part 7 of POCA - L

1810

1nd1v1duai to hold a Personal Management L1cence rssued by the Comrmssron STy B

'_;-1811

Where the operator appoxnts a normnated ofﬁcer it may be approprlate for that

Where operators do not formally appomt a nommated ofﬁcer it is st1il advrsable for a’

‘manager to take partlcular responsrbrhty for complymg with the operator s obhgatlons -

o _"{under POCA The appomtment -of an individual responsrble for and well versed in L
o 'ldentlfylng, assessmg, monitoring and effectwely managing money iaundenng rxsk ina
i comprehenswe manner (pmport:onate tothe scale and’ nature of the operator’s RN

'-actmtres) who can be held to account both within the operator and by extemal

P agen(:1es isa practreal and transparent solutron

o :'18 12 The Commrssmn recogmses that some operators (partlcularly smaller operators)
. may have a structure in which the nommated officer will hold other roles and
o 'l‘esp()llSlbl]lt!es. The Commlsswn is eontent for exampie, that the nommated officer

- may take on: other comphance roles and responsrbllmes However this is. suhject to: the_-_ |
5 key prmclples set. out here, mcludmg the abﬂlty to report dlrectly to the board (or the '




. Money Lau'ri’d_é_fih_g Risk As'ée's;soéhﬁt'G._di_déhée" Ddsﬁmsﬁt;;s. e

' .__':'head of the organlsat:on) and the NCA and the ablllty to make AML decrsrons G o _: .
L .:__mdependently of eperatmnal concerns . _ S L ST

o ':_-.Role*-:of-n-s'minate_d-ofﬁ'c:er.__-.f f S

o 3': money laundenng rrsk as the operator does in managmg rts cormmic cral systems The
© . nominated officer should: report to the: board 1nternally (or to the chzef executrve for small RISt M oY
- organisations), and direct to the NCA in relation to known or suspected money laundenng ChoEniane
*actmty (mcludmg orxmmal spend) and/or to request approprrate consent : B

o 8.14. -Wher__e'a:norni’ ted ofﬁcer is appomted he W1Il normally be responsrble for ensunng that
e g _';_when approprlate 'mformatron or any: other matter leadmg to knowledge or suspicion of SR
- money laundering is properly disclosed. to the NCA The _decrszon to report ot not to report e
_ ';_"'susprc;ous activity is'the personal respons1b1hty of the no znated ofﬁcer The nominated:
. officermust also liaise with the NCA or law. enforcement agencies on the issue of whether S
f'.to proceed w1th a transactlorr or What mformatron may be_dlsclosed to customers or thrrd

_;Where an operator has appomted a nommated ofﬁcer he wrll
L el Teceive internal disclostires under Part 7 of POCA . SR e
e decide whether these disclosures should be reported to the NCA s
e g approprrate make such extemal reports fo- the NCA e
i " . ‘ensure that approprrate consent is apphed for as necessary The nomrnated ofﬁcer should
L '-record all decrs1ons made in th1s regard : T S

e 1816 The nornmated ofﬁcer should be able to rnomtor the day-to day operat1on of the operator s
R _AML polrcres in general; moludmg polleres to. deal with ‘money Iaundenng by customers,
S and respond promptly to. any reasonable request for. rnformanon made by the Comrmssron
“or law enforcement bodies.: The nommated ofﬁcer is expected to take uit:mate managerral ' PR
St respons;blhty for AML 1ssues but th1s does not d1m1nrsh senior management responsxbrhty PR

o 1817 Where AML tasks are delegated by an operator S nommated ofﬁcer to another employee,
L _fthe nommated ofﬁcer remaing responsible for AML issues and he is hkely toremain liable -~
o for the commlssro : 'of _any cnm1na1 offences relatmg to POCA The Commlsszon strongly L

: ente ' Wrttten record
G _'_the delegate should counter~srgn by way of acceptarrce of responsrbilxty o
Bl eh all employees who_ need to be aware of the delegatlon should be notlﬁed rmmedrately

'_Susp _ous actr" 'tres and reportmg

'1_8 18 AII; operators :are-requrred to make a report m respect of mformatron that comes to them
wrthm the course_of therr busmess AL SR e

PSS 2016/08/31/V 1




| "-;"Mo'ney'L'aund_éri:ng' R_is_k'A_s’sessmeht _Gui_d_an_e'e D:ocu_me_nt_' e : S

) o or: Where they suspect that a person is. engaged in money launderrng, mcludlng crt_mlnal

e spend if; they want to avord eommtttmg one or more of the prrnetpal offences

Operators w1li only need to cons1der rnakmg a report 1f they have actual knowledge or -

e subjecttve susp1c1on

- 1'_"8.2'0

In order to provrde a framework wrthln Wthh SARs may be ralsed and conszdered' S
“each operator. should ensure that employees rnake reports to the operator 'S nomrnated

- officer (where one has been’ appomted) or an employee ina managertal capacity, where
c they know or suspeet thata person or customer is engaged in money laundermg

_ the nommated officer, or the manager should cons1der each report and determtne yvhether S
it warrants the submrssmn ofa SAR " SR T L '
- operators should ensure that employees are appr‘oprxately tratned in thelr obltgatlons, and o

o the requtrements for makrng reports to therr nommated ofﬁcer or manager

i manager 18 requrred to make a report to the NCA as soon as is practrcable ifhe has grounds L

If the nommated ofﬁcer or manager determrnes that a report warrants the su‘omrssron o_f a
SAR he must report the matter to the NCA Under POCA, the nornlnated officer or:

L for susprcron that another person whether or not that person isa customer 1s engaged n.
L money laundertng : S : L R

| --.W.hat is meant -by know!edge-and .:su'sp'ici.on? :

2

e Jindividual in fact knew that'a person was engaged in money laundering. Knowledge can be L

In the context of POCA knowledge means actual knowledge Havrng knowledge means . _' .
' actually knowmg Somethrng tobetrue. Ina crlrntnal court, it must be proved that the.

B inferred’ frorn the. surroundmg circumstances, so, for example, a failure to ask o‘ov:ous
B questrons may be relied upon by a jury ‘to infer knowledge The knowledge must, however
" have come to the operator (orto an employee) in the course of business or (in: the case ofa -
- -nomtnated offrcer) as a consequence of a dtsclosure by another employee Informatton that -

- comes to'the’ operator or employee in other circumstances: does not come within the scope of )

- | “the obhgatron to makea report This does not preclude areport being. made should the = S
.7 operator ehoose to do so, or be obliged to do'so by other parts of POCA Further R :'f- L
S mformatron can be found in Part 7 of POCA R

s

-In the case of Da Srlva [2006] EWCA Crlm 1654 the Court of Appeal stated the followmg 4
- in relatron to’ suspzcron :

o “Irseems to us that the essential element in the word suspect and zts aﬁ” ltates in rhzs
- context, is that the deﬁndant st thmk that there is a posszbzltty whzch ismorethan
.. fanczful that the relevant facts exist. A vague feeling of unease would not suﬂ“ ce.
- "Thereis thus no requirement for the suspicion to be clear or firmly based on spec1ﬁc facts, |
. but there must be a degree of satisfaction, not. necessarrly amountmg to. behef but at least e
= extendtng beyond mere specutatron that an event has occurred or. not : -

1824

'Whether you hold susplcron or not isa sub]ecttve test If you thmk a transactlon 18" S
: SHSplCtOLIS you are not requtred to. know the exact nature of the criminal offenceor. that the

* -funds were deﬁnltely those ansrng from the crime.” “You may notice. somethmg unusual or . :
: unexpected and after makmg enqumes the facts do not seem normal or do not make : :f-j_ R




& 'rv_'r__sséy;jra_u‘aae-rmg jm'sk Assess’mér{r 'c_s_'uadajacé: r_')oc_u'r'_'nént"_?:f Ll

i :"-_:'commercral or ﬁnanclal sense.’ You do not have o have evrdence that the cus omer is usmg;" L
g the proceeds of crime to have susprcron Whether you have a suspicionis a. matter for your - A
o own ]udgement If you have not yet formed a susprcmn but srmply have cause for concern e

S what you already know about the custorner and how easy 1t 1s to make enqurrres

T ::f'or perfectly good reasons, have an erratic: pattern of gamblmg transactions oraccount

S trauSactrons that are unusual for them Soan _unusual transactron may. only be the basrs for SR
i -__ﬁ'ﬁirther enqulry, whlch ‘may in tum. reqtnre j dgement asto. whether the transactron or
E-"actrvlty is susprclous A transaction ot actrvrty may: not be susprcrous at the tlrne, but 1f
i g'fsusprclons are raised later, an obhgatlon to: report the’ activity then arises. L1l<ew1se 1f
concern. escalates following further enquiries, it is reasonable to conclude that the
iction is' susp1c10u" 'and make a report to the NCA (s e

e _:.3 1826 Unusual.- patterns of gambhng by customers, rncludmg gambhng mvolvmg unusually large s
S " amounts of money, should recetve attentron but unusual patterns of behaviour should not
s necessanly lead to knowledge ot susplc1on of money launderrng, or. the submrssron of ar

R you may: choose to ask the customer or: others more questlons This chorce will depend on o " ST

5_18;25_ A_ transactron that appears to be unusual rs not necessanly susprcrous Many customers w1ll _' = e

ivity.: Even customers with a steady and predrctable garnblmg proﬁle will have perrodrc L

L Cireport to the NCA Normnated officers: or managers asslgned AML dut1es should assess ali PR

o ._5::"ot‘ the: crrcumstances In cases where itis t"easrble it may be helpful to: ask customers

i f:dlscretely for more rnformatron such as why they have a large amount to spend F oA S

1 8.:27 In order for a SAR to be made agam 1t rs not necessary to know or to estabhsh the exact
7 nature of any underlymg crrmmal offence or that the partlcular funds or property were
i ._-_’-'deﬁmtely those arising from a crime. Furthermiore, it is not necessary to await conv1ct10rr of
oia customer for money. laundenng or other crrmmal offences in; order to generate susprcron
e -__that money laundermg has taken place SRR S

8 '_Wh‘at co‘n’Stntutes’ SllSplClOllS':'a'ctl_Ylty? i

o - 18.2'8 Ther_ are numerous thrngs that can make someone erther know or suspect that they are
S deahng wrth the proceeds of ¢rime. Some examples of how susprcrons may be ra1sed are
o _-_-_hsted below although this is not an exhaustwe hst and there may well be other o
s crrcumstances Wthh ralse susplclon [ERER L NSRS it

_. -released from pnson and rmmedrately.

G other customers inform employees that heis supplymg drugs agam Thrs wrll grve rlse to Ry Ll
gk _f"_:_fthe susp1c1on that he is spendmg the: proceeds of hrs crlmmal actrv1ty EE

stomer hves in low cost accornmodatron wrth no: known source of i mcome but

&y ;'starts gamblmg large amounts of money Heis known to be out of work and- RO :

'and rarse_the susplcron that he is usrng money obtarned unlawﬁllly It may be that : S

i :ﬁj;- nonetheless 1s spendmg money well above hrs or her apparent means. There 1s no set _ S

PSS 2016/08/31 /v 1




_M'o:riey'i.aundering Risk',l\s_sess_meot GUidaln_ce_'_l_)o_cum'_ent S

_'_.amount whrch dlctates when a SAR shoold be made and much wrll depend on what 1s I_ '_ o

known or suspected about the customer

'_ A customer exhrblts unusual gambhng pattems wrth an almost guaranteed return or ve_ry -
little ﬁnanc1al rlsk including betting where the customer- places bets on all possrble o
“outcomes of an event (sometlmes across: multlple operators) Itis accepted that somne .

: ".customers prefer to. gamble in‘this Way ‘but, in some instances, the dctions may raise

' -susprcron because they are drfferent from the customer S normat gamblrng pract1ces

: .'-Money is deposrted by a customer or held over a penod and wnhdrawn by the customer o

‘without belng used for gambling, “For instance, susp1c1ons should be raised by any large L |
~-amounts deposited i in gaming machines or. gamblmg accounts that are then cashed or _3. s
':w1thdrawn aﬂer very httle game play or gambhng - :

: )ZA customer regularly gambles large amounts of money and appears to fmd a level of Iosses L |
i_.iacceptab"ie ‘In this instance, the customer may be spendmg the proceeds of crime and sees : -

'the 1osses as an acceptable consequence of the process of lausdenng those proceeds

;"'A customer s spend 1ncreases over a perlod of tnne thereby maskmg hrgh spend and
;potentral money laundermg ' AR L RN

-w1th hrs expected spend Thls eould mdlcate potentlal money laundermg

S gambling on red and. black in roulette bettmg on‘events with only two possrble outcomes
- (for. example, tennis matches) The customer could be laundenng money m a way that
kS guarantees mlmmal loss : S ol _

-'Instances of h1gh spend by customers that lead to commerc1al nsk for the operator may also' .

R -'mdlcate suspicrous act1v1ty

1829

it is 1mportant to note that once knowledge or susp1c1on of crlmmal spend IS lmked to a
“customer in one area of the busmess (for example over the counter bets) itis good

- practice to monitor the customer s actwlty in other areas of the busmess (for example -' g
'Z 'gammg machme play) SR 2 L

e .;Susplcsous actmty reports (SARs)

;g._so

: The operator or operator s nommated ofﬁeer (where one has been appomted) must report to

‘the NCA any transaction or aetrvrty that, after his evaluation, he knows or suspects may be

S linked to money laundermg A drsclosure to the NCA is ‘made by submlttmg a SAR to the '
EN UKFIU: Such reports must be made 48 soon as is reasonably practrcable aﬁer the ENEIER
'mformat;on comes to the operator or. nornmated ofﬁcer ' L - L

| _'1_8.3'1

The NCA accepts the submtsswn of SARs in the followmg ways _': -' AR

'- -A customer spends llttle but often and hrs annual aggregate spend is hlgh and out ot‘ kllter R

: A customer dlsplays gamblmg pattems where spend is hrgh but the rrsk is low for example o



o M_ér_téy-taa'ﬁdeﬁh-g siskr_Aséés'slne'_ntjouiqance'od;uménf.'-'.‘.

SAR Onllne whlch is a secure web-based reportmg systern for srnall or mechum srzed

_'-:_reportmg entltres wrth access 10 the mternet allowmg SARs to be submrtted electromcally :" o

G ;_:.';through https://www. ukeiu. £oV. uk/saronline: aspx. Itis the NCA’s preferred method of -
: "reporttng Reporters must regtster themselves asa source (reporttng entrty) on the system

g 'Once, and then submlt SARs: by completmg hnked electronrc screens that reﬂect the ﬁelds = s S

.;';ncluded rn the paper based report Sl

i ;ZZConsent requests can be submrtted usmg SAR Onhne and as long as the box for consent is R

. '_ - _:-_':'checked at.the start of the process the system alerts the. Consent Team automatlcally, i
G _f_ensunug sw1ft 1dentzfrcatron and management of appropnate conseot It is not necessary to.
'3;-_“.-_3send a consent fax as, well as a submrssron onhne Y T R -

. ":SAR Onhne is the NCA’s preferred method for smatl and medzurn smed reporters to su‘omttf._' o .. e

- SARs. The beneﬁt to the reporter is: 2417 reportmg, an: autornattc acknowledgment of

' NCA prefers subrmssrons to be typed to enable them to be scaoned and prevent errors. 1n

" eceipt. with the ELMER reference number; an initial feedback report on. the quality of the A
_SARs subrmtted atter s1x months and 1nvestrgators are: able to access the mformatron more o

< _:data entry “The form and gurdance on using. the form.is available from the NCA: web51te at B '_ - : ._ SR
WWW. natlonalcnmeagency gov uk/aboutus/what wedo/specraltst—capabrl1t1es/ukﬁu/how to-___ S

- report—sars

R : Completed forms should be posted to UKFIU PO Box 8000 London, SEII SEN If usmg _. _':
o the form to request appropnate consent it should be: faxed 1mmed1ately to 0207 238 8286 '
o _"_'.but 1t 1s not necessary to. post and fax a consent request R SR

. -:.';:'-The paper based reportrng system wrll not ehcrt an acknowledgment of recelpt oran. .
O ;-.'.fELMER reference number for your records and the SAR W111 take some tlme to reach '
__rnvestlgators SRR e LT e T

S 1832 Operators should rnclude in each SAR as msch relevant 1nformat1on about the customer ot
SR ._transactron or activity. that it has in its records.. The NCA has publrshed a glossary of tenns '.: R SII

which they prefer operators to use. when completlng SARs - _ EERNE
L (www natlonalcrlmeagency gov. uk/about»»us/what—we-do/ speczaltstcapabrhtres/ukﬁu/howto--' S
._report-sars) ‘This will assist in constderatwn of the report by the NCA. - :

Operators should ensure that they check all the facts they have about: the custorner and

 include all relevant information when submitting a SAR, which may mclude the followmg _- 'f s

iy ?f:f ‘Do the staff at the local outlet know the customer’s rdentrty‘? ;
s Isa physrcal descnptron of the customer available? =

St debit card cletalls‘? . S
 Has the customer ever self-excluded‘? S

‘Has the customer pi ov1ded any records that w1ll assxst m rdentrfymg htm for example credrt S

- : ' - ‘What are the customer s product preferences and does he hold other gambhng accounts (for o

Ll :example 'prefers‘- over the counter bettmg, but also uses telephone and onltne garnbhng




. 'Money Laundering Risk Assessment Guidance Document -

o 18 34 In order that an informed overview of the Sltuatron may be malntamed ali contact between
' operators and law enforcement agenmes should be controlled through or reported back to,
the nomrnated ofﬁcer ora deputy aetrng in the absence of the nomrnated ofﬁcer

: Flgure_ 1: K_nowledge o'r susp_rcron o_f money laun_derm__g (Subj ec_ti_ve_ test)

KﬁoWledge that the L '_Susp_i'ei_On that the |
customer is using | | customer is using

- crzmmal property \ / criminal property |
Report to nommated
- officer or manager 5

i B

‘Nominated ofﬁeer or manager
to make de01s1on '

: .} Opp(')rtu_hityto Submrtto'_ o '_Termiria:te.'-' O Y'.' -
| obtain | | NcAfor | | businesswith |——| Y5

'. appropnate | comsent | | Customer?

consent : o — S | No -

No

Report after the | BRI Nomrnated officer or -
transactronwrecord | R | manager still to

decrswn and reasons R consrder reportmg te |
fordecrslon 1 1 = NcA

-'.'-F.’SSZ_016./08/3__1_/VI._1_ B '; L Page 159 SRR . _j_.__Pageéi'



| _IVlon_ey l_.aundering_ Risk As'ses's'ment"G_uicfan'ce Document - - :
Approprlate consent

' 1.8_._-35 If operators handle any proceeds of cnrne they may comrmt a pnncrpal money _
ST Iaundermg offence. However, if the operator submits a SAR to the NCA, this. can o
S prowde a defence.. Thereis a statutory mechanism which allows the NCA either to grant
- : or refuse the prohibrted act’ going ahead, or to prevent the suspected money Iaundermg '
X golng ahead Thls statutory mechamsm is calied approprrate consent ' :

S 18_._36 The dec1sron whether or not to obtam approprrate consent wrll anse 1n the followrng
R ___'._scenarios : L : ¥ L : :
e conceahng, dngI.IlSIIlg, convertmg, transfemng or rernovmg cnmrnal property
. facahtatmg the acqulsltlon, retention, use or control of crlmmal property by, or on behalf -
- of) another | person . SR o x
. acqursrtlon use or possessron of cnmlnal property These are referred to as prohrbrted

SRR 1_8-,'37-_' ' In any of these scenanos operators w1lI have two ch(nces They rnay choose not to G
S 'go ahead with the activity in quest1on or they may choose to proceed A dec131on to
i proceed will mean that the operator may be commrthng a money Eaunderlng offence
- However, if they have made an authorrsed dlsclosure and’ have obtatned approprrate
o consent they w1lI niot be commlttlng an offence e :

1838 Operators wrll therefore need to consuier how they wrli approach therr reportmg
. obligations and consider: IR : :
L * thetiming of the report(s) partrcularly second or subsequent reports and _
s whether the operator wishes to contrnue to do busmess wrth the customer - while
o '__awaltmg aPPropnate consent. ' : SOFREIS L

18390 A nommated ofﬁcer (where one has been appomted by the operator), pohce constable, :
Lo ':employee of the NCA or customs ofﬁeer can give a ‘person (whrch thay include - -
S employees of the operator) actual * appropnate consent’ to a suspect transaction
- proceeding.  However, it shouid be noted that the NCA is the only body abie to issue
- formal notlﬁcatlon of consent by mearis of an ofﬁclal NCA 1etter whrch can then be :
' retamed by the operator for their records ' : L

-1 840 "'_A}rternatrvely, such a person w1li be treated as havmg the approprrate consent 1f notice is
R police constable or custorns ofﬁcer (but note not the nomrnated_ofﬁcer) and

e 'consent 1s not reﬁssed w1th1n seven workrng days (begmmng w1th the day after the notlce S )
R -1sg1ven) or S . RN
. '_'.frf consent is refused and folIowmg such ref’usai the moratorrum penod’ (31 calendar o
- days starting. with the day on whrch the person recewes notlce that consent to the dorng '
_ '_ . 'of the act is refused) has exprred R ST i .
o .,'-Although notice can be givento a constable or customs ofﬁcer there isa need to ensure _
. ‘thatthe practrces of all law enforcement agencies are con51stent in this area. Therefore, the .
- NCA operates as the national centre for all SARs and for the issue of decisions: concernmg '
" the granting or. refusal of appropnate consent To. aV01d confus1on requests for consent
: ._should be routed through the NCA See paragraph 18. 53 for more detarl

PSS 2016/08/31/v 1

Page 160 | page_szr‘ "



‘Money La'undering' Risk As_se_ssrnent_Guidanc_e_ Doc_umen't

(18. 4l

However POCA provrdes that a nomrnated ofﬁcer must not give the approprrate consent i
unless he has hrmself already made a dlSClOSUI“e to an authonsed ofﬁcer of the NCA and

either; - .
“the NCA employee has consented to the transactlon or

_consent is not refused w1th1n seven workrng days (begmmng w1th the day after the not1ce
is given); or R _
if consent is refused and followrng such refusal the rnoratonum penod’ (31 calendar

-days starting with the day on which the person receives not1ce that consent to the domg of

o 'the act is refused) has expn‘ed

1842

Reportmg Sl.lSplClOl.lS act1v1ty before or reportmg aﬁer the event are riot equal optxons a
which an operator can choose between, and retrospective reporting is unlikely to be seen

“"in the same light as reportlng prior to the event. A report made after money laundenng

~has already taken place will only be a legal defence if there was a reasonable excuse’ for
failing to make the report before the money laundenng took place.25 Where a custorner

E .mstructlon is recelved prior to a transactton or actrvrty taklng place, or arrangements bemg

put in place (for example, where a customer requests the opening of a gambhng account)

- and there is knowledge or suspicion that the transaction, arrangements or the -
' funds/property involved, may relate to money laundering, a SAR must be submrtted to the

.. NCA and consent sought to proceed with that transaction or actmty “In'such
A cxrcumstances it is an offencé for a nominated officer to consent to a transactlon or

. '._1:3.43

“activity going ahead wrthm the seven workmg day notice period calculated from the

workmg day followmg the date of d1sclosure unless the NCA gwes consent

In the gambhng 1ndustry, busmess is often conducted out of normal ofﬁce hours In

_addition, ‘gambling transactions ; may sometimes be more ‘immediate’ than, for example

o depos1tmg funds into a bank account- where the funds may be wrthdrawn at a later date. In
~ these crrcumstances it may sometimes not be feas1ble or pract1cal to obtain appropriate

_' consent prior to or durlng a transaction. Knowledge or suspicion of money laundering '
. may be triggered after a customer has completed all the stages of a gambling transaction. -

Under those circumstances it may be reasonable to report after the transaction.- However

it should be noted that the defence of reasonable excuse’ when reportmg afterthe
transaction is currently untested by case law and should be consrdered on a case-by-case
" basis.’ Where the relationship with the customer is expected to have an element of -
duration and. involve numerous transactlons itis adv1sable to seek consent prror to

- transaetmg w1th the customer

- 1‘_8.44

Where there is knowledge or susprcron of rnoney laundertng, pamcularly 1f th1s oceurs out

of normal office hours, there must be a mechanism for involvement of the senior manager

. ‘on duty and contact with the nommated officer (where one has been appointed) as soon as

. 18.45

s practica‘ole 1In circumstances where this is not possrble it is adv1sable to report the
‘matter to the NCA dzrectly, where feasrble ' : S .

Operators or nornlnated ofﬁcers w1ll need to thmk very carefully about the nsks if they

*“decide to continue to do business with a customer suspected of money laundering.

. ‘Relevant con31derat10ns should be the potentlal for criminal offences under I’OCA as. well
- as potentxal damage to busmess reputatlon and other commercral factors o

Pssz_o_1ajos/31/v._1 .  Page 161 Page 33



~ Money Laundéri_hg R_isk Asséssment Gutdan'_'ce' _Doeu'me_nt_-' o

18 46 Operators shouid also note that the reportrng defence rs not 1ntended to be used repeatedty
SRR |1 ¥ relatlon to the same customer. In the case. of repeated SAR submlssmns on the same
customer 1t is the Commtssron s view that this ] isnota route by which operators can
' guarantee a reportmg defence retrospectlvely If pattems of gambhng ' L R
L leadto a steadlly mcreasmg level of suspicion of money. launderrng or to- actual knowledge j
Cof money Eaundenng, operators er need to serrousty consider whether they wish to allow -
- the customer to continte using therr gambhng facilities. Operators are, of’ coutse, free to
. terminate their business relat1onsh1ps if they y wish and, prov1ded this is handled - :
U approprrateiy, there should be 1o risk of prejudrcrng an: rnvestrgatlon However operators
' '_ ; _should thrnk about liaising wrth the Iaw enforcement investigating officer to cons1der .
: whether itis hkely that terrnrnatton of the busmess relatlonshtp woutd aiert the customer :
Lor prejudwe an 1nvest1gatron 1n any other way ' b e

[ 18.47 How customers suspected of rnoney laundenng w1lt be dea}t w1th is an nnportant ared of
oo sk management for all operators. Operators should deal with the i issue in their pohcles
B and procedures and, as aH gambhng operators are at risk of cornrrnttmg the prmerpal o
S '_offences rt is adv1sabte for operators to cons1der these 1ssues carefully before they anse in -
'practrce G SRR _ -

e 1_8’,48 For example the operator may conslder one transactton o be susplctous and reports it to ST
L -_the NCA as such but the operator may be less concerned that all of an individual’s future Ot
B transactrons are: susprcrous In these circumstances; each transactron should be consrdered. o
“ona case—by-case basis and reports made accordmgiy and appropnate consent sought
_where necessary.. Where subsequent reports are also made after prohlbrted acts appear to
* have taken place, operators are encouraged to keep records about why reporting was
__ 'delayed and about why appropnate consent was not requested before the suspected money
_ 'Iaunderrng took place ' L : = S L

| :"Appiymg fm‘ aPpropnate consent R

- o 18.4'9 Where SAR Onhne is. used and approprrate consent is: needed thrs can be done by
R checkrng the box requesting consent. Atternatlvely, requests can be faxed to the NCA :
S L UKFIU Consent Desk (see the NCA website www. nationalcrimeagency.gov. uk). You are’
S adv1sed to make it exphcrt in your report that you are seekrng consent from the NCA

E8 50 The SAR requestlng appropnate consent should set out - :
'+ the information or other matter whrch provxdes the grounds for your knowledge

' i susprcron or: belief .
Siea descnphon of the property that you know suspect or beheve is crnmnal property
: 80 a descnptton of the prohrbrted act for Wthh you are seekmg consent to carryout

18.-5'1 The UKFIU Consent Desk wrll appiy the cnterra set out in the Home Offlce Crrcutar : Lo
S '_029/2008 Proceeds of Crlrne Act 2002: Oblrgatrons to report money laundenng = the
7 consent regime to each request for consent, catry out the riecessary, internal enqulrres
i :and will contact the approprlate law enforcement agency, where necessary, fora consent
o 'recornmendatron .Once the NCA’s decision has been reached the dlsclosmg operator
; _'wdl be 1nforrned of the de01sron by telephone and be gwen a consent number whlch

: .PSSZGIG 08 31. 1 e —— P :' 34
SHEREE Page 162 S B s



o 'Mone_v _L_an'ndering_ Risk A's"s'ess'ment G_tji__dah_ce .Document -

. -:. should be recorded along w1th the operator S. record of decrslons made A forlnal

consent letter frcrn the NCA W1H foliow

Home Ofﬁee Crrcular 029/2008 contalns gurdance on the operatlon of the consent

“regime in: POCA It was issued to ensure con31stency of practlce on the part of law
: enforcement in consxdermg requests for consent under Part 7.0f POCA. ThiS was 111

RENE response to concerns from the financial services industry. and other sectots and
-+ professions that decrsrons should be taken inan effectrve and pI‘OpOI’thl‘late way, with -

due engagement with all partrc1pants The crrcular was formulated in agreement with key

e _partner agencies and sets out the high level pnncrples by which the law enforcerment

1853

: agencres shonId make decrs1ons on consent and how these pnnc1p1es shou}d be apphed |

: Aithough POCA provrdes that consent can be granted by a constable (whlch 1nc1udes
- authorised- NCA ofﬁcers) ora customs ofﬁcer there is. a need to ensure that the practlces

_ of aIi law’ enforcement agencres are consxstent in thrs area Therefore, asa result ofthe
. circular, the NCA operates as the national centre for all authorised disclosures and also

' for the issue of decisions concerning the grantrng or refusal of consent. To. avord
'confusron those makrng requests for consent should route requests through the NICA:

The decrsron maklng process will consrst of a collaborative effort between the NCA and __
the other law enforcement agenc1es ‘with the 1atter prov1d1ng a recommendat:on tothe .

- NCA While the final decision will be taken by the NCA, in most cases it is. hkely tobe -

- based 1argely on the recommendatron provxded by the 1nterested law enforcernent

154

s -agency

' Ail requests for consent are dealt wrth by the NCA ona case-by-case basrs It rnay take :
- the maximum of seven workrng days to'deal with a consent request, however in most -

cases the NCA is. able to respond to requests for consent wrthm three days Operators

'_ - should take thrs mto account when decrdrng whether it is practlcal and reasonable to
REREE request consent pnor to the transactron rather than rnakzng a report after the transactlon
ey _or actlvrty s S : SN

In the event that the NCA does not reﬁ.lse consent w1th1n seven workrng days (the notice S
jpenod) fo]lowmg the workmg day after the report is rnade, the - operator may continue to .

e ~transact with the customer Hewever if.consent is refused w1th1n that perlod the NCA -

“¢an prevent the transactmn or activity for a further 31 calendar days (the moratorrum

o zperlod) from the day consent 1s refused

1856

| Once a matter has been approprrately reported to the NCA the decrszon to proceed or -
‘not with a transaction or. arrangement remains with the operator Even if consent is

. obtamed from the NCA the operator rs not oblrged to proceed w1th the transactlon or s
: 'arrangernent : A SR S : : .

18T

-_Operators shouid note that ccnsent only applres 1n relatron to mdrvzdual prohrbrted acts -
. Any. subsequent actrvrty wrll requrre separate. consrderanon and, if 1 necessary, separate
“consent from the NCA Where asingle money laundermg offence consists of a course of

- -conduct the NCA may grve consent for a senes of snmlar transactlons over a spec1ﬁed

o ':_be commrtted such as acqurnng (sectron 329(1)(a) of POCA) and transfemng (sectlon

P582016/08/31/v1 bage 163 TEs



B Monev E.aundermg Ri'slk'_ltsﬁsess_'r_n'ént__G_e_i'.d'a_nC_.ezf).ecu.rn'_é_nt S
L ::327(1)(d) of POCA) cnmmal property, the NCA may grve a srngie consent tor that person
SR _.'_'_belng concemed in an arrangement to facﬂltate acqursrtron and use under seetlon328(1)
_- -"_f..}_.ofPOCA:.--1--: : i R SRS o A .

18 58 T he NCA’s abllrty to grant consent 1n such crrcumstances w111 depend on havxng
S :sufﬁcwnt detail about the: future course of actrvrty or repeated transactions in order to

G for the NCA to grve 'blanket' consent for a reporter to carry out alft actwrty and :
e 'transactzons on a SllSplCl()uS account mdlvzduaf or arrangement SR

: ‘make an mformed deczsmn This is considered on a case-by-case. basis. It is not possrbIe' S

s 1 859 The NCA cannot gwe adv1ce to operators in relatron to the speczﬁc cxrcurnstances where":": LR

-;SARS shoutd be submrtted or the terms for requestrng approprlate consent; :
s '-_':_'Comprehenswe guldance on consent requests 1s avallable on the NCA’S web31te

S from: the NCA under Part 7 of the Proceeds of Cnme Act (POCA) 2002 or under Part III : ' o i

e :f_ ';_'_of the Terronsm Act (TACT) 2000 and Seekrng Consent for Repeated Transactrons

s . Pagele4 .




Mon'ey:'I_.a'l'mder'_in.g'_R:i'sk'_Aé_sessment GUidéhce_Do’cumEnt L

FigureZ Approprlate consent R SO IR PRI
| Knowledgethat | G -'S'Lisg' i'c*.o'n'th:é{a . | Musthave ‘reasonable -
W T T - /] excuse'for failingto - |
a customer is - | customeris . A

_ : R EEREIE -makeareport pnorto '
: usmgcrlmmai . R usmg cr:mmal S b th t t B
propertv T property B A & fransac fOI’I G

TR IR U IS PR LI SRR A BPRSA lv ] N Thedecrsrontc'proceed .
N R BT R R T 7] ..} ornottoproceed witha
~SARto NCA“ 1 R ERE . tustomer arrangement
| oseekimg o | o L UUSARtONCAY | | o future transactions
'Z:appropnate w0 | posttransaction | ] -.'.remams with the - _
consent : L S RS S IR Bt Qperator

%

Consentis refused within7 || consent .| | . | | Ifthereisnoresponse |
'+ working days, thena | |’ given. | | Response | - from NCA or othier law
+ restraint order must be 1 within7 | .| received | | ‘enforcement, then
- _-'_obtamed by the authorities- - working from NCA future transactions could'
.w;thmafurther 31 caiendar . Cdays |l ) contmue with further
: da\.fs (the moratonum ' T N SARs and consent
o {.-perlod)from the day consent : requests submitted, as " -

- isrefused xftheymsh to appropr;ate prowdmg o
_preventthe transaction . there is.ho change |n .
" going ahead after that’ date, ctrcumstances
"otherwsse it can go ahead. in - '
caseswhereconsent is -
~refused, the law -
. __enforcement agency refusmg' :
e consent should be consulted -
o 1o, estabhsh what :
mformatton can be’ prowded - L HER
: tothe customer RS TR ' —— X T

: e Transaction - g Termmate |- “Future '-Nommated offlcer or_.'"
L :mey:.:. B B busmess ' transacttons manager to keep
- continue - reiat:onshlp _ ::may cent|q_ue_ _levels of knowledge
R e T i) oor suspicion under
feview in'the light of |
‘ongoing concerns

w""-

Where there isg pattem of customer
behaviour that leads to escalatmg

knowledge or suspman of money . -

Iaundermg, aperators should consider

whether to termindte the busmess )
rela tmnsh ip. :

:"Pagé 0y S




- Money Laundering Risk Assessment Guidance Document. -~

19 F allmg to report (nomlnated ofﬁcer)

S ';"19 1 POCA creates an offence of farllng to report susp1erous actlvrty Where a person
Sy g normnated by the operator to receive dasclosures (the nomlnated offrcer) fails to
[ _.'__-'eomply with the obhgatrcn to make a report to the NCA as sobn as, practlcable after the
' 1nforma_ jon i$: recerved they. are open to crrmlnai prosecutzon The crtmmai sanctlon
St '_ under C A_ 1s a prrson term cf up 1o, ﬁve years and/or a ﬁne o

' 192 -fl.For all fa11ure to drsciose offences it w111 be necessary to prove that the nomrnated ofﬁcer : L

- either; -

- ' “knows the 1dcnt1ty:0f the money launderer or the whereabouts of the laundered prcperty s R

B 5 w o beheves the 1nformatron on which the suspicion was based may assrst 1n 1dentrfy1ng
DR :-.'the money. launderer or the whereabouts of the 1aundered property

93 __Operators and normnated ofﬁcers therefore are strongly advrsed to comply wrth the
S 'reportrng requlrements 1mpcsed on them by POCA LR S

:_'-20 I When an enqun'y is under 1nvest1gatron the mvestlgatrngs ofﬁcer may contact the _ o
e perator to ensure that he has all the relevant 1nforrnatron which supports the ongmal SAR: ThlS. R
S contact may also 1nclude seekmg supplementary mforrnatlon or documentatlon frorn the SHE

L _ operator and from other sources by way of a court order : Chn :

- _2(:);2".: : _;_.The 1nvest1gatmg ofﬁcer wﬂl therefore work closely wrth the operator who w111 usuaHy T

el receive direct feed‘oack on. the stage reached in the mvestlgatron ‘There may, however

o -{_-be cases when the operator cannot be mformed of the state of the 1nvest1 gation, “either

- 'because of the confidential nature of the enqua r '-'_'_or because the case is currently under
o cons1deratlon by the courts T e IR O :

i :?'.-"21 Pr ejudtcﬂlg an mvestlgatlon

_-'-Undel’ sectron 342_ of P ) CA a person commits an offence 1f he

i or prcposmg to act} 1R connect10n.w1th-.a conﬁscatlon mvestlgatlon a crvrl recovery
St -mvesngatlon

_3

:"falsrﬁcatlon concealrnent'destructron or' drsposai of _do ments_whrch are relevant to -
: "_='_L_:the1nve“ 1gat10n S RS

s 21 1 2 It 1s however a defence 1f the person does nct know.or suspect that drsclosure of the o
'_ 1nformat10n'1 hkety to 'prejudlce the mvestlgatlon 1f the_dlsciosure 1s made in compllance w1th i

G 'Psszors/08/31/v1 |

a detamed cash_ 1nvest1gat10n ora money 1aundenng-1nvestxgatlon whlch rs S



_:--'Mohey'Laund_er:in'gRisk'A_ssessment_G__UEdance I_)__o.cutnen_t' .

: other provrsmns of POCA or szmllar enactments or rf the person does not know or suspect that :_' .
o the documents are relevant to the mvesttganon or the person does not intend to conceal ‘any. facts
' drsclosed by the documents The offence can be commnted before or after a dlsclosure has been

B made

: 21 2 Those workmg in the gambllng sector should be aware of the provrsrons in relatron to
_ this’ offence Reasonable enqurrres of a customer, mcludmg social responsrbrlrty enqmnes
3-conducted in a tactful manner, regardmg the background to a transaction or activity that is-

~iniconsistent with the normal pattern of act1v1ty should not. result in the offence of prejudzcmg an -': L

_’1nvest1gat10n unless you know or suspect that an' rnvestrgatron is current or 1mpend1ng and
o -cntleally, make the enqumes m a way that 1t drscloses those facts g SRR S

:_'21 3 It is 1mportant to note that the offence of prejuchcmg an 1nvest1gat1on 18 not the same _. S
- asthe ‘tippmg off’ offence. The tipping off provisions are directed at the individual employed
~inthe regnlated sector (non-remote and remote casmos) who knows or suspects that a dlsclosure_

*“has been made, whereas the offence of prejudzcrng an investi gation relates to any 1nd1v1dual

'3'regard1ng the drsclosure of the knowledge of the exrstence of an mvesngatron wl'nch could

o --prejudlce the 1nvest1gat1on

e CustOmer ln_te_ra_'ctlon S

) _'-'_'21 4 Normal customer enqames w1ll not, 1n our opmlon amount to pre;udzcmg an"

: 5 _1nvest1gat1on under POCA unless you know or suspect. that a SAR has already been subnntted -
o ;_and that an 1nvest1gat10n is current or. 1mpendmg and make the enqulrles ‘of the customer ina . -
way that it discloses those facts, Indeed, such customer. enqumes are l1kely tobe necessary not

; only in relatron o' money laundenng but also in connectzon with social respons1b1hty duties (for

" example problem gamblmg) In regard to this‘offence, counter or frontline staff may not ’ne e

aware that the nominated ofﬁcer has submltted a’SAR to the NCA Reasonable and: tactful

| o enqutrles regardmg the background to a transactton or activity that 18 1ncon31stent with the _ _
~ gustomer’s normal pattern of activity is good practice, forms an mtegral part of KYC/customer B

K _due drlrgence measures (and may be driven by socral responmblhty concerns) and should not
. .glve rise to the prejudwmg of an mvestrgatlon : : i e :

i : _. -21 S : If patterns of gamblmg lead to a steadrly mcreasmg level of susplelon of 1 money
: '_'laundenng, ot even to actual knowledge of money laundermg, operators should seriously

S - consider whether they. w1sh to allow the customer to continue using their gammg facilities. If an ST

: -operator w1shes to termmate a customer relationsh1p, _and prov1ded tlns is handled sensrtrvely,

. ‘there will be low rrsk of prejudrczng an mvestlgauon However, if the decision has been made to R

o terminate. the rela’nonslup and there is a remaining. suspicion of money laundermg wrth funds to
k :_';'repamate cons1deratron should be g1ven to askrng for appropnate consent o :

- 21 6 In c1rcamstances where law enforcement agencxes request operators to contrnue e _
tradrng thh a customer as they conduct further 1nvest1gatxons the operator is advised to: record

- thefactors: eonsxdered when: agreemg or declining to do so (for: example, the risks of -

) partrc1pat1ng in such actrvrty, assurances provzded by law enforcement; poss1ble money:

o 3_’laundenng offences etc.), and how this may change the management of risks to the: hcensmg

o Obj ectwes G1ven the operator ) helghtened exposure to nsk itis advrsable for the operator to oo

Wmm. R T —

PSS 2016/08/31/v1 i Page167 ... Page3s



S Mb’n‘_e'y_ ftgu‘r_id'e”ri_hg'-_si_s’t{*_A's_”sjés_saiéﬁthui’da_jnfée'_ oébbnﬁ_e_nt- e

-’__-'j:ask for conf}rmatlon in wntmg of such requests from law enforcement The operator should
EE “also’ contrnue to submit SARs: and/or seek consent 1f they demde to persrst wrth a busmess
AR relatronshrp w1th such customers S S i S '

. “havean understandmg of what obligations are placed upon: them and what action they
- must take to ensure that details are forwarded to and considered immediately by the

S "_"nommated officer, manager or other emplo' ec respons1ble for makmg Teports to the .
.. NCA. Inthe case of solo.operators:or operators wrthout spec1f1c AML employees e

ERTEES .'_'advrce is always "lable on the NCA websrte'-- S

22 :"One of the most 1mportant controls over the detectton and preventron of money
. laundering is for an operator to have employees who are alert to the risks and who are
o well tratned'-' he:
R “be's suspicious. The effectrve applloatron of ¢ even. the best- desrgned control systems can
© 7 be quackly comprormsed if the employees applylng those: ‘systems are: not adequately
. trained. The effectiveness of the training wrll therefore be 1mportant to the overall ?' o |
o success ofthe operator S AML strategy.’ e oo

S -_2_2'_.::3 f_-Under POCA 1nd1v1dua1 employees face potent1al cnmmal penalttes rf they are mvolved o .
Lo inmoney. laundermg actrvrty, unless they make.a report of known or suspected money

i 221 :'_.:.:All operators should consuier awareness tralnmg for all relevant emplo}’ees s0 that they G

the identification of unusual actrvrtres or transactrons whreh may prove to : :' i

o _';laundenng activity. It is 1mportant therefore, that employees are rnade aware of the1r _ ﬁ _ :

o _'._.1egal obhgatlons and how to correctly drscharge thern

224 Operators should devrse and rmplement a clear and well arttculated pollcy and procedure '.
- . for ensuring that relevant. employees are aware of their legal obltgatrons inrespect of

. POCA. They should also provrde employees with: regular training in the 1dent1ﬁcat10n

- :-__'and reportmg of customer actwtty that gwes grounds for sespectmg money laundermg

B 225 Operators should also take reasonable steps to ensure that relevant employees are aware

e :the money laundertng rrsl(s faced by an operator

s the operator’s procedures | for managing those risks B e e
= the identity and responsibilities of the nominated ofﬁcer (where one has been '_ R

ppmnted) or: the person responsrble for makmg reports to the: NCA R

. Ethe potentlal effect of a hreach of POCA on the OPW“COr and “S employees i

S 226 _j-The content of any employee trammg, the_ frequency of tralnlng and the assessment of : |

'-_competence followmg {raining are matters for each operator to assess and decide in'
_ he. hght of the money: laundenng nsks they 1denttfy The Commrssmn advrses that
o _such-rssues are covered ;m each operator s polrc1es and procedures : dail

...PSS.201.6./.08/3'.1'/\1.1-.-;'._'_:_.i'. o Pagel68




* Money Laundering Risk Assessment Guidance Document. -~

e 227 _-Where a nomrnated ofﬁcer has been appomted he should be actzvely mvolved in
L _devzsmg and managmg the delrvery of the tralmng, takmg partlcu1ar care to ensure
G ’{hat systems ar¢in place to cover all part tlme or casual employees BN

228 j The NCA pubhshes a range of materlal at www. natlonalcmmeagency gov ul( such as .
RN threat ‘assessments and Tisk proﬁles of whrch operators may wish to make therr L
- employees aware. The mformatlon on the NCA website could usefully be SRR
o 'mcorporated into operators training materials. In addltlon ‘the Association of Bntrsh o
- Bookmakers (www abb.uk.com) has pubhshed useful gurdelmes on POCA and these
can ‘oe obtalned from ’zhem dlrectly B g

229 ' .It is also recommended that operators oonsult the Commlssmn s AML webpage _
7 which has useful information and links to other AML resources This can be found
at: Www gambhngcommlssron gov uk/money laundermg '

i TS 2016/08/31/V1 i page 169 o | = f_"_..':'Pa'g'eél”_, | L



~ Business relationship

. Business-to-business

MoneyLaundermgRsskAssessmentGuadanceDOCUme“t S
-,:Appendlx A Glossary of terms

. Ant1 money Iaundenng '

'Beneffelal ownersth 1s en]oyed by anyone who has the _ S
s -"oeneﬁts of ownershtp of property, but does not apparently own S
_-the asset 1tse1f ' o Cn :

e _A busmess professronal or cornrnercra} relatlonship between an R
T -operator and a customer Wh1eh is expected to have an elernent R
. 'of durat1on : R o ¥ -

A term used to descr:be comrnerce transacuons between
S '_busmesses or the exchange of products services.or: mfonnatlon_ :

Sl between busrnesses In other words, itis besmess which i 1s

© Criminalspend

© Operators

- Proceedsof crime

~ The Commission .

: 'he means by whzch susptclous o

e 'j_i'_jeonducted between ﬁrms, rather than between ﬁrms and
s consumers (or customers) : : : -

--'In the context of gambhng, the use of the proceeds of cnme to
R “fund gambhng as a letsure aotlvrty (otherw1se known as i
: _::hfestyle spend) : : o

. '_.The process by whrch cnmznal or ‘dlrty rnoney 1s Iegxtmused
~or made clean mcludmg any-action taken to conceal arrange
. use or possess the proceeds of any crnnmal conduct

o -;__'.Fzrrns holdrng an operatmg hcenee lssued by the Commmsron o

' i The Proceeds of Cnme Act 2002 whrch is mtended to reduce
'_'money Iaunderlng and the proﬁtablhty of organlsed crlme
L through the use of tools such as asset reeovery i

- Property from wh1eh a"person beneﬁts dlrect}y or 1nd1rect1y, by B

. _'_bezng party to criminal actmty, for example stolen. money, . .': S
P _"-money from drug dealmg or property stoien maburglary or Lo

- The GamblmgCOmmisswn e

ke ssible money _aundermg or the ﬁnancmg _
T of terronsm lS reported to the NCA under POCA :

3 -Where the funds or weaIth to ﬁnance the transactlon come

PSS 2016/08/31/v T

Page 170




. 'M._o'n_ey 'Léuhdering Risk Assessment Guidance f;)ocume’n_t _

TheNCA

UKFIU

PSS 2016/08/31/v.1

- 'The Na‘aonal Cnme Agency, wh1ch ‘oecame operatlonal in

October 201 3. Itis a crime- ﬂghtmg agency with nat1ona1 and

N mternatlonal reach that works in partnership with other law
enforcement orgamsatlons to cut serious and orgamsed cmme
. The NCA is the orgamsanon to which SllSplClOllS act1v1ty is

reported

The Umted ngdom F man01al Intelhgence Unit, Wthh is the

; unit w1th1n the NCA that operates the d1sclosure and consent

reglme for money laundenng

-F’_ag_e_ 71 __ Pageds



Money Léu_nd_ering; Risk As_sé’ssrrt_eht Guid'a.nt:_é Doctiment

Appendzx B- Example of a risk _a.s,'s'e's_'s_mez_ia_'t' model -

customer-_.Béser--

' ._It 18 accepted that the customer base in both AGCs and Lth ECs is W1de rangtng, to a degree
o unpredxetable and var;able in demographtc terms as to where a venue is 1ocated

D However 1t is helpfui to assess usmg operatmg expenenee trends and averages ' .
: : = e VeryLow RlSk:'_ .

._‘B’ Low Rtsk

- "C’ : Medmm Rlsk

Busmess Proﬁle

RlSk Management/Mltlgatlon

it Customers are efﬁclentiy monitored throughout the

What risk is posed by the
" business profile of -
- customers using the
. gambling facilities?

time they are on the premises to sattsfy age: restnctlon '
: requlrements preventmn of machme related crime,
| effective customer interdction,. and theé detectzon of
'self-excluders We apply the same approaeh i order o]

be alert to suspletous monetary transactlons Co

‘What style(s) of '.

o : gambimg is prow.ded to

eustomers‘?

Solely confined to the pfovis_ién of 'gaﬁti'ng m'aehineé.. |

| Categories D, Cand B3+

: prowded to customers‘? 1o

Is the busmess htgh or -
iow vqume‘?

Hzghvolume o

~ Pagedd



" Money Laundering Risk AsseSsrﬁent Guidance Doc_umen't

Low stake ranging from 10p to £2. An enhanced level

of diligence is applied to monitoring customers -

Do gamblmg pro ducts /| gambling on B3 machines 6n £2 maximum stakes \/
pay out low or high stake s B '
prlzes‘? .
. _ | The Company takes respon31b111ty for third partles _
.What risk':iS ﬁose d by | with whom it contracts for the provision of any aspect 1

transactions with business

associates and suppliers?

of the business asif they are bound by the same .
llcence eonchtlons and eodes of practlce

Location of the gamblmg
venue, Are there any
local factors that might
have a bearl_ng on risk?

" | The venue is located in a ty]ii_ca_l high Street location o

where the level of erime i in line 'wif:h national

'_averages The | company mamtams a good relatlonship

_thh local police to keep abreast of current erime

_trends and pefpetrators ‘The company 13 reg1stered to
o recelve crime bulletms from bacta '_ o '

Customers that
m;ght pose a rlsk '-

Page173

o Faétor AR Approprlate Rlsk Management/Mnt:gatnon ; 1
: : Th;s style of gamblmg i consxdered Very unhkely to
Do.ne\i.v cueieniers s take ' oceur and eertamly not in line w1th the gambling -
'large' amounts of money - products we offer to customers. Should such actmty
over short periods of - | | be detected it would be the Sllb_] ect or reportmg .
Ctimer | B
o PSS 2016/08/31/v.1 -Page 45



R Money Lau'odering_Risk_A’ssas_s_meot Guidance Document °

Do the majoﬁty of
- customers live and/or

1 Work Eocai to the venue?'"

- 'This company provides a's'erv'iéé iﬁfe'd‘omi'na'ntiy to. __
=i 1 local residents and workers = it is assessed that- 90% of

our customers are well’ known to staff w1th new

: _,customers bemg subj ect to closer scrutmy

© Areany customers
1nv'01ved in a business’
that h&ndles Iarge
amounts of eashV

Loeal traders operatmg 1eg1t1mate busmesses in the

' .-Iocahty are an element of our’ ‘customer base but- -
aetmty does not suggest any he1ghtened r1sk

Are any customers -
known to have cnmknal_ g

B backgrounds or .
v assoc1at1on with the
S c_mmnal fr_atern_lt_y_?_

e

'..Very occaswnally, customer mteractlon wﬂl prowde :
"knowledge of criminal background and/or assocxatlon
' '.leadmg to closer scrutmy and momtonng of such

customers. Our business is not condticive to attractmg

{the cnmmal fratermty outs1de of the norm experienced e
= by other hcensees -

Reluctant to give you

1dent1ﬁcat1on or -

EE 1dent1ﬁcat10n that isn t

| Our staff are well versed in the practme of askmg

customers for satzsfactory proof of ID i inorderto |-
satlsfy other requuements stich as comphance with age.

*| restriction and seif-exclusion. We would treat anyone |
reluctant in, prov1d1ng 1dent1ﬁcatlon w1th SuSplClOﬂ that L

satxsfactory" of would tngger further 1nvest1gatlon
_ Regarded as Iow nsk and outsuie our operatlng
‘. | experience. However, it is recogmsed that both
<l facilities have rlsk potentmi Customers using change
b Loadlng change L machines dre subject to the same degree of cloge’ *
' _' machlnes or TITO :scrutmy and TITO products operate under mdustry

| machines with cash but

;gamblmg mm1mal
amounts

best practtce with soﬁware 1dent1fymg suspmous B
- act1v1ty and a!ertmg staff to 1nteract w1th customers :




o Mohe’y'{au_hde'ring'RESkAésessmeht G'uidanc'e'Doc_u'_'rheht-'_ )

i _'_}Useful Lmks

- - Natlonai Cnme Agency (NCA) Susp:cmus ACtEVlty Reports (SARS)
: http //www natlonalcnmeagcncv gov uk/’contact-us/repomng-susmmous actmtv -sar !

: Natlonal Crlme Agency (NCA) Susplclous Actmty Report (SAR) Onlme System _ "

- .'-https //www ukcm gov uk/(croOVSS5(}1kzu355014qvb12)/sar0n11ne aspx

o :Natlonal Crlme Agency (NCA) Guldance on submlttmg better quallty Susplclous '
o Act1v1ty Reports (SARs) i NI . . :

i : '-'htto //natxonalcnmeagencv gov uk/pubhcatlons/’i32-g1_11dance-on submlttmg-better- SEA
L guahg[sars/ﬁi e '_ - o

Lo UKFIU guldance cf _the’tévised gIOSSafy 'co'c.i.es' a.'h'd t_h'e 'repb.r'tihg' rclit_es3 S

o httn //WWW natlonalcnmeagencv gov uk/pubhcanons/?ZS sar-glossarv-code and-

L reuortmgroutes/ﬁle '

'~ ‘Money Laundering Regulations: report suspicious activities:

: ht_tbs_:')’/'w'ww'.',Q,OV‘.ﬁk/,qiii_d'ance/h'l(')nevﬂlaundéring-cegulatién_s—répdri-Suspicious-&éti?i{ic_s S
Géi’n-bliiig C(')mm'iSSioh"-_ latés_t 'ahti-n'ioney laundcring news:

R ht‘m //WWW gambllngcommlsszon g;ov uk/Gamblmg sectors/AML/Latest—antl—monev- e
J-Iaundemng-news asp BRI R S : S

. Page47 . . ORI






‘purpose of the cantre which serves

ce. There Is also falr access toga 1o gambling machines at mm
Farm pub, The néﬁ:tlre public health lmpuf.t aut mi;hs amr




Prevent the Esta;hl;ishment ofa Gémblin'
_ Premises in Coul

lsf“gwhamr M__If!dh;bmugh, and}i‘tﬂm S&Bﬂ fl:rﬂhand thg

t ﬂf gambﬁng’“ix

et - AT

y [l‘rves ami tak&s mun&y fmm the pﬂ;ketg m’: |



t aftetts fammas, r&taﬁunshlpm am:l
: r peapla;in the

e :: mhqnmaﬂdngtheirdenis&on
] fmmfurﬂmr ha;m causad




1 m&a@mmﬁtmmuwﬂh .










{ hawsﬁen thata li-:éns_«e applicaﬂun*haﬁ hean made fﬁl" aunitin the -
~ ParkwayC "i:re Gbﬁib '-'Nawham, to 'Eturnedinttf an adult gam!ng centre

regularly hiring stalls in the v
*fha__gﬁﬂnﬁﬂguﬁhiﬁliteﬁsﬁ

‘I‘he licemze*wauid mrlybe bad news for fhe pa kway centre. These sorts of
_ establishments feed on people’s addiﬂtdﬁns which afﬁ rlfain our alreaﬂy _

- disadvanfagﬂﬂ and impoverished area.

e &}Bng wi:l:h !:hisf Mthnutmakmg stereatypes anfl pre}uﬂi;:es, thﬁSe |

= -Esﬁabﬁshmem actheavy drinkers.1 personally wouldn't feel safe wa!king |

~ through with my chﬂﬁmﬁ and feel the same about theseareasin -

~ Middlesbrough town centre. Nor would I want to spend £200 a da}r ona ata[l '

fbrmy' usiﬁessi emly tah&fptacm nppuaite a gamhﬂng centr‘e, --

o 3'I runa;iutsal mommuniy ﬂ;‘ganisaﬁan and al‘l 1_’ members agree that thls
EHW ad move yne which ect u: llnﬂ

 would you der re gztingfh_ls_'-a_yjsliﬁaﬂan aml k«eﬂping Csruib}r
am: _-safer spacafur mplge withaddiction issues. iearning dif’ﬁeulties

; :; wgﬂ,er vuln Erabﬁities and the ,gamrai 'pubﬂc

—m“*‘“ :—*» Page 183







































This page is intentionally left blank



THE GAMBLING ACT 2005 (PROCEEDINGS OF LICENSING COMMITTEES AND
SUB COMMITTEES) (PEMISES LICENCES AND PROVISIONAL STATEMENTS)
REGULATIONS 2007 (“the Regulations”)

NOTICE OF LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE HEARING UNDER REGULATIONS 5
AND 6

1. APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE IN RELATION TO PREMISES AT
17a PARKWAY CENTRE, COULBY NEWHAM, MIDDLESBROUGH, TS80TJ

To the Parties

Applicant - Cleveland Leisure Centres Limited

36-38 Kings Road,

North Ormesby,

Middlesbrough

Applicant’s Legal Representative - Simon Catterall, email
SCatterall@jacksons-law.com

Interested Parties - Emma Lonsdale (including petition with 345 signatures)
Angela Brookmyre
Abigail Cronin
Bernadette Foley
Dominique Bendelow-Chilver
Dr Abi Witherden
Emma Bullock
Malcom Turley
Frank Davies
Sarah Small
Rebecca Arnold
June Holt
Geoff Peirse
Julie Philpot
Joanne Story
James Small

Date of Notice 30 January 2024
Date and Time of Hearing Wednesday 7 February 2024 at 10.00am
Place of Hearing Mandela Room, Town Hall, Middlesbrough

Application Application for Premises Licence (Adult Gaming Centre),
17a Parkway Centre, Coulby Newham, Middlesbrough, TS8 0TJ

ERCIIITITIE ,?‘;’.:
IR ¥ A0

middlesbrough.gov.uk Middles%gh

moving forward
{-]




The Licensing Sub Committee will make available the following documents if
requested by any person who has made representations in accordance with
Regulation 5 (2) (b) of the Regulations

1. Representations by all interested parties detailed above

INFORMATION TO ACCOMPANY THIS NOTICE UNDER REGULATION 6 OF THE
REGULATIONS

1. Regulation 6(1) (a) - Attendance
Failure of Parties to attend a hearing

(1) The Sub Committee may proceed with a hearing in the absence of a party or a
party's representative if the party has—

(a) informed the committee that he does not intend to attend or be represented at the
hearing (and has not subsequently advised the committee otherwise);

(b) failed to inform the committee whether he intends to attend or be represented at
the hearing; or

(c) left the hearing in circumstances enabling the committee reasonably to conclude
that he does not intend to participate further.

Regulation 10(1) of the Regulations

2. Regulation 6(1) (b) — Conduct of Hearings
Hearings to be public

(1) Subject to paragraph (2), the hearing must take place in public.

(2) The Sub committee may direct that all or part of a hearing must be in private if it is
satisfied that it is necessary in all the circumstances of the case, having regard to—
(a) any unfairness to a party that is likely to result from a hearing in public; and

(b) the need to protect as far as possible, the commercial or other legitimate interests
of a party.

Regulation 8 of the Regulations

Proceedings of the Sub Committee in conducting the Hearing

(1) Subject to Regulations 8 and 11, the sub committee must permit a party to attend
a hearing and be assisted or represented by any person whether or not that person is
legally qualified.

(2) At the beginning of the hearing the sub committee must explain the procedure that
it proposes to follow in conducting the hearing.

(3) In conducting a hearing the sub committee must ensure that each party is given
the opportunity to—

(a) address the sub committee on any matter that is relevant to the application or any
representations made on the application;

(b) call witnesses to give evidence on any matter that is relevant to the application,
or any representations made on the application;

RiiiiER *2

middlesbrough.gov.uk N\iddles%gh

moving forward




(c) provide further information on, or explanation of, any matter on which the sub
committee has indicated that it will want further clarification under regulation 6(1) (j).
(4) In conducting a hearing the sub committee must also—

(a) permit any party to question any other party or person representing a party on any
matter that is relevant to the application or any representations made on the
application, or where the sub committee considers that in all the circumstances it is
appropriate to do so; and

(b) take into consideration documentary or other information in support of the
application or representations produced by a party—

(i) before the hearing; or

(ii) at the hearing, with the consent of all the other parties attending the hearing.

(5) Without prejudice to paragraphs (3) and (4), a hearing must be conducted so that
it takes the form of a discussion led by the sub committee, and the sub committee
must not permit any cross-examination unless it considers that cross-examination is
required for it properly to consider the application or representations made by any
party.

(Regulations 9 of the Regulations)

3. Regulation 6(1)(c) - Attendance

Attendance by the Parties

Were a party has indicated that they do intend to attend or be represented at the
hearing, but fails to attend or be represented, the sub committee may—

(a) adjourn the hearing to a specified date if it considers it to be in the public interest,
or

(b) proceed with the hearing in the party's absence.

(Regulation 10(2) of the Regulations)

4. Regulation 6(1)(d) — Hearings Procedure

Procedure of the Hearing

The Procedure of the Hearing is set out in the Appendix to this Notice

The Chair or legal advisor will explain the procedure that the sub committee proposes
to follow in conducting the hearing. The general procedure is attached to this notice
however, the sub committee may make amendments to this procedure as and when
it considers it necessary to do so.

5. Regulation 6(1)(e) - Time Limit and method, attendance of Parties

The Parties should inform the sub committee at least five days before the date for the
hearing that they wish to attend or address the hearing

6. Regulation 6(1)(f) - Time Limit and Method, attendance of Representatives

e (1,
RiE *4

middlesbrough.gov.uk N\iddles%gh

moving forward




The Parties should inform the sub committee in writing at least five days before the
date for the hearing that they wish to be assisted or represented by another person

7. Regulation 6(1)(g) - Time Limit and Method, attendance of withnesses

The Parties should inform the sub committee in writing at least five days before the
date for the hearing if they intend to call a witness to give evidence at the hearing and
the matters in relation to which they wish that witness to give evidence.

8. Regulation 6(1)(h) - Time Limit and method, withdrawal of representations

The Parties should inform the sub committee in writing, at least five days before the
date for the hearing if they wish to withdraw their representations

9. Regulation 6(1)(i) - Time limit and method — consent to determination without a
hearing

The Parties should inform the sub committee in writing, at least two days before the
date for the hearing if they consent to the application being determined without a
hearing hearing

10.  Regulation 6(1)(j) - Matters for clarification

(1) There are no matters at this stage that the sub committee will want clarification at
the hearing.

(2) If a Party intends to rely on documentation or other written information in
accordance with Paragraph 2 above (and Regulation 9 (4)(b) of the Regulations) the
Party wanting to rely on that documentation or written information should endeavor to
provide it to the licensing sub committee and the other Parties at least five days before
the hearing.

Regulation 6(2) — Attached Documents

The following representations are attached to this Notice -

Representations by all interested parties (Appendix 9-24)

i3
ST a 7Y
TG « e

middlesbrough.gov.uk Middles%gh

moving forward
{-]




THE GAMBLING ACT 2005 LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE GENERAL HEARING
PROCEDURE

The Chair or legal advisor will explain the procedure that the sub committee proposes
to follow in conducting the hearing. The sub committee may make amendments to
this procedure as and when it considers it necessary to do so. The sub committee may
go into private session to debate or consider applications throughout the process of
the hearing with guidance from its legal adviso

INTRODUCTION OF THE MATTER BEFORE THE COMMITTEE

- The Chair welcomes the parties and introduces the Members and Officers

- The Chair briefly explains the matter before the committee

- The Chair deals with any Membership changes and interests

- The Chair confirms whether the hearing is to be a public meeting or held in

private

- The Committee deals with the issue of absent parties (if any), the admission of
witnesses and documentary evidence

- The Committee determines in view of the above whether or not to proceed with
the hearing or adjourn / postpone to a later time or date.

- Chair confirms to procedure that will be followed at the hearing

THE LICENSING OFFICER OUTLINES THE CASE

- The Chair asks the Licensing Officer to summarise the case by reference to the
report and any additional admitted evidence.

- The Chair asks the parties whether they consider the report to be accurate

- If the report is not accurate the committee can note the amendments if required.

THE APPLICANT PRESENTS HIS / HER CASE

- The Chair asks the applicant to present their case

- The Committee ask the applicant questions

- The Chair may give permission for the other parties to ask the applicant

guestions

- The Chair asks the applicant’s withesses to give evidence

- The Committee ask the witnesses questions

- The Chair may give permission for the other parties to ask the witnesses
guestions.

THE RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES / INTERESTED PARTIES PRESENT THEIR

CASE

- The Chair asks the Responsible Authority / Interested Party to present his / her
case

- The Committee ask the Responsible Authority / Interested Party questions

- The Chair may give permission for the applicant to ask the Responsible
Authority / Interested Party questions

- The Chair asks the Responsible Authority / Interested Party’s witnesses to give
evidence

- The Committee ask the withesses questions
The Chair may give permission for the applicant to ask the witnesses questions.

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES / INTERESTED PARTIES SUM UP THEIR CASE

THE APPLICANT SUMS UP HIS / HER CASE

RiiiiER *2

middlesbrough.gov.uk Muddles%gh

moving forward




CONCLUSION OF HEARING

- Chair asks if the parties have said everything they want to so that is relevant

- The Chair asks the parties to leave excluding the Governance Officer and Legal
Advisor in order to deliberate the matter.

DECISION AND REASONS
The committee may determine the matter after the conclusion of the hearing
and recall the parties to inform them of the decision, however, where
deliberation may take some time, the decision and reasons in most cases will
be given no later than five working days from the day after the hearing
concludes, however this may be extended if it is in the public interest to do so.

Ty A
TG @ Rt

middlesbrough.gov.uk Middles%gh

moving forward




	Agenda
	3 Gambling Act 2005: Application for Adult Gaming Centre Premises Licence, 17a Parkway Centre, Coulby Newham, Middlesbrough, TS8 0TJ.
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5
	Appendix 6
	Appendix 7
	Appendix 8
	Appendix 9-24 Redacted v2
	Appx 25 Notice


